Truro Select Board

Tuesday, July 12, 2022
Executive Session-4:00pm N OF TR,,
Regular Meeting-5:00pm K %
REMOTE MEETING
JUL 0 8 201
EXECUTIVE SESSION Tg&ﬁgg’q’(

1-866-899-4679, Access Code: 125-908-493
| https://meet.goto.com/1259058493 |

This will be a remote meeting. The meeting will begin in open session solely for the purpose of moving, as set forth
below, to enter into executive session. The meeting will be locked and closed to the public once the Board votes to
enter into executive session.

Move that the Select Board enter into Executive Session for the following purposes:
(1) in accordance with the provisions of Massachusetts General Law, Chapter 304, $§21 (a) 2, to conduct
strategy sessions in preparation for negotiations with nonunion personnel (Town Manager); and not to
reconvene in open session.

REGULAR MEETING
1-866-899-4679, Access Code: 654-682-781
| https://meet.goto.com/634682781 |

This will be a remote meeting. Citizens can view the meeting on Channel 18 in Truro and on the web on the "Truro
TV Channel 18" button under "Helpful Links" on the homepage of the Town of Truro website. Click on the green
"Watch" button in the upper right of the page. To provide comment during the meeting please call in toll free at
1-866-899-4679 and enter the following access code when prompted: 654-682-781 or you may join the
meeting from a computer, tablet or smartphone by entering the follow URL into your web browser:

|h_ttgs://meet.goto.com/654682781. Please note that there may be a slight delay (15-30 seconds) between the meeting
and the live-stream (and television broadcast). If you are watching the meeting and calling in, please lower the
volume on your computer or television during public comment so that you may be heard clearly. We ask that you
identify yourself when calling in to help us manage multiple callers effectively.

1. PUBLIC COMMENT
2. INTRODUCTION TO NEW EMPLOYEES — None
3. BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS — None

4. STAFF/ COMMITTEE UPDATES
A. Climate Action Committee Report
Presenter: Carol Harris, Climate Action Committee Chair
B. Staff Update: Town Manager Update on Attorney General’s Approval of Town Meeting Articles
Presenter: Town Manager, Darrin Tangeman

5. [PUBLIC HEARINGS

A. The Select Board will hold a public hearing to state the Board's Goals & Objectives for the coming
fiscal year, review its goals & objectives for the concluding year, and review its accomplishments



https://meet.goto.com/125908493
Noelle Scoullar
Highlight

https://meet.goto.com/654682781
https://meet.goto.com/654682781
Noelle Scoullar
Highlight

Noelle Scoullar
Highlight


relative to those goals. This presentation will be followed by a question-and-answer session led by the
Town Moderator.

6. TABLED ITEMS - None

7. SELECT BOARD ACTION|

A. Approve the Emergency Medical Services Scope Modification for Transition Plan and Provide Related
Policy Direction
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager

B. Review and Approve FY2023 Goals & Objectives and Establish Prioritization
Presenter: Kristen Reed, Select Board Chair

C. Approve and Authorize Signature for Beach Parking Lot Engineering Services Contract with GHD, Inc.
Presenter: Jarrod Cabral, DPW Director

8. [CONSENT AGENDA|
A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature:
1. Truro Center for the Arts at Castle Hill
1-Day Pouring Licenses for 7/23/22; 8/10/22; 8/13/22; 8/17/22; 8/19/22; 8/20/22; 8/26/22;
8/27/22 and;
Entertainment Licenses for 7/28/22; 7/28/22; 8/17/22; 8/19/22; 8/20/22; 8/26/22; 8/27/22
B. Review and Approve Appointment Renewals:
1. Beach Advisory Committee: Sharon Stahl
2. Board of Health: Candida Monteith
3. Energy Committee: James Nash
C. Review and Approve 2022 Seasonal Business License: Lodging House-American Youth Hostels
D. Review and Approve Select Board Minutes: Regular Meeting of 4/26/2022

9. Select Board Reports/Comments
10. Town Manager Report
11. Next Meeting Agenda: Regular Meeting July 26, 2022

NOFT
&9« ®e,
o

JUL 0 8 2027

RECEIVED
TOWN CLERK



Agenda Item: 4A

TOWN OF TRURO

Select Board Agenda Item

DEPARTMENT: Administration

REQUESTOR: Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: July 12, 2022

ITEM: Climate Action Committee Report

EXPLANATION: Carol Harris, Chair of the Climate Action Committee, will present a report to
the Select Board which will cover the Committee’s goals, accomplishments and requests.

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: Report will not be viewed by Select Board
SUGGESTED ACTION: None-Discussion Only

ATTACHMENTS:

1. CAC Presentation
2. CAC Summary of Goals






-

_r
CAC MEMBERS

& Carol Harris, Chair
¢ Bob Higgins Steele, Vice Chair
a Fred Gaechter, Alternate |

-l

a Rebecca Bruyn, Membe:




INPUT FOR CAC GOALS

Greenhouse Public State &
Gas Outreach Federal
Inventory Sessions . Policies




CAC GOALS

Outreach Goals: Connect with municipality, homeowne

- Starting February 2022,
Transfer Station and ot

-

e Hand out inform:.
etC.) and ansy

—

p—_



CAC GOALS, continued

Information Goals: Provide information about how reduce greenhouse gases
Promote EV charging stations for
Work with Cape Light Co

Inform Select Board ar
codes

« Recommend a
-_——

.
° \ - rrTi

p—

A—

o

o

=



-

-r
CAC GOALS, continued

Policy Goals: Propose new ways to address climate change

—

Develop a Climate Actio

Propose a Climate C
Meet with Boat

Recomme!




..

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

Published articles in Truro Talks

As a result of mailings and personal contact, we are working dire
install EV chargers

Through recruiting efforts, we have &
Met with Conservation Committe
Maintaining on-going rela

» Supported hybrid elect

+ Working with Truro C

.HWO. >

-



ADDRESSING CLIMATE CHANGE

To address climate change in Truro, the CAC asks the Select Board to:

«  Formally request appropriate boards and committees to meet with CAC to discuss the impact of climate change on their
goals and, specifically, to review the Whole Government Approach addressing climate change (joint letter from SB and
CAC drafted by CAC)

 Make town data accessible when requested in order to understand current state or measure impact of CAC actions

« Agree that the CAC be a high-priority consideration for the town (similar to affordable housing), supporting climate change
as a component of decision-making

«  Enable the CAC to present to the Select Board approximately once a quarter to support climate work and to ensure
alignment on goals

* Need a specific charge from SB on Article 53 from ATM: what are your expectations/what results are you looking for
« Engage with CAC on Select Board goal #12 and future climate change-related SB goals

“12. The Select Board will provide support to and collaborate with the Climate Action Committee and the Energy
Committee in the creation of a Climate Action Plan for the Town of Truro, as well as to work with the Climate Action
Committee to develop a policy memorandum that facilitates and guides progress in all relevant areas toward a “Net
Zero Truro” by 2050, and will ask for updates at least twice per year.”



Agenda Item: 4A2

Truro Climate Action Committee
Summary of Goals 2022/23

. Develop a Climate Action Plan for Truro

Draft a Climate Action Plan that will inform the municipality, residents, and businesses on
actions to address climate change by obtaining input and review from Select Board, relevant
boards and committees, residents, and businesses.

. Promote EV Charging Stations for Businesses
Educate business owners on the benefits of EV charging stations and on the EV charger
installation process via information sheets and direct mailing.

. Propose a Climate Change Agent for Truro
Draft job description and submit to Town Manager, Health/Conservation Agent, DPW
Director, Select Board, and other appropriate board/committee chairs for review and input.

. Outreach

In-person information table at COA, Library, and other town buildings and events.

. Create or Improve Existing CAC Webpage
Webpage development to make a user-friendly resource for climate information.

. Meet with Boards/Committee to Identify Climate Actions
Conduct workshops with appropriate boards and committees to identify climate change
responsibilities and decision-making

. Recommend a Whole Government Approach
Recommend that town government implement a whole government approach to addressing
climate change

. Work with Cape Light Compact
Work with Cape Light Compact to promote energy audits

. Inform Select Board and Municipal Managers
Inform Select Board and Municipal Managers about state roadmap, laws, and codes

10.Write Articles for Truro Talks

Write educational/information articles about addressing climate change in each issue of
Truro Talks



11.Adopt Specialized Opt-In Energy Code
Inform and engage citizenry, Town Government, other boards, and committees to
participate in the stretch code adoption process and adoption of specialized opt-in code

12.Make Article 17 of the 2020 Warrant Binding
Educate and Engage citizenry, Town Government, other boards, and committees to make
Article 17 of the 2020 Town Meeting Warrant binding policy at the 2023 Town Meeting



ARTICLE

Annual Town Meeting — Saturday, April 30, 2022 53

Article 53: Establishing a Net Zero Building Standard for Town Funded Building
Projects- Petitioned Article

To see if the Town will vote to:

To request that the Select Board instruct the Climate Action Committee to work with the
Planning Board, Zoning Board of Appeals, and other pertinent committees to define a
standard for Carbon Net Zero constructions and submit that standard for approval to Town
Meeting 2023. When approved the Town of Truro should no longer provide funding in part or
whole to any building that does not meet such standard.

or take any other action relative thereto.

Requested by Citizen Petition

Select Board Comment: This article was submitted by petition for consideration at Town
Meeting. The Select Board does not believe that this article is ready for public discussion and
vote and seeks further comment from Town staff, other committees and the public.

Select Board Recommendation | o | 3 | 1 |




Whole Government Approach:

The Town of Truro recognizes that effective climate leadership requires the
integration of climate change mitigation and adaptation into daily operations,
decision- making, and planning for our municipality. The Truro Town government
1s committed to taking the lead on implementation of this approach and the
integration of climate change mitigation and adaptation throughout all Town
Departments, boards, and committees and will focus on three specific areas to
achieve this:

Governance

Integrate climate change mitigation and adaptation goals, metrics, and evaluation
criteria into Town planning and administration, including staff and department
training, evaluations, and budgeting.

Education

Work with educators, parents, students, the School Board, and the State to bring
climate education curricula into schools and student activities.

Resilience

Prepare businesses and residents for the adverse impacts of climate change through
education and preparedness planning.

Departmental Responsibilities.

One of the first objectives is to align Town Departments’ responsibilities with the
goals of the Climate Action Plan and identify any areas where municipal activities
may be in conflict with the goals of the Plan.

This process will result in the incorporation of a climate strategy into the goals of
every Town Department’s operations and planning.



Agenda Item: 4B

TOWN OF TRURO

Select Board Agenda Item

DEPARTMENT: Administration

REQUESTOR: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: July 12, 2022

ITEM: Staff Update: Town Manager Update on Attorney General’s Approval of Town Meeting
Article

EXPLANATION: The Town Manager will brief the Select Board on the Attorney General’s
approval of the 2022 Town Meeting articles. Relevant articles include Articles 35, 36, 37, 39,
and 41.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Town Meeting Actions for Relevant Articles



Agenda ltem: 4B1















Agenda Item: 5A

TOWN OF TRURO

Select Board Agenda Item

DEPARTMENT: Administration

REQUESTOR: Kristen Reed, Chair

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: July 12, 2022

ITEM: FY2023 Public Hearing on Goals and Objectives

EXPLANATION: In accordance with Town Charter, Chapter 4-2-11, the Select Board will hold a
public hearing to state the Board's Goals & Objectives for the coming fiscal year, review its
goals & objectives for the concluding year, and review its accomplishments relative to those
goals. This presentation will be followed by a question-and-answer session led by the Town
Moderator.

SUGGESTED ACTION: Report on FY2022 Goals & Objectives and receive public comment on
draft FY2023 Goals & Objectives.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Public Hearing Announcement
2. Draft Values and Fiscal Year 2023 Goals and Objectives
3. FY2022 Goals and Objectives Update



Agenda Item: 5A1

TOWN OF TRURO

P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666
Tel: 508-349-7004 , Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505

TOWN OF TRURO
PUBLIC HEARING
FISCAL YEAR 2023 SELECT BOARD
GOALS & OBJECTIVES

In accordance with the Truro Charter, Chapter 4-2-11, the Select Board will hold a public meeting on July 12,
2022 at 5:00 p.m. to state the Board's Goals & Objectives for the coming fiscal year, review its goals &
objectives for the concluding year, and review its accomplishments relative to those goals. This presentation
will be followed by a question and answer session led by the Town Moderator. All town officials, department
heads, and chairs of multi-member bodies shall attend. All interested parties are urged to attend.

To provide comment during the meeting please call-in toll free at 1 866 899 4679 and enter the following access
code when prompted: 462-746-365 or you may join the meeting from a computer, tablet or smartphone by
entering the follow URL into your web browser: https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/654682781

Kristen Reed
Select Board Chair
Town of Truro



DRAFT FY2023 Goals & Objectives

Objective

Goal(s)
Addressed Ambassador

Agenda ltem: 5A2

Select Board

Present Status

Next Steps

The Select Board will direct staff to apply for ARPA funds for the

Annual Town Meeting; 3) collaborate with Lower Cape Ambulance
Association and Provincetown to meet the plan and timeline and
prepare a contract that will facilitate this plan and timeline; 4)
evaluate potential areas for regionalization.

Broadband Needs Assessment Study by October 1, 2022. ADE John Dundas

A) Pamet River Restoration is currently funded by the Cape Cod Conservation District. All preliminary analyses are complete, the

next phase will begin June 21, 2022. Additional supplemental data collection will pave the way to final design analysis, permitting

and outreach. This next step will take up to 10 months. Funding for, | design permitting and outreach will be funded by the

USDA.

B) The East Harbor culvert replacement project is nearly com . Landscaping and parking lot restoration are what remain to be

done and are scheduled to be complete by June 30th . Ad n and environmental closeout documents will be completed by . . .

August 1, 2022. The Town will conduct environmenta e next 5 years to evaluate the effects of additional tidal Ongc.)lng. A futu.re brief presentation from
The Select Board will support and encourage projects that protect flushing on Moon Pond and East Harbor. Environ: duled to begin October 1, 2022. Public Wo'rks Director Cabral/ Health &
and restore our coastal environment including these current and C) Eagle Neck Creek Culvert replacement and sa till under construction and is scheduled to be Conservation Agent Beeb.e on the agenda to
ongoing projects: completed by Aug 1, 2022. The road is sche eek in July. Administration and environmental repor't on progress of projects may be helpful.
A) Pamet River Tidal Flow Restoration and Watershed Study ) closeout documents will be completed b uct environmental monitoring for the next 5 years Staff Is managing .th? progress of these )
B) East Harbor Culvert Replacement c Stephanie to evaluate the effects of additional ti nd downstream of Eagle Neck Creek. Environmental monitoring is projects. There will likely be an opportunity

i i Rein scheduled to begin October 1, 2022. for a Coastal Management presentation in
€) Mill Pond and Eagle Creek Repairs and Improvement D) Little Pamet watershed study has progres: h preliminary design and additional analyses of the watershed has been 2022 f d i
) . summer or updates and to discuss next

D) Little Pamet Watershed Study and Culvert Repair ing and outreach is being considered by the USDA and DER. steps in Coastal Management process. DPW
E) Coastal Management E) The final project repor easing coastal resiliency through Intermunicipal Shoreline management” | pirector also continues to post updates on
(CONTINUED) was issued by the Center fo . Deliverables for phase 2 include assessment to identify locations for [o oo ) projects to the website on a bi-

potential salt-marsh migratio g roads in the 4 town project area; development of a regional sand weeKly basis.

banking database; and, develo pproach for the littoral cells of our shoreline; each of these topics were

in ataset in the Regional Shoreline Management geodatabase. In spring of 2022, the CCS held 3
inderlying processes that drive coastal change.The Outer Cape towns are partnering with the
the Shorefront Management project and have submitted an application for a third CZM
staff team continues to look for other grant sources to develop the organizational
The Select Board will review all Town owned land to assess
possibilities for mur"uapa'l use,' i'wusmg, economic development open veloped a list of properties. A presentation is prepared by staff for an upcoming Select Board work Schedule a Work Sessmn' t'o beg'ln dlscus'smns
space, and/or possible disposition to be completed by October 1, A B about best uses and additional information
2022. needed.
(CONTINUED)
Upon completion of the Local Comprehensive Plan, the Select Board
and Town Manager will work jointly to create a Town mission — Begin process in winter/spring 2023 (LCP to go
statement. (Continued into FY2023) b progress--FY2023 Objective to 2023 Annual Town Meeting)
(CONTINUED)
To maintain vital EMS services on the Outer Cape the Select Board
will support a workplan and synchronized transition plan to include
1) establish a plan and timeline for the Town to provide EMS
sirvices withoflt the auxiliary su{;port of Lower Cpape with the A work session may be held after Annual
i . Robert Override presented for (4) firefighter/ paramedics at 2022 Town Meeting and Town Election ballot. Study complete. Town Election to discuss next steps based on
support of a consultant; 2) hire the four paramedics approved at D, E . . i K .
Weinstein Report presented at April 12, 2022 Select Board Meeting. outcome of the Election and the

recommendations of the report.




The Select Board will submit a letter each to the Planning Board and
the Economic Development Committee by December 31, 2022
outlining the Select Board’s priorities in housing, zoning, land use
and economic development in an effort facilitate collaboration and
joint efforts.

(CONTINUED)

A, B,C

John Dundas

No progress. An Economic Summit was presented by the Economic Development Committee and members of the Select
Board attended.

A work session should be held early in FY2023
to discuss these priorities and to outline a
letter that will be drafted by the Ambassador
and will be presented to the Board for review
and discussion at a subsequent meeting.

The Select Board will hold joint work sessions with participation
from the Truro Housing Authority, Planning Board and Zoning Board
of Appeals to develop housing initiatives that will diversify the range

A round table session was led by Ambassador Areson in March that included the chairs of the Planning Board, the Zoning Board of

Round tables will continue so that any

of seasonal, year-round and transitional housing for people of B,D Susan Areson |Appeals, and the Truro Housing Authority, plus the Town Manager and the Town Planner/ Land Use Counsel. The group determined |proposed 2023 Town Meeting articles can be
varying income levels and will develop related articles for the 2023 the framework for collaboration in the future. prepared and/or discussed.
Annual Town Meeting. The Select Board will provide an update on
these efforts at least semi-annually.
To improve Town employee recruitment and retention the Select
Board will implement and integrate the findings of the . .
R . . X . . L . . . Following the presentation of results, CBA
comprehensive compensation analysis and enter into associated A, D Kristen Reed |Analysis is complete and will be presented at the end of June 2022. Implementation plans are to be determined. negotiations will commence
Collective Bargaining Agreement negotiation and Non-union & '
personnel reclassifications.
The Select Board will rework, update and set clearer objectives in Ambassador will draft revised policies and to
Policy 54 and Policy 31, and will work to enhance compliance. E Susan Areson |Preliminary discussions held at Board Meetingst identify potential ways to increase
(CONTINUED) compliance.
The Select Board will promote the Local Comprehensive Planning
Committee and process along with the work of the Economic Ambassador regularly attends meetings of the LCPC.and EDC and provides updates. The Talk to Us Truro Community
Development Committee and encourage community participation A, D Susan Areson |Survey was completed and results presented to the groups. An Economic Development Committee Economic Summit Ambassador will continue current efforts.
and will provide regular updates. was held on June 16, 2022. The LCPC is preparing postcards for distribution for more public feedback.
(CONTINUED)
The Select Board will provide support to and collaborate with the
Climate Action Committee and the Energy Committee in the
creation of a Climate Action Plan for the Town of Truro, as well as to Ambassador will work with CAC to draft a
work with the Climate Action Committee to develop a policy Stephanie policy memorandum that will be presented to
memorandum that facilitates and guides progress in all relevant A CD,E Rei: A Work Session'with the CAC was held on October 8, 2021. The CAC drafted a list of objectives from the Workshop. the Select Board for review and discussion.
areas toward a “Net Zero Truro” by 2050, and will ask for updates Ambassador will draft revised charges of CAC
at least twice per year. The Board will also revise the charges of the and EC to include directives from Article 53.
Energy Committee and the Climate Action Committee to incorporate
the directives from Article 53 of the 2022 Annual Town Meeting.
The Select Board will provide resources in the FY2023 budget to
increase the digitization of town services and records, and address X . X Prior to the start of the FY24 budget process,
. 9 . f y o Town Clerk Fullerton submitted grants for digitization and records storage to the CPC and the Community Compact . X getp
cybersecurity and will lay the groundwork for a five-year digitization o . ) R . department heads will identify department
. i o . Grant Program. Digitization efforts included in the 2022 Annual Town Meeting Warrant: Clerk/ Planning record B L R
and cyber security plan that will be initiated in FY2024. The Select A D E John Dundas | . .. . X K X o ) functions that are digitized and will prioritize
i X X digitization, additional financial transparency and budgeting software modules, building permit software, and CPA o )
Board Ambassador working with the Town Manager and IT Director L areas that should be digitized in the future to
. . . i . request for digitizing Town records. ¥
will provide an outline to present at a Select Board meeting prior to develop the five-year plan.
beginning the FY2024 Budget Process.
Through the Town of Truro representatives to the Provincetown
9 f P i Ambassador will begin to draft objectives/
Water & Sewer Board, the Select Board will encourage steps toward
. steps to help encourage full cycle water
full cycle water usage for Provincetown and Truro, and a status ) X X o
i . L. A CD,E John Dundas |Ambassador appointed to Provincetown Water & Sewer Board. usage. Staff to begin scheduling joint
report will be given at least annually at the Select Boards’ joint ) )
. ) L Provincetown & Truro Select Board Meeting
meeting. The Town's Water Resources Consultant may be invited to
L. for Water Update.
participate.
. . " L L . e . . Ambassador and staff will continue to review
The Select Board will review the efficacy of and the participation in Voucher Program administration procured and in first half of year 8 children were approved for vouchers (6 residents rogram data so that. if successful. an article
the childcare voucher program by November 30, 2022 and will make ADE Stephanie and 2 Town of Truro employees' children). Applications for the second half of the year are in. Two 2022 Annual Town sangbe included on thle 2023 Annualll Town
recommendations for the 2023 Annual Town Meeting and the r Rein Meeting articles submitted by the Select Board to continue the program for another year in an expanded age capacity X
. . Meeting Warrant to make the program(s)
FY2024 budget process By December 31, 2022. and to expand the program to children of Truro business owners and staff were approved by voters. permanent
The Select Board will review the Senior Needs Assessment, invite Ambassador will review existing Senior Needs
feedback from the community on specific programs and services Assessment and programming and will
requested, and explore the feasibility and the cost and social impact Stephanie L determine if an updated assessment should
. . . . A D E R No progress--FY2023 Objective . . .
of expanding services and programs for seniors to inform the Rein be completed. Will begin dialogue with COA

FY2024 budget process. (Continued into FY2023)
CONTINUED

Director and COA Board in fall 2022 about
information needed.




The Select Board will work with the Walsh Property Community
Planning Committee and the Local Comprehensive Plan Committee
to build on areas of common ground and build consensus on the
specific initiatives and a more general vision for Truro with special
consideration of the Housing Needs Assessment and Housing
Production Plan.

A,B,CD,E

Susan Areson

Library Director Ford is offering a series of workshops titled "Building Bridges, not Walls." One session was held and it
reached capacity (10 people). Another is scheduled for 6/18. The Talk to Us, Truro Community Survey culminated in a
joint meeting to review the survey results in April, which was very productive and collaborative. Staff anticipates that
chairs of LCP, WPCPC, EDC, and Housing Authority will work together in some capacity moving forward.

Ambassador will work with WPCPC Liaison to
encourage Committee members to register.

The Select Board will develop and implement a “Civility Pledge” that
will be read at the beginning of all meetings of the Select Board and
all Select Board- appointed boards, committees and commissions,

Ambassador will research communities that
may have a similar pledge and will draft a

D, E Susan Areson |No progress--FY2023 Objective . N .
and will request that elected boards do the same. (Continued into prog ) pledge for review and discussion at a Select
FY2023) Board meeting.
CONTINUED
The Select Board will initiate a revised cost estimate of a multi-
X f . The Board will need to deliberate on the three
phased approach for a new Department of Public Works Facility at a .
. . . locations and choose a path forward so that a
yet to be determined site in the FY2024- FY2028 Capital ) ) ) . . . . -
. Robert Staff secured revised cost estimates and presented on three l6cations to the Select Board. A discussion of Town-owned [revised cost estimate for the facility can be
Improvement Plan. By December 31, 2022, the Town Manager will  |D . X . X . . . .
i . i R i Weinstein property will be held at an upcoming work session and may address potential locations. presented at a Budget Task Force Meeting for
work with the Public Works Director to welcome the public to site . . h
L . e L discussion on how to best proceed with
visits of the current Public Works Facility via in-person visits and X X . R R
i L. financial planning for this project.
virtual visits.
The Select Board will task the Economic Development Committee
with inviting the Massachusetts Cultural Council to present to the Ambassador and Select Board Liaison will
Select Board, Economic Development Committee and the Truro A Kristen Reed [No progress--FY2023 Objective communicate this directive to the Economic
Cultural Council on the process of creating a designated cultural Development Committee.
district in Truro. (Continued into FY2023)
The Select Board will work with the Housing Authority and the
NEW! g Y A B DE Kristen Reed

Housing Consultant to develop a Housing Playbook by June 30, 2023




FY2022 Goals & Objectives Update

Objective
The Select Board will write a letter to the Cape Cod Commission
providing an accurate report of the inadequacy of internet services

Goal(s)
Addressed Ambassador

Select Board

Present Status
Member Dundas presented a letter to the County requesting ARPA funds for prioritized projects in Truro including
broadband, wastewater and affordable housing at the December 14, 2021 Select Board meeting. IT Director Wennerberg

Agenda Item: 5A3

Next Steps

Recommendation for FY23 Goals
& Objectives

Modify this objective to reflect the

1 A DE John Dundas ) - SUBSTANTIALLY COMPLETE
and requesting funding and support to resolve the infrastructure provided an update to the Select Board on the broadband needs assessment and related application for ARPA funds at work outlined in the ARPA funds
deficiency by December 1, 2021. the June 14, 2022 meeting. request.
A) Pamet River Restoration is currently funded by the Cape Cod Conservation District. All preliminary analyses are complete, the
next phase will begin June 21, 2022. Additional supplemental data collection will pave the way to final design analysis, permitting
and outreach. This next step will take up to 10 months. Funding for final design permitting and outreach will be funded by the
USDA.
B) The East Harbor culvert replacement project is nearly complete. Landscaping and parking lot restoration are what remain to be
done and are scheduled to be complete by June 30th . Administration and environmental closeout documents will be completed by Ongoing. A fut brief tation fi
August 1, 2022. The Town will conduct environmental monitoring for the next 5 years to evaluate the effects of additional tidal ng?lng, u u.re riet presentation from
) . flushing on Moon Pond and East Harbor. Environmental monitoring is scheduled to begin October 1, 2022. Public Works Director Cabral/ Health &
The Select Board will support and encourage projects that protect C) Eagle Neck Creek Culvert replacement and salt marsh restoration project is still under construction and is scheduled to be Conservation Agent Beebe on the agenda to
and restore our coastal environment including these current and completed by Aug 1, 2022. The road is scheduled to be open the third or fourth week in July. istration and envir | report on progress of projects may be helpful.
ongoing projects: closeout documents will be completed by September 1, 2022. The Town will conduct environmental monitoring for the next 5 years|Staff is managing the progress of these
2 A) Pamet River Tidal Flow Restoration and Watershed Study c Stephanie to evaluate the effects of additional tidal flushing upstream and downstream of Eagle Neck Creek. Environmental monitoring is projects. There will likely be an opportunity for
B) East Harbor Culvert Replacement Rein scheduled to begin October 1, 2022. a Coastal Management presentation in
C) Mill Pond and Eagle Creek Repairs and Improvement D) Little Pamet watershed study has progressed through preliminary design and additional analyses of the watershed has been summer 2022 for updates and to discuss next
D) Little Pamet Watershed Study and Culvert Repair completed. Funding for final design analysis, permitting and outreach is being considered by the USDA and DER. steps in Coastal Management process. DPW
E) Coastal Management E) The final project report for the Outer C'ape project “increasing ct?astal resiliency through Intermunicipal Shor.eline-manage-ment" Director also continues to post updates on
was |ssvued by the Cent.er fo.r Coast?I Studies on June 14, %022. Del|yerab|es for phase 2 include assessment to |den§|fy locations for environmental projects to the website on a bi-
potential salt-marsh migration; an inventory of the low lying roads in the 4 town project area; development of a regional sand .
. . " ) weekly basis.
banking database; and, development of management approach for the littoral cells of our shoreline; each of these topics were
developed as an interactive geospatial dataset in the Regional Shoreline Management geodatabase. In spring of 2022, the CCS held
3 public outreach sessions about the underlying processes that drive coastal change.The Outer Cape towns are partnering with the
Center for Coastal Studies to continue the Shorefront Management project and have submitted an application for a third CZM
Coastal Resiliency grant. The municipal staff team continues to look for other grant sources to develop the organizational
framework for the management plan itself. Continue this objective into FY2023.
The Select Board will review all Town owned land to assess ify this obiecti i
ossibilities for municipal use, housing, economic development open Principal Assessor developed a list of properties. A presentation is prepared by staff for an upcoming Select Board work Schedule a Work Session to begin discussions Modify thi o?}ectl\{e pending
3 P o pJ_ g 9 o P P A B Kristen Reed cip i P prop AP prep v P 8 about best uses and additional information | outcome of discussions at future
space, and/or to be comp by the end of session on this matter on a date TBD. needed work session and/or continue this
FY2022. ) objective to FY2023.
Upon completion of the Local Comprehensive Plan, the Select Board . - N
P P f . . p ’ L _— Begin process in winter/spring 2023 (LCP to go
4 and Town Manager will work jointly to create a Town mission D Susan Areson |No progress--FY2023 Objective to 2023 Annual Town Meeting)
statement. (Continued into FY2023) 8 Continue to FY2023
Modify this objective to work with a
consultant to: 1) establish a plan and
timeline for the Town to provide EMS
S . A work session may be held after Annual Town i i i
To maintain vital EMS services on the Outer Cape the Select Board . o . . . . . v services without thg auxillary support
N N . . . Robert Override presented for (4) firefighter/ paramedics at 2022 Town Meeting and Town Election ballot. Study complete. Election to discuss next steps based on of Lower Cape; 2) hire the four
5 will support a local and regional analysis of options and if needed D, E . . . N . . .
develop proposals to present at the 2022 Annual Town Meetin Weinstein Report will be presented at April 12, 2022 Select Board Meeting. outcome of the Election and the paramedics approved at Annual
P prop P 9 recommendations of the report. Town Meeting; 3) collaborate with
Lower Cape to meet the plan and
timeline and prepare a contract that
will facilitate this plan and timeline.
The Select Board will submit a letter each to the Planning Board and A work session should be held early in FY2023
the Economic Development Committee by the end of FY2022 . . . . to discuss these priorities and to outline a
. P v v . f No progress. An Economic Summit was presented by the Economic Development Committee and members of the Select ) P
6 outlining the Select Board'’s priorities in housing, zoning, land use and |A, B, C John Dundas Board attended letter that will be drafted by the Ambassador
economic development in an effort facilitate collaboration and joint . and will be presented to the Board for review
efforts. and discussion at a subsequent meeting. Continue to FY2023
The Select Board will annually hold joint work sessions with
participation from the Truro Housing Authority, Planning Board and . . . . . . . .
. L . Around table session was led by Ambassador Areson in March that included the chairs of the Planning Board, the Zoning Board of |Round tables will continue so that any
Zoning Board of Appeals to develop housing initiatives that will X X . X .
7 y 3 . . B,D Susan Areson |Appeals, and the Truro Housing Authority, plus the Town Manager and the Town Planner/ Land Use Counsel. The group determined|proposed 2023 Town Meeting articles can be
diversify the range of seasonal, year-round and transitional housing L . Continue to FY2023/ modify to
- . X the framework for collaboration in the future. prepared and/or discussed. v
for people of varying income levels. The Select Board will provide an include suggested 2023 Town
update on these efforts by the end of FY 2022. Meeting articles to be work on.
To improve Town employee recruitment and retention the Select
Board will support and actively participate in a comprehensive . L . . . Following the presentation of results, CBA Modify this objective to address the
8 . . Lo . A, D Kristen Reed |Analysis is complete and will be presented at the end of June 2022. Implementation plans are to be determined. - .
comp ion and then imp. and integrate the negotiations will commence. need to complete all CBAs this fiscal
findings and recommendations in the budgeting process for FY 2023 year.
Ambassador will work with Staff to draft
The Select Board will rework, update and set clearer objectives in - . . . ) . . | .
9 5 ) ) ) E Susan Areson |Preliminary discussions held at Board Meetings. revised policies and to identify potential ways
Policy 54 and Policy 31, and will work to enhance compliance. . . .
to increase compliance. Continue to FY2023
The Select Board will explore the creation of a Municipal Housing An article was passed at 2022 Annual Town Meeting to accept MGL c. 44, s.55C. The Board will be requested to transfer
10 Trust under MGL c. 44 s.55C and if agreed, prepare an article for A,B,D,E Kristen Reed |the funds from the older version of the Trust to the newer version (once established) at a future Board meeting. Town SUBSTANTIALLY COMPLETE

approval at Town Meeting.

Meeting will be asked to dissolve the old Trust at the 2023 Annual Town Meeting.

COMPLETE. REMOVE.




The Select Board will promote the Local Comprehensive Planning
Committee and process along with the work of the Economic

Ambassador regularly attends meetings of the LCPC and EDC and provides updates. The Talk to Us Truro Community

11 X i o , D Susan Areson |Survey was completed and results presented to the groups. An Economic Development Committee Economic Summit was|Ambassador will continue current efforts.
Development Committee and encourage community participation . . A .
. . held on June 16, 2022. The LCPC is preparing postcards for distribution for more public feedback. .
and will provide regular updates. Continue to FY2023
The Select Board will provide support to and collaborate with the
Climate Action Committee and the Energy Committee in the creation
of a Climate Action Plan for the Town of Truro, as well as to work Stephanie Ambassador will work with CAC to draft a
12 with the Climate Action Committee to develop a policy memorandum |A, C, D, E Reiﬁ A Work Session with the CAC was held on October 8, 2021. The CAC drafted a list of objectives from the Workshop. policy memorandum that will be presented to
that facilitates and guides progress in all relevant areas toward a the Select Board for review and discussion.
“Net Zero Truro” by 2050, and will ask for updates at least twice per
year. Continue to FY2023
. . . . . . Prior to the start of the FY24 budget process,
The Select Board will provide resources in the FY2023 budget to Town Clerk Fullerton submitted grants for digitization and records storage to the CPC and the Community Compact Grant department heads will identif deg ar?ment
13 increase the digitization of town services and records, and address A D E John Dundas Program. Digitization efforts included in the 2022 Annual Town Meeting Warrant: Clerk/ Planning record digitization, fu:ctions that are digitized anti wi’I)I rioritize
cybersecurity and will lay the groundwork for a five-year digitization |~ additional financial transparency and budgeting software modules, building permit software, and CPA request for areas that should begdi itized in thepfuture to
and cyber security plan that will be initiated in FY2024. digitizing Town records. X 8 .
develop the five-year plan. Continue to FY2023
Through the Town of Truro representatives to the Provincetown
9 f P ) Ambassador will begin to draft objectives/
Water & Sewer Board, the Select Board will encourage steps toward steps to help encourage full cycle water usage
14 | full cycle water usage for Provincetown and Truro, and a status A, CD,E John Dundas |Ambassador appointed to Provincetown Water & Sewer Board. P p g . v . ge.
report will be given at least annually at the Select Boards’ joint Staff to begin scheduling joint Provincetown &
P . g 4 / Truro Select Board Meeting for Water Update. .
meeting. Continue to FY2023
. . o " . Ambassador and staff will continue to review
§ . y e Voucher Program administration procured and in first half of year 8 children were approved for vouchers (6 residents and ) X
The Select Board will review the efficacy of and the participation in . v L X . |program data so that, if successful, an article
. N Stephanie 2 Town of Truro employees' children). Applications for the second half of the year are in. Two 2022 Annual Town Meeting R
15 the childcare voucher program and make recommendations based A D, E . . . . . . can be included on the 2023 Annual Town
- N Rein articles submitted by the Select Board to continue the program for another year in an expanded age capacity and to X
on findings to inform the FY2023 budget process. " . Meeting Warrant to make the program(s)
expand the program to children of Truro business owners and staff were approved by voters. .
permanent. Continue to FY2023
Ambassador will review existing Senior Needs
The Select Board will review the Senior Needs Assessment and Assessment and programming and will
explore the feasibility and the cost and social impact of expandin, Stephanie determine if an updated assessment should be
16 P . f v ) . P f exp 9 A D E ‘p No progress--FY2023 Objective § P . .
services and programs for seniors to inform the FY2024 budget Rein completed. Will begin dialogue with COA
process. (Continued into FY2023) Director and COA Board in fall 2022 about
information needed. Continue to FY2023
The Select Board will work with the Walsh Property Community Library Director Ford is offering a series of workshops titled "Building Bridges, not Walls." One session was held and it
17 Planning Committee to build on areas of common ground and build A B CD,E Robert reached capacity (10 people). Another is scheduled for 6/18. The Talk to Us, Truro Community Survey culminated in a Ambassador will work with WPCPC Liaison to
consensus on those specific initiatives and a vision for Truro with 7T | Weinstein joint meeting to review the survey results in April, which was very productive and collaborative. Staff anticipates that encourage Committee members to register. Continue to FY2023 and perhaps
consideration for the Local Comprehensive Plan. chairs of LCP, WPCPC, EDC, and Housing Authority will work together in some capacity moving forward. combine with Objective 18.
The Select Board will work with the Local Comprehensive Plan Library Director Ford is offering a series of workshops titled "Building Bridges, not Walls." One session was held and it
18 Committee to build on areas of common ground and build consensus AB.CDE |Susan Areson reached capacity (10 people). Another is scheduled for 6/18. The Talk to Us, Truro Community Survey culminated in a Ambassador will work with LCP Liaison to
on those specific initiatives and a vision for Truro with consideration T joint meeting to review the survey results in April, which was very productive and collaborative. Staff anticipates that encourage Committee members to register.
for the Walsh Property planning process. (Continued into FY2023) chairs of LCP, WPCPC, EDC, and Housing Authority will work together in some capacity moving forward. Continue to FY2023 and perhaps
combine with Objective 17.
The Select Board will develop and implement a “Civility Pledge” that
" L ° P . Y g Ambassador will research communities that
will be read at the beginning of all meetings of the Select Board and - .
. i . — may have a similar pledge and will draft a
19 all Select Board- appointed boards, committees and commissions, D, E Susan Areson |No progress--FY2023 Objective . X .
) X X pledge for review and discussion at a Select
and will request that elected boards do the same. (Continued into .
Board meeting. .
FY2023) Continue to FY2023
The Board will need to deliberate on the three
The Select Board will initiate a revised cost estimate of a multi- locations and choose a path forward so that a
20 phased approach for a new Department of Public Works Facility at a D Robert Staff secured revised cost estimates and presented on three locations to the Select Board. A discussion of Town-owned |revised cost estimate for the facility can be
yet to be determined site in the FY2023- FY2027 Capital Weinstein property will be held at an upcoming work session and may address potential locations. presented at a Budget Task Force Meeting for
Improvement Plan. discussion on how to best proceed with
financial planning for this project.
Continue to FY2023
By the end of FY 2022, the Select Board will invite the Massachusetts
4 f . . Ambassador, Town Manager, and Town
Cultural Council to present to the Select Board, Economic planner will coordinate with the Cultural
21 Development Committee and the Truro Cultural Council on the A Kristen Reed |No progress--FY2023 Objective

process of creating a designated cultural district in Truro. (Continued
into FY2023)

Council to schedule the presentation for the
Board.

Continue to FY2023




Agenda Item: 7A

TOWN OF TRURO

Select Board Agenda Item

DEPARTMENT: Administration
REQUESTOR: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: July 12, 2022

ITEM: Approve the Emergency Medical Services Scope Modification for Transition Plan and
Provide Related Policy Direction

EXPLANATION:

Background
At the request of the Budget Task Force and with DLTA grant funds, the Towns of Truro,

Wellfleet, and Provincetown invited bids for a consultant to perform a study of the towns’
emergency medical services models.

Overview of Study

The Towns of Truro, Wellfleet and Provincetown face Emergency Medical Services (EMS)
provision challenges that may result in the need to modify department models over the next
few years. While similar to each other in some ways, these three communities offer different
but interrelated service provision models, and face challenges that are unique to the Outer
Cape. A regional analysis to identify short- and long- term solutions and best practices for
regional challenges in fire and medical service provision on the Outer Cape, focusing on Truro,
Wellfleet, and Provincetown is necessary to help the communities plan effectively for the
future. The three communities rely on mutual aid, and Truro and Provincetown also rely on
the auxiliary service of Lower Cape Ambulance to meet the needs of the communities. Due to
the regional impacts that each Town's service provision models have on the other
communities, addressing the evolution of these models in a cohesive, regional strategy will be
essential in ensuring that service interruptions do not occur. The anticipated outcomes of this
study are short- and long-term solutions and best practices identified that will serve as a road
map for each community based on regional-community engagement, a needs assessment, and
careful review of current and future resources and challenges. This road map may be used for
future budget preparations, hiring processes, department and/or personnel policies, inter-
municipal agreements, and other policy and/or operational decisions.




Capital Strategic Solutions was awarded the bid and completed the study. At the April 12, 2022
Select Board Meeting, Tom Impey, Fire and Emergency Services Project Manager for Capital
Strategic Solutions presented an overview of the report for both the Finance Committee and
the Select Board.

Next Steps
To support the recommendations of the report, Town Manager Tangeman requested a

modified scope of work from the consultant that would facilitate: a synchronized transition
plan and timeline, the hiring of personnel approved by Town Meeting, and the contract with
Lower Cape Ambulance to facilitate the plan and timeline. The scope is included in the Board’s
packet for review and discussion.

Town Manager Tangeman requests the Board’s feedback on the scope modification and for
any additional policy direction related to the transition plan.

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): $20,000 DLTA grant paid for Tasks 1-3. Reserve Fund
Transfer Request of approximately $13,600 to complete Tasks 4 and 5.

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: Policy direction will not be provided.

SUGGESTED ACTION: MOTION TO approve the Emergency Medical Services Transition Plan
scope modification with Capital Strategic Solutions and to endorse the Town Manager’s
approval of the related contract amendment and the Town Manager’s Reserve Fund Transfer
Request to the Finance Committee.

ATTACHMENTS:
A. Regional Study of EMS Provision: Lower Cape Region, Final Report
B. Capital Strategic Solutions Updated Scope of Work Proposal



Agenda ltem: 7A1
STUDY OF EMS PROVISION TO LOWER CAPE COD 03/01/2022

Regional Study of
EMS Provision

Lower Cape Cod
Region

Final Report
03/1/2022

Presented by

CAPITAL
~1 | STRATEGIC
~ SOLUTIONS




STUDY OF EMS PROVISION TO LOWER CAPE COD 03/01/2022

Table of Contents
A. Executive Summary
PUFDPOSE..c.c.uennnininiiniiiniiniiiiiieiiiitettstisiesstsstssssssssssosssssssnsssssssssnsssssnns 4
V=20 To o 0] [o] | 2NN 4
7177 8
OPTIONS . .ccoueinniiniiniiieiiniiietiatinietsssstsnssssssssssssssssnssssssssssssssssnssssssnns 10
B. Demographic Data
Truro DemograpRics..........eeueeiieiiiniiieiiierisnsesssssssssssssssssssssssnsssnses. 11
Provincetown DemograpRicCS.........ceeevveeiiiniiiieiiinriissiisaresnscssssssnsssnnses 12
Wellfleet DemoOgrapRicS.........coevvuiiuiiieiiaiiniiiesiaisseessssassnssssssssssssnsonss 13
C. Current EMS Model
EMS Provision TrUFO........coeueiiieiiiniiineiiiaieissisatosssssssssssssssssssssssnsses 14
EMS Provision ProvinCetOWH.......ccuvvveeiiiniiiieiiinieisstsssiossscssssssssssnssone 18
EMS Provision Wellfleet..........c.coeveeiieiiieiiaiiieiieinnisnessassnssssssssonssssms 21

D. Municipal Apparatus and Staffing

TOWR Of THUFO «ccueeneiiniineiiniiniiieiiniinessatssiossssssssssssssssosssssssnssssssnsonas 23
TOWR Of PrOVIRCEIOWH .c..uuvvineiiieiiiniiiieiieesississsssssssssssssssssssossssssssosns 24
Town of Wellfleet. .......cuueeivniiieiiniiniiieiininsieseisaiosessassnsosssssssssssssonnnn 26

E. Options and Recommendations

Continue with Current Model without change......ccccveiieiiiiiieiieiniiiiannenns 27
Continue with Current Model With FeViSIONS.........ccvevvveiiineiiieisiarcsnnconn. 27
Solicit Other Private EMS ENtitieS....cuvuiuiuieieiuiniuiuiiiiiiiiiiiieniiineninenenn 29
Provide Fire Department Based EMS Within Each Community.................. 29

Page | 2



STUDY OF EMS PROVISION TO LOWER CAPE COD 03/01/2022

Lower Cape Cod EMS Service Provision Study

Study Area

PP —— o -.u.-m........._.'-_e. s s — | 5 [ i e
hurcans an shown Bk @ Sehav Rt 6 Coneras Bt + rade easpabs e sdemt s Pasts we $ e
' it e
 Authve o ot Dbeshane PO abor e s
(¢ b AL e s e st S

73 B
Patels. et et s e Bt sreem e

Page | 3



STUDY OF EMS PROVISION TO LOWER CAPE COD 03/01/2022

A. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
I PURPOSE

The Town of Truro has solicited Capital Strategic Solutions (CSS) to review the
provision of Emergency Medical Services (EMS) to the Lower Cape Region,
specifically, the towns of Truro, Wellfleet, and Provincetown. EMS in this region is
currently provided by the Lower Cape Ambulance Association (LCAA), a 501(c)3 non-
profit organization. EMS is provided to both Truro and Provincetown through a
contract with LCAA whereby the communities pay for the current provision of
service. The Town of Wellfleet provides EMS service through its municipal fire
department.

This study was precipitated by the Town of Provincetown’s decision to explore
providing its own EMS service through the Provincetown Fire Department, raising
concerns within the Town of Truro of a potentially significant increase in its
contractual obligation to LCAA. All pertinent data will be reviewed, and Capital
Strategic Solutions will make recommendations for improvement of services as well
as present options to the communities involved to provide EMS services moving
forward. Our goal will be to make recommendations based on providing the most
efficient and effective EMS services to the residents and visitors to the Lower Cape
Region.

Il METHODOLOGY

This study will evaluate the current provision of service and its effectiveness today as
well as the sustainability moving forward. We will review demographic data for each
community involved, trends in population growth, as well seasonal increases. EMS
run data will be reviewed thoroughly including run volume, response times, turn-
around times, billing and collection data, payer-mix breakdowns, and advanced life
support versus basic life support. This will provide us with the data necessary to
evaluate the current provision of EMS service and allow us to make

Page | 4



STUDY OF EMS PROVISION TO LOWER CAPE COD 03/01/2022

recommendations for both short-term and long-term solutions for EMS provision to
the region.

We will also evaluate the apparatus and associated equipment currently owned by
each community, current staffing models, and review any potential changes to
staffing models which are currently under consideration. This will help to evaluate
any potential recommendations presented by CSS.

This evaluation has been conducted over five phases:

e Phase 1 has consisted of reviewing all past studies and gathering
demographic data from each community including seasonal changes.

e Phase 2 has consisted of interviews with stakeholders to determine
EMS apparatus inventory and current staffing levels. Also identifying
key individuals to serve on the Fire and Emergency Services Project
Team.

e Phase 3 involves the gathering of EMS run data from each community
including volume of runs, level of service provided, response times,
billables and receivables. All data has been obtained although
Provincetown information has only been provided by Lower Cape
Ambulance. Response times are only included for Wellfleet as CSS
was unable to obtain this data for Truro and Provincetown.

e Phase 4 has been completed and consisted of the analysis of collected
data to evaluate current EMS service provision in the region. This data
also provides a foundation for projection of EMS needs for the future.

e Phase 5 has consisted of an evaluation of potential options and
recommendations for improved EMS provision in the region.

Phase 1: CSS has reviewed past studies of both Fire and EMS provision for the study
area and now has a clear understanding of where the communities involved
currently stand with the provision of Fire and Emergency Services to the region. We
have gathered all demographic data and through our evaluation have identified key
challenges as it relates to EMS provision. The first challenge lies in the tremendous

Page | 5



STUDY OF EMS PROVISION TO LOWER CAPE COD 03/01/2022

population growth during the peak summer months, as much as ten times the
population during off-peak seasons. The population density in these areas rivals
many large urban areas during the peak summer months.

Another significant challenge to the provision of EMS in this region is the long
transport and turn-around times of EMS units with the nearest hospital nearly 40
miles from Truro and 47 miles from Provincetown by car. This can lead to EMS units
being out of service for 4 hours during peak season. With limited resources,
particularly in peak season when demand is high, this can cause significant delays in
response. This issue can have a negative result on patient outcomes in life
threatening situations.

Finally, the heavy dependence on a per-diem workforce and a finite number of
ambulances could be catastrophic in the event of a mass casualty incident within the
study area.

Phase 2: CSS conducted virtual interviews with representatives from the Towns of
Truro, Provincetown, and Wellfleet to gather data as it relates to EMS provision to
the lower cape region. Interviews with Provincetown officials was extremely limited.
During these interviews we have identified individuals who could contribute
significantly to the Fire and Emergency Services Project Team. The list of individuals
Capital Strategic Solutions believe would best serve the goals of this team are listed
below.

Mr. Darrin K. Tangeman - Town Manager - Town of Truro

Chief Timothy Collins - Fire Chief - Town of Truro

Lt. Sean Ferguson — President - Truro Firefighters Local 5281

Chief Richard Pauley Jr. - Fire Chief - Town of Wellfleet

Call FF Theresa Townsend - Administrative Assistant - Wellfleet Fire Department
Lt. Curtis Gelatt - President - Wellfleet Firefighters Local 4342

Mr. Alex B. Morse - Town Manager - Town of Provincetown

Chief Michael Trovato - Fire Chief - Town of Provincetown

Page | 6



STUDY OF EMS PROVISION TO LOWER CAPE COD 03/01/2022

Mr. Steven Roderick - Chief Financial Officer - Lower Cape Ambulance

Ms. Julie Cataldo-Roda — EMS Supervisor — Lower Cape Ambulance

These men and women represent the key players involved in providing EMS to the
Lower Cape Cod Region. There are representatives from both labor and
management included in our recommendations as we believe a collaborative effort
between labor and management is key to the success of any changes to the
provision of EMS to the region. It is also important to include members of the Lower
Cape Ambulance Association as they can provide vital insight to the provision of EMS
based on their valuable experiences acquired over many years.

Our interviews also identified apparatus and licenses currently in place in the study
area which allow these communities to currently provide EMS service at the
Advanced Life Support level if LCAA is unable to fulfill its obligation.

Phase 3: Capital Strategic Solutions encountered difficulty obtaining accurate EMS
run data for the region for several reasons. First, the holiday season is a difficult time
of year to be tasked with meeting and requesting data as many stakeholders were
away or off for significant periods of time at the outset of this analysis. Secondly, in
the case of Wellfleet, Chief Pauley has been plagued with health issues and making
contact was difficult. We were able to contact Theresa Townsend, Chief Pauley’s
Administrative Assistant, who has been extremely helpful in providing us with
Wellfleet data. In the case of Provincetown, data has been difficult to obtain after
repeated attempts through virtual meetings and electronic communication.
Provincetown data was eventually provided by Lower Cape Ambulance on February
18, 2022.

Phase 4: At the time this document was published Capital Strategic Solutions has
gathered and analyzed all available data from the towns of Truro, Provincetown and
Wellfleet.

The following data has been analyzed and that analysis will be detailed in this report:

e Total EMS runs by quarter ALS
e Total EMS runs by quarter BLS

Page | 7



STUDY OF EMS PROVISION TO LOWER CAPE COD 03/01/2022

e Payer-mix profiles

e Gross Billables

e Gross Receivables

e Average response times (Wellfleet)

e Average transport times (Wellfleet)
e Projections for future growth of EMS

Phase 5: The following options will be reviewed, and recommendations made based
on the analysis of which models will best fit the needs of the region.

1. Continue current service provision model without change (Not recommended)
2. Continue short-term service with LCAA with modifications (Recommended)
3. Solicit other private EMS entities to provide service (Not recommended)
4. Establish municipal based EMS services for long-term (Recommended)
1R FINDINGS

There are multiple significant challenges to providing EMS to the study area. The first
of these challenges is the tremendous population growth the study area sees during
peak season, typically late May through late September. The area relies heavily on
tourism and the population increases tenfold during this time significantly stressing
the current EMS system.

The second challenge faced by the region is the significant distance to the closest
hospital, Cape Cod Hospital in Hyannis, which is nearly 40 miles from Truro and
nearly 50 miles from Provincetown. This causes major delays to EMS transport times
and the availability of ambulances. It is not uncommon for units to be out of service
for 4 hours during peak season.

The final challenge to providing service to the region relates to the rural area and the
staffing challenges faced. It is difficult for EMS providers to afford the cost of living in
the region based on the high property values of homes in the study area. This leads
to many employees being forced to live a significant distance from the area for
affordability. In turn, this effects both the availability for these members to respond

Page | 8



STUDY OF EMS PROVISION TO LOWER CAPE COD 03/01/2022

on callbacks when extra staffing is needed and significantly reduces the available
labor pool for both EMS providers and firefighters.

The provision of EMS to the Lower Cape Region is unique in that EMS is provided by
a non-profit organization and has been for more than eighty years. Initially LCAA
provided EMS service to all three communities in the Lower Cape Region. Lower
Cape Ambulance currently provides EMS to the communities of Truro and
Provincetown. The Town of Wellfleet has provided EMS to the community through
the municipal fire department for the last several decades using LCAA for mutual aid
purposes only.

According to the contracts for Truro and Provincetown, Lower Cape Ambulance is
obligated to provide the Town of Truro with one Class |l ambulance staffed and
supplied to the ALS level and the Town of Provincetown with two staffed Class Il ALS
ambulances which are to be housed within fire department headquarters in their
respective communities. However, LCAA only provides two ambulances to the
service area currently. One is housed within each community. During peak season,
typically late May to Late September, Truro sees an influx of more than 20,000
seasonal residents and visitors. When additional ambulances are needed for multiple
calls, LCAA staff will operate ambulances owned by the Truro and Provincetown Fire
Departments. Interestingly, the revenue generated for transports using municipal
resources goes directly to LCAA and not the communities.

During peak season, the Provincetown Rescue Squad operates 2 ALS ambulances to
account for the increase in EMS calls due to the significant rise in population. The
Provincetown Rescue Squad operates from early May through the end of December.
The Town of Provincetown sees a tenfold increase in population, particularly during
the peak summer season, when the population can reach more than 30,000. This
increase would overload the EMS system were it not for the additional resources
made available through this organization.

The system has served the communities well for the last 80 years but is becoming
stressed as the communities grow. LCAA operates with a finite number of
ambulances and personnel and at times has difficulty fulfilling the contractual

obligations of the communities served. Whether it be a shortage of ambulances,
Page | 9



STUDY OF EMS PROVISION TO LOWER CAPE COD 03/01/2022

Option

A W N

ambulances out of service, or personnel shortages, LCAA at times relies heavily on
both Provincetown and Truro for equipment and additional personnel.

Many of LCAA’s EMT’s are full-time municipal employees with other fire
departments who may not always be available for per-diem shifts. This can
particularly become a problem during natural disasters or large-scale incidents on
Cape Cod.

OPTIONS

The Town of Wellfleet currently provides EMS to its residents and visitors through its
municipal fire department. This system serves Wellfleet very well and gives the fire
department both financial and structural control of the EMS system and allows them
to make changes to the system as needed to better serve the community.

Capital Strategic Solutions evaluated the feasibility and potential impacts of four
courses of action as it relates to the provision of EMS in the study area. In the Towns
of Truro and Provincetown the communities can: (1) continue to provide service
through LCAA by renewing the existing contract; (2) continue to provide service
through LCAA with revisions to the current contract; including performance metrics;
(3) solicit bids from other private EMS providers; or (4) Establish fire-based EMS
systems through their municipal fire departments.

Description Endorsement

Continue providing service through LCAA with no changes Not Recommended
Continue providing service through LCAA with revisions Recommended Short-term
Solicit bids from other private EMS entities Not Recommended
Establish municipal fire-based EMS services Recommended Long-term

The communities of Truro and Provincetown currently have significant expenses
with regards to EMS provision to their communities. The funds they expend on

Page | 10



STUDY OF EMS PROVISION TO LOWER CAPE COD 03/01/2022

LCAA contracts, coupled with current ambulance billing receipts, would cover
nearly all the expense needed to establish fire-based EMS within their respective
communities. Both communities are in an extraordinary position to do so as they
both have multiple municipally owned ambulances licensed to the ALS level of
service. Therefore, neither community would need the exorbitant start-up costs
associated with establishing a municipal based service.

B. DEMOGRAPHIC DATA

1. TRURO DEMOGRAPHICS

The Town of Truro is situated on Lower Cape Cod and much of the year would be
considered a rural community with a population of 2,454 residents. However,
during the summer months the population reaches 25,000 which could classify
Truro as a small city. This is one of the key hurdles faced by EMS provision to the
residents of Truro. Additionally, Truro’s population has seen an increase of more
than 20% over the last 10 years and current trends would indicate that this
growth will not slow in the coming decade.

Truro comprises an area of 20.9 square land miles with a population density of
117.4/sq. mi. However, during July and August the population density explodes
to 1,196/sg. mi. The Town of Truro is home to 3001 housing units. Truro is
located 38 miles from the nearest hospital by car, Cape Cod Hospital in Hyannis.
This poses a significant challenge to transport and turn-around times,
particularly during the summer months when traffic is heavy.

The median household income within the Town of Truro is $68,367, nearly 20%
below the statewide average of $81,215. The median age of Truro residents is 61
years with more than 38% of the community’s population over the age of 65,
significantly higher than the statewide average of 13.5%. This is significant to this
study because older adults tend to impact an EMS system more than younger
adults and children. This could also have a significant effect on the payer-mix of

Page [ 11



STUDY OF EMS PROVISION TO LOWER CAPE COD 03/01/2022

private health insurance versus Medicare/Medicaid as it relates to ambulance
billing and revenue generated. However, just .7% of Truro residents were
without health insurance well below the statewide average of 3%.

1. PROVINCETOWN DEMOGRAPHICS

The Town of Provincetown is located on the tip of Cape Cod in the Lower Cape
Region. Provincetown, much like Truro, is a rural community for much of the
year with 3,318 residents. During peak summer season of July and August,
Provincetown’s population rises to more than 30,000 people due to the
significant tourism trade of the area. This puts significant stress on the EMS
system and if not for the seasonal Provincetown Rescue Squad would surely
overwhelm the system. Provincetown’s population has grown significantly over
the last decade and has increased more than 25% since the 2010 U.S. Census.
We can only expect this trend to continue in the coming years.

Provincetown comprises an area of only 1.8 habitable square land miles which
contributes significantly to its population density of 1,878/sq. mi. However,
during peak season Provincetown’s population density can be higher than many
urban areas, including the City of Boston itself at 16,666/sqg. mi. Provincetown is
home to 4,722 housing units of which many have seasonal visitors.

Provincetown also has the distinction of having the longest transport trip to the
hospital in Massachusetts as Cape Cod Hospital, the closest facility, is more than
47 miles away by car. Compound this with seasonal traffic on U.S. 6 and this can
be a significant challenge to getting EMS units back in service.

The median household income in the Town of Provincetown is $58,313, nearly
30% below the median household income in Massachusetts ($81,215). The
median age of Provincetown residents is 57 years with more than 28%, more
than double the statewide average, over the age of 65. This can put undue stress
on the EMS system with an aging population. In Provincetown more than 4.5% of

Page | 12



STUDY OF EMS PROVISION TO LOWER CAPE COD 03/01/2022

the residents are uninsured which can influence generated revenue from
ambulance billing.

1l. WELLFLEET DEMOGRAPHICS

The Town of Wellfleet is in the Lower Cape Cod Region and is the westernmost
town in this regional study. Much like the other two communities, Wellfleet has
a relatively low population of 3,566 which identifies it as the larger of the three
communities. However, Wellfleet for much of the year would be considered a
rural community.

The Town of Wellfleet comprises 19.8 square land miles and is home to 4,263
housing units. For the much of the year Wellfleet has a manageable population
density of 180.1/sq. mi. Once gain however, during the summer months the
population increases nearly tenfold to 25,000 seasonal residents and a
population density of 1262.6/sq. mi. rivalling many larger communities in
Massachusetts. Wellfleet’s population has increased nearly 30% since the 2010
U.S. Census and this trend is expected to continue as well.

The Town of Wellfleet is the closest of the three subject communities to Cape
Cod Hospital with a transport distance of 33 miles. However, this can still cause
significant delays in both transport and turn-around times during the summer
months.

The median household income in the Town of Wellfleet is $74,639 which is less
than 10% below the statewide average in Massachusetts. Wellfleet does
however have a significant number of uninsured residents at 4.5% of the
population. It would appear Wellfleet is the more affluent of the three subject
communities as its median household income is 10% above that of Truro and
more than 20% above that of Provincetown. The median age of a resident of
Wellfleet is 57 years with more than 32% of those residents over the age of 65.
This community also has a significant percentage of older residents, well above
the 13.5% statewide average. With the 4.5% uninsured and the high number of

Page | 13



STUDY OF EMS PROVISION TO LOWER CAPE COD 03/01/2022

older adults we are again concerned with how the data will bear out the payer-
mix.

This trend would lead one to conclude that each of these communities appear to

be popular among retiring adults in Massachusetts. Overall, this can have a
significant impact on EMS systems throughout the region.

C. CURRENT EMS MODEL

I. EMS PROVISION TRURO

Emergency Medical Services (EMS) within the Town of Truro is currently
provided through a public/private partnership with the Lower Cape Ambulance
Association (LCAA). LCAA is contracted with the Town of Truro to provide both
Basic Life Support (BLS) and Advanced Life Support (ALS) to the residents and
visitors of Truro. If needed, patients are transported by ambulance to Cape Cod
Hospital. In most cases this is accomplished with an LCAA ambulance and staff
but there are unusual circumstances where this may not be the case.

The Town of Truro currently pays LCAA nearly $430,000 annually to provide EMS
to its residents and visitors. In turn, LCAA currently provides two Class Il
ambulances staffed to the ALS level within its service area. The first of these
ambulances is housed at Truro Fire Department Headquarters and responds to
calls for service in the Town of Truro received through Truro’s E911 system. The
second Class lll ambulance is housed in Provincetown Fire Headquarters and is
the primary ambulance for that community. They will however respond to Truro
for a second medical call if available. According to current contracts, LCAA is
required to provide three ambulances to the service area but does not have the
resources to do so.

An unusual aspect of this system is that if an LCAA ambulance is unavailable, and
a call for service comes in through Truro’s E911 system, LCAA employees will
operate a Truro Fire Department (TFD) ambulance and transport, if needed, to
Cape Cod Hospital with the TFD ambulance. The Town of Truro receives no
compensation for the use of its ambulance. In addition, LCAA often uses a TFD
Page | 14



STUDY OF EMS PROVISION TO LOWER CAPE COD 03/01/2022

ambulance when their units are out of service. Again, in these instances, Truro
receives no compensation for the use of its ambulance although supplies are
replaced by LCAA staff.

EMS transports within the Town of Truro have steadily increased from FY 18 to
FY 21(See Table Below). The number of EMS runs in FY 20 were down slightly,
but one must consider the decrease in tourism associated with the COVID 19
pandemic. When tourism returns to its pre-pandemic levels, we must expect the
trend of increased transports to continue. Additionally, if population trends
continue within Truro as has been demonstrated over the last decade, one can
only assume that EMS transports will increase proportionally. With these
increases in transports, we would expect that LCAA would look to increase its
annual fee for service to the Town of Truro.

Truro EMS Transports

350

316
291 286
300 260
£ 250
o
@ 200
o
F 150
8
2 100
50
0
FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21
Fiscal Year

Currently all ambulance receipts are retained by LCAA in accordance with the
agreement between LCAA and the Town of Truro. These receipts currently total
more than $230,000 annually. The information provided to Capital Strategic
Solutions by LCAA indicates only a 50% collection rate. This collection rate could
be increased with improved billing practices and collection strategies but is
consistent with the payer -mix reported by LCAA. Over the past four years

Page | 15



STUDY OF EMS PROVISION TO LOWER CAPE COD 03/01/2022

revenues generated through ambulance billing have consistently increased and
we would expect that trend to continue (See Below).

Truro Ambulance Revenue

4 $229,609.87
$773,699.12

“ $212,708.89
N 3
o $429,494
(58
1
®, $212,294.10
> $420,198
. $217,913.61
$395,706.50
$100,000.00 $300,000.00 $500,000.00 $700,000.00

B Receipts Collected B Ambulance Billing

When we analyze these figures we must consider the payer-mix for ambulance
receivables within the Town of Truro. LCAA reports a payer mix of 50% for
Medicare, 15% for Medicaid and 35% for private health insurance. While
billables may seem significantly higher than receivables, this is not uncommon.
Another consideration is Truro’s significantly higher than average elderly
population with more than 38% of its residents over the age of 65.

The reimbursement rates for Medicare and Medicaid are significantly lower than
that of private health insurers. In fact, Medicare and Medicaid reimbursement
rates are 50% or less of rates currently billed for service by LCAA. The published
ambulance billing rates by LCAA are consistent with many municipalities and
private ambulance companies in the Commonwealth.

LCAA charges an average of $1,522 per call within the Town of Truro while they
are reimbursed an average of $838 per call. This number has also consistently
risen during the last four fiscal years, and we would again expect that trend to
continue based on the continuing rise in population growth.

Page | 16



STUDY OF EMS PROVISION TO LOWER CAPE COD 03/01/2022

Furthermore, there is some concern within the Town of Truro that Provincetown
may be moving away from LCAA. Comments made recently by Chief Michael
Travato of the Provincetown Fire Department, specifically in the Annual Town
Report, indicate he believes Provincetown should move on from LCAA and run a
municipal ambulance service through the Provincetown Fire Department. This
could cause serious financial implications for LCAA as well as the Town of Truro.

With Provincetown no longer using LCAA, Lower Cape Ambulance would lose
greater than 50% of its revenue which could jeopardize the financial viability of
LCAA. This could potentially lead to a significant increase in the fee for service of
Truro for LCAA to remain a viable option for EMS in the region. This remains one
of the most significant reasons for the development of this study.

However, there can be significant response time delays when ambulances leave
the borders of Truro when going and “posting” in Provincetown. This is a
practice used in the private EMS industry whereby ambulance stage in
communities awaiting calls. Typically, these units are placed in the most
advantageous positions to respond to calls efficiently in a predetermined region.
But when these ambulances post in Provincetown, they are not in the most
advantageous position for Truro residents which can result in a delayed

response.

According to the Service Zone Plan filed with the Massachusetts Office of
Emergency Medical Services the response times in Truro should have the first
ambulance arriving on scene within 9 minutes 90% of the time. The backup
ambulance should arrive on scene within 15 minutes 90% of the time. There
have been many instances where these goals have not been met but it is not
well documented. Truro could not provide detailed information on response
times due to the outdated dispatch system currently in place. Documenting
these response times in Truro is subjective due to the non-CAD 911 dispatching
done within the community. An upgrade to computer aided dispatch would help
with the tracking of these numbers.

Overall, the EMS system in Truro provides service to its residents and visitors
within the current guidelines in place but it would appear significant
improvements could be made to improve the overall quality of the service.

Page | 17



STUDY OF EMS PROVISION TO LOWER CAPE COD 03/01/2022

Il. EMS PROVISION PROVINCETOWN

The Town of Provincetown provides EMS to its residents and visitors in much the
same fashion as Truro. A public/private partnership is in place between
Provincetown and LCAA whereby the town pays a fee for service to LCAA to
provide EMS services to its residents and visitors. In turn, LCAA provides two
Class Il ambulances, staffed, equipped, and licensed to the ALS level of service
within its service area. One of these ambulances is housed at Provincetown Fire
Headquarters and the second is housed in Truro. LCAA however is required by
current contracts to provide three ambulances to the service area.

The EMS system in Provincetown comprises nearly twice as many transports as
that in Truro. This would justify the placement of two ambulances in
Provincetown, if resources were available, while there is only one dedicated to
Truro. However, the call volume in Provincetown is more than double that of

Truro.

According to the contract between LCAA and the Town of Provincetown the fees
are much higher than that of Truro. In the most recent contract, Provincetown is
obligated to pay LCAA more than $973,000 annually to provide EMS to the
community. The cost to Provincetown is much higher than that of Truro for two
reasons. First, the Provincetown population is higher than that of Truro and
secondly, Provincetown has a significantly higher number of calls for service than

Truro, as evidenced by the chart below.

Page | 18



STUDY OF EMS PROVISION TO LOWER CAPE COD 03/01/2022

Provincetown EMS Transports

900 851
800 762
693
700
2
5 600 526
Q.
@ 500
o
— 400
£ 300
'_
200
100
0
FY18 FY19 FY20 FYy21

Fiscal Year

While this chart shows a definite downward trend from FY19 to FY20 and 21, we
must keep in mind that FY 20 reflects the initial Coronavirus pandemic and FY21
reflects a portion of the summer of 2021 when Provincetown was at the center
of the national news with a significant covid outbreak on July 4™ weekend. Both
events significantly impacted tourism in the area for two consecutive summer
seasons. One can only expect the increase we see from FY18 to FY19 will be
more the norm as we move out of the pandemic and tourism rebounds for the

region.

Provincetown is currently engaged with LCAA to negotiate a new contract for
EMS services within the community and we can only expect that LCAA will look
for increases to its fee for service as labor costs rise and EMS calls continue to

increase.

With the significant rise in population during the peak summer season, the needs
for EMS also increase. To accommodate the increased call volume Provincetown
operates the Provincetown Rescue Squad which provides an additional two
ambulances to the community. CSS was unable to obtain any verifiable data on
the Provincetown Rescue Squad but according to Mr. Steven Roderick of LCAA,
the number of transports is included in the data LCAA provided, as are the

Page | 19



STUDY OF EMS PROVISION TO LOWER CAPE COD 03/01/2022

ambulance billables/receivables. According to Mr. Roderick, LCAA bills for the
service and retains the payments as revenue for LCAA.

It is not uncommon for a private entity to keep the receipts for ambulance
billing. This helps to defray the costs of operating ambulances within the region.
It also helps in keeping the contractual obligation to a minimum. What is unusual
in this case is that LCAA keeps all funds billed for transports with municipal fire
apparatus. Both communities should be compensated in some form for the use
of their equipment for these transports.

The ambulance billing revenue within Provincetown amounts to a substantial
revenue stream. LCAA bills for more than $1,000,000 annually. However, with
the payer-mix in the region, and the significant population over 65, this keeps
the actual receivables much lower as evidenced by the following chart.

Provincetown Ambulance Revenue

4 $621,990.00
$1,858,650.00

3 $694,274.00

$1,430,616
) $671,368.00

$1,430,527
1 $571,375.00

$1,190,974.00

$0.00 $500,000.00 $1,000,000.00 $1,500,000.00 $2,000,000.00

FY18 - FY21

B Receipts Collected B Ambulance Billing

The receivables are typically running roughly 50% of the billables over the last
several fiscal years. In FY21 however, receivables dropped to merely 33% of
billable revenue. This could be due to the restructuring of LCAA ambulance rates
in February of 2020. LCAA rates increased more than 80% over previous rates.
These rates are consistent with new rates being implemented across the

Page | 20



STUDY OF EMS PROVISION TO LOWER CAPE COD 03/01/2022

Commonwealth. However, Medicare and Medicaid reimbursement rates have
not increased in quite some time and are less than 50% of the published LCAA
rates. This would account for significantly higher billables without a significant
change in receivables.

LCAA charged an average of $1,759 per ambulance transport in Provincetown
from FY18-FY20. But in FY21 the average ambulance transport charge grew to
$3,534. This is due to the updated fee schedule. During the same period the
average revenue collected also grew from $825/transport to $1,182/transport.

According to the Service Zone Plan for Provincetown filed with the
Massachusetts Office of Emergency Medical Services, the first arriving
ambulance should arrive on scene within 9 minutes of a call for service 90% of
the time. This Service Zone Plan also states a backup ambulance will arrive on
scene of a call for service when the first ambulance is not available within 15
minutes of a call for service 90% of the time. No data on response times was
provided by Provincetown so we cannot be assured this is the case. However,
according to a 2019 notice by the Massachusetts Department of Public Health,
there have been complaints of ambulance delays in Provincetown.

The EMS system within Provincetown has served the town well for more than 70
years. However, there are flaws in the system. The Town of Provincetown has
many options to improve the quality of EMS to its residents and visitors. The
time has come to explore these options completely and improve the quality of
service currently provided.

lll. EMS PROVISION WELLFLEET

The Town of Wellfleet currently provides EMS to the community through its
municipal fire department. The Wellfleet Fire Department has been providing
EMS to its residents and visitors for the last several decades with significant
success.

Page | 21



STUDY OF EMS PROVISION TO LOWER CAPE COD 03/01/2022

The Wellfleet Fire Department reports significantly more EMS calls and EMS
transports than the Town of Truro. While the population is 50% more than that
of Truro, Wellfleet reports nearly double the EMS transports than that of Truro.

Wellfleet EMS Transports

600
519

500

434 424
400
300

200

Total Transports

100

2019 2020 2021

The Wellfleet Fire Department (WFD) has had great success in handling most of
these calls without the need for mutual aid. In fact, Wellfleet responds to and
transports more than 85% of these calls for service which helps to keep the
financial benefit of ambulance revenue within the town.

Another impressive aspect of this municipal EMS service is its run response
times. Over the last several years, Wellfleet Fire reports response times of 5
minutes or less for 90% of its EMS runs. This is well below the NFPA 1710
standard of 9 minutes or less for rural EMS response. These response times are
significant, particularly in life threatening emergencies. Time is of the essence
when ALS interventions are needed which was the case in 95% of all EMS runs in
Wellfleet in 2021.

These response times are excellent and rival those of urban areas. The control
the WFD has over the EMS system allows them to have accountability and act if
they are not meeting their goals. This is not the case when using private EMS
without any performance metrics in the EMS contract as in Truro and
Provincetown.

Page | 22



STUDY OF EMS PROVISION TO LOWER CAPE COD 03/01/2022

Wellfleet Ambulance Revenue

3 $342,410.45
$648,034
2 $313,582.71
$533,315
1 $377,377.59
$735,457.45

$0.00 $200,000.00 $400,000.00 $600,000.00 $800,000.00

CY19 - CY21

W Receipts Collected  ® Ambulance Billing

The Wellfleet Fire Department generates a significant amount of ambulance
revenue annually. Over the last 3 years, Wellfleet has averaged more than
$350,000 annually in collected ambulance revenue. Wellfleet bills an average of
$1,695 per EMS transport and collects and average of $870 per EMS transport.
This factors in adjustments to ambulance bills by Medicare/Medicaid which
reduces the amounts received for transport as compared to the ambulance
billing rate. This equates to a collection rate of just over 51%.

The Wellfleet Fire Department model of municipal based EMS is extremely
successful and could be used as evidence to support a successful implementation
of municipal based EMS in both Truro and Provincetown.

IV. MUNICIPAL APPARATUS AND STAFFING

I. TOWN OF TRURO

The Town of Truro currently maintains its own full-time career fire department.
The Truro Fire Department operates 24 hours a day seven days per week. The
current staffing model consists of two members per 24-hour shift supplemented
by a full-time Fire Chief working primarily weekdays. The Fire Chief is available

Page | 23



STUDY OF EMS PROVISION TO LOWER CAPE COD 03/01/2022

after hours if needed as he resides in Truro. This allows the Truro Fire
Department (TFD) to arrive on scene of a structure fire or major incident with
three members responding directly from Truro Fire Department Headquarters
on weekdays. On nights and weekends the TFD responds to emergencies from
fire department headquarters with only two members available, possibly three if
the fire chief is available.

Truro has no supplemental staff such as a call department to rely on to respond
via a callback system. Full-time members are also rarely available for a callback
system as most live a significant distance from Truro. In fact, only three
permanent members reside within the Town of Truro, one of which is the Fire
Chief. This makes supplemental staffing very difficult and forces the TFD to rely
heavily on mutual aid from neighboring communities.

The staffing level of the Truro Fire Department makes it impossible for them to
meet the requirements of OSHA as it relates to conducting interior firefighting
operations in a burning structure. The OSHA “two-in/two-out” rule requires that
when two members enter an IDLH environment, two additional members should
be on the exterior. While one of the members may be engaged in other activities
i.e., running a pump or performing incident command, the other must be
focused on monitoring the status of the two interior members. The OSHA “two-
in/two out” rule does provide for exceptions in the case of “performing
emergency rescue”. The Truro Fire Department does have an adequate
complement of apparatus to protect lives and property within the community,
but the primary issue is staffing that apparatus.

The Truro Fire Department currently owns two Class | ambulances which are
fully supplied and licensed to the ALS level. These ambulances are currently
utilized more by Lower Cape Ambulance staff than by members of the Truro Fire
Department. These two licensed and equipped ambulances have Truro in a
position to start a municipal based ambulance service without the typical capital
expenditures needed before communities could begin a service.

Truro has already demonstrated a commitment to making their community safer

by hiring full-time career firefighters. They have also drafted an article to present
Page | 24



STUDY OF EMS PROVISION TO LOWER CAPE COD 03/01/2022

at town meeting proposing the hiring of an additional four firefighters to
improve the safety of their firefighters. Starting a municipal based EMS service
could help to supplement these suppression forces when they are not
performing EMS functions.

This would also help to move Truro toward the nationwide average of 1.81
firefighters per 1000 people in career fire departments reported by the National
Fire Protection Association (NFPA). This is difficult to gauge in Truro but with a
median annual population approaching 10,000 residents the fire department
staffing is currently relatively low.

Il. TOWN OF PROVINCETOWN

No data was provided by the Town of Provincetown or the Provincetown Fire
Department regarding operations or staffing after repeated collection attempts.
All data contained was obtained through research and may not be completely
accurate at the time of submission.

The Town of Provincetown is one of the last communities on Cape Cod whose
lives and property are protected by a volunteer fire department. The
Provincetown Fire Department has served the community well for the last 160
years. But recent trends show that volunteerism in general is declining, and
volunteer fire departments are consistently struggling with staffing. In many
cases, volunteers receive training which makes them attractive hires for entry
level positions in career fire departments. This further compounds the problem
for volunteer fire departments and Provincetown is no exception.

The Fire Chief in Provincetown is a part-time position, but he is required to
respond to all large-scale incidents. There is however one full-time position, an
EMS Coordinator, who is also a full-time employee of the Dennis Fire
Department which could affect his availability at times. These positions are
supplemented by more than 60 volunteer firefighters of various ranks who
respond to calls for service on an as-needed basis.

Page | 25



STUDY OF EMS PROVISION TO LOWER CAPE COD 03/01/2022

This allows the Provincetown Fire Department to handle most emergencies they
are called to with in-house staffing. It also provides them with the ability to
follow OSHA’s “two-in/two-out” rule at most incidents within the community.
Despite the high number of volunteer personnel, the Provincetown Fire
Department still heavily relies on mutual aid from neighboring communities for
large scale incidents.

Many members of the Provincetown Fire Department do not have the
recommended training which would be required of a full-time career fire
department. At a minimum, all members should be trained to the Pro Board
Firefighter |/Firefighter Il standard. This is an industry best practice in Call/Vol
fire departments throughout the United States. This ensures proper training in
motor pump operations, fireground hydraulics, ground ladders, and search and
rescue, as well as fire attack and fireground operations. This helps to ensure the
safety of both the firefighters and those they protect.

The Provincetown Fire Department owns 3 Class Il ambulances and one Class |
ambulance equipped and licensed to the ALS level of care. These ambulances are
used more for transports by LCAA personnel than Provincetown Fire Department
personnel. If Provincetown were to consider a municipal based EMS service,
these fully equipped, municipally owned ambulances would provide a huge
savings, nearly $1,500,000, in capital expenditures needed to start a service.

If the Town of Provincetown were to consider moving towards a full-time career
fire department, as suggested by Chief Travato at a recent Board of Selectmen
meeting, there are funds currently being spent which could be redirected to
assist in the process.

. TOWN OF WELLFLEET

The Town of Wellfleet is served by a full-time career fire department. They are
available for calls for service 24 hours per day, 7 days per week. The current
staffing model consists of a Fire Chief working weekdays, a daytime Captain
working weekdays, and four shifts of four firefighters each working 24-hour

Page | 26



STUDY OF EMS PROVISION TO LOWER CAPE COD 03/01/2022

shifts. However, the Wellfleet Fire Department is in the process of expanding
staffing to five firefighters per shift.

This allows the Wellfleet Fire Department to respond to calls for service with up
to seven members on weekdays. At night Wellfleet can respond with up to five
members. In each of these scenarios Wellfleet can comply with OSHA’s “two-
in/two-out” rule. This allows for an interior attack to be conducted with the first
responding apparatus providing for better potential outcomes. It also allows
Wellfleet to affect rescues of trapped occupants while still performing
suppression operations.

Wellfleet currently operates a fire-based EMS service and has since 1971. This
service provides both ALS and BLS services to the residents and visitors of
Wellfleet. The Town of Wellfleet owns three municipal ambulances, two Class IlI
ambulances and one Class | ambulance to provide EMS to the community,
however the limited staffing would only allow them to run two simultaneously,
after which they rely on mutual aid from neighboring communities. Wellfleet is a
model which works well for its community and this model should be considered
when looking to improve services in the region.

V. OPTIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

. CONTINUE WITH CURRENT MODEL WITHOUT CHANGES

This option is currently not recommended by Capital Strategic Solutions.

1. CONTINUE WITH CURRENT MODEL WITH REVISIONS

The continued use of LCAA is a viable option in the short-term for both Truro and
Provincetown. Municipal-based EMS services will take time to establish. A
realistic timeline to consider would be to place ambulances into service in FY24.

Page | 27



STUDY OF EMS PROVISION TO LOWER CAPE COD 03/01/2022

Therefore, it would be the recommendation of Capital Strategic Solutions to
establish contracts through FY23.

However, there must be some performance metrics placed into the contracts of
both communities to improve the quality of the service provided. First, there
must be some accountability placed on LCAA for EMS response times. According
to the Service Zone Plans for Truro and Provincetown, a 9-minute response time
for 90% of the calls for service is the benchmark. Many towns of similar size,
including Wellfleet report response times of 5-minutes or less 90% of the time. A
goal of 7-minutes or less 90% of the time is not unreasonable to expect. A
response time performance metric must be included in future contracts to
create accountability and help reduce ambulance response delays within the
communities.

A second metric to be included, specifically for the Truro contract, would be a
clause stating an LCAA ambulance must be in Truro Fire Headquarters at all
times, or within the borders of Truro, except for when it is engaged in the
transport of a call based in Truro or when Provincetown has a call for service
with no available ambulance. The practice of Truro ambulances being pulled to
Provincetown for coverage creates an unreasonable response time for the
residents and visitors of Truro.

Finally, both communities should be compensated to some degree when
municipal ambulances are used by LCAA personnel to transport patients. These
pieces of apparatus cost more than $300,000 each and maintenance alone can
be costly. This payment should be negotiated in any further contracts.

These performance metrics should be included in LCAA’s quarterly reports to
both Town Managers and Fire Chiefs. These quarterly reports should also include
QA/Ql reports moving forward. QA/Ql is an important metric to ensure residents
and visitors are receiving quality care in accordance with Statewide Treatment
Protocols. There is no HIPPA concern if patient information is redacted in these
reports.

Page | 28



STUDY OF EMS PROVISION TO LOWER CAPE COD 03/01/2022

These performance metrics should also be included in any contract extension
with the Town of Provincetown. This will help to create accountability moving
forward.

1l. SOLICIT BIDS FROM OTHER PRIVATE EMS ENTITIES

This option is currently not recommended by Capital Strategic Solutions.

V. PROVIDE FIRE DEPARTMENT BASED EMS WITHIN EACH COMMUNITY

FIRE-BASED EMS TRURO
The Town of Truro currently spends more than $500,000 annually for the

provision of EMS to its residents and visitors. This includes $430,000 annually to
LCAA for its contractual obligation, more than $30,000 annually in EMS supplies,
and the costs associated with owning and maintaining two ambulances. For this
cost the town receives both ALS and BLS services for the residents of Truro.
These funds could be repurposed to transition to providing EMS through a
municipal fire department-based EMS service.

Truro is in a unique position to provide ambulance service through its municipal
fire department. Initial startup costs for communities’ intent on beginning
municipal EMS can be exorbitant. With ambulances more than $300,000 each
and equipment to supply them to the ALS level costing more than $100,000 per
unit, communities can spend upward of $1,000,000 in capital expenditures to do
so.

Truro is already in possession of this equipment and is licensed to the ALS level.
The only costs to the town to implement this service would be the labor costs
associated with hiring 8 paramedics. For approximately $800,000, Truro could fill
this staffing need while also increasing staffing for fire suppression. This would
also improve the safety of both Truro firefighters and those they protect.

Page | 29



STUDY OF EMS PROVISION TO LOWER CAPE COD 03/01/2022

This additional staffing would be needed to run an effective EMS system without
adversely affecting fire suppression within the town of Truro. In fact, Truro could
supplement fire protection by having cross-trained paramedics much like other
rural communities in the Commonwealth.

Establishing a fire-based EMS system within the Town of Truro would allow a
first due company to adhere to the OSHA “two-in/two-out” rule and would
improve firefighter safety within the Truro Fire Department. Truro would also be
more in control of response times for ambulances. Rather than relying on an
outside entity these duties could all be performed in-house leading to greater
accountability.

The Town of Truro deferred an article at the Special town Meeting in the Fall of
2021 which would have brought staffing to three members per shift. If this
article is approved at the Annual Town Meeting Truro will be closer to the
staffing needed to transition to a fire-based EMS system. This would help to
reduce the costs associated with establishing such a system.

If indeed Truro establishes a fire-based EMS system, they will inherit the current
ambulance revenue stream of more than $225,000 annually. This additional
revenue will help to offset the cost of establishing such a system. In fact, with
the current expenditures on EMS and this additional revenue, Truro could begin
this service with only an additional $100,000. The Town could also maximize this
revenue stream by improving the billing practices for ambulance transports.

In Plainville for example, switching to a more automated billing system brought
an additional 10% in revenue collection. Plainville changed from Comstar to Pro
EMS Solutions to streamline its billing process. Pro EMS Solutions provided all IT
infrastructure as well as additional services for just 4% of revenue collected. This
improved both the QA/QI process as well as the ambulance billing process
through updated technology.

With the implementation of fire-based EMS Truro will have more control over

EMS with the potential to improve the quality of patient care and reduce

ambulance response times within the community. The increased staff created by
Page | 30



STUDY OF EMS PROVISION TO LOWER CAPE COD 03/01/2022

the implementation of fire-based EMS could also result in improved Insurance
Services Office Public Protection Classification for the town which could have a
positive impact on homeowners insurance rates. Of course, there will be the
need for a robust mutual aid agreement within the three communities if this
recommendation is implemented.

The costs associated with a municipal EMS service are compared to the current
model below:

CURRENT EMS COSTS IN TRURO

LCAA ANNUAL CONTRACT $430,000
EMS SUPPLIES $30,000
TOTAL ANNUAL COSTS $460,000

PROJECTED EMS COSTS FOR MUNICIPAL BASED EMS

SALARIES FOR 8 ADDITIONAL PARAMEDICS $800,000
SAVINGS FROM LCAA CONTRACT -$430,000
ADDITIONAL REVENUE FROM AMBULANCE BILLING  -$253,000

NET ADDITIONAL COSTS TO TRURO $117,000

In addition to these costs Truro would need to adjust the Capital Improvement
Plan for the Fire Department to include the purchase of a new ambulance every
five years. This is an industry best practice which would replace the front-line
ambulance on a five-year rotation.

The Town of Truro recently took delivery of a 2021 Dodge Ram 5500 Braun
ambulance. This should serve the town well as the frontline piece for the next
several years. The town should however begin planning for an ambulance

Page | 31



STUDY OF EMS PROVISION TO LOWER CAPE COD 03/01/2022

purchase without a trade in FY24. Using a 13-year-old ambulance as a secondary
piece will lead to high maintenance costs as well as breakdowns. This ambulance
should be moved to a reserve piece as soon as fiscally possible to reduce wear
and tear.

At this time, the Town of Truro should plan for the full cost of the ambulance
without trade as the need to maintain three ambulances could be a reality. With
the growth of the population and the increase in EMS calls for service it would
be prudent to have two reserve ambulances in the future. The table below
shows the capital plan for ambulance purchases for the next eight years with
rotation of ambulances.

TRURO AMBULANCE CAPITAL PURCHASE PLAN

PRIMARY AMBULANCE SECONDARY AMBULANCE THIRD AMBULANCE

FY 22 2021 DODGE 2010 CHEVROLET MUTUAL AID

FY 23 2021 DODGE 2010 CHEVROLET MUTUAL AID
FY24 2021 DODGE 2010 CHEVROLET MUTUAL AID
AMBULANCE PURCHASE $400,000

FY 25 2024 DODGE 2021 DODGE 2010 CHEVROLET
FY26 2024 DODGE 2021 DODGE 2010 CHEVROLET
FY27 2024 DODGE 2021 DODGE 2010 CHEVROLET
FY28 2024 DODGE 2021 DODGE 2010 CHEVROLET
FY29 2029 DODGE 2024 DODGE 2021 DODGE

AMBULANCE PURCHASE $450,000

Page | 32



STUDY OF EMS PROVISION TO LOWER CAPE COD 03/01/2022

FIRE-BASED EMS PROVINCETOWN

The Town of Provincetown should also consider a shift to a municipal fire-based
EMS system. Provincetown should work in partnership with Truro to establish
such a system in both communities. Either community would see a substantial
increase in the cost of EMS if the other moved on from LCAA, so a simultaneous
shift is in the best interest of all concerned.

The Town of Provincetown currently pays $1,000,000 annually for its contract
with LCAA. If Provincetown established a municipal-based EMS service, they
could expect an additional $600,000 annually in ambulance revenue. This
revenue, combined with the $1,000,000 Provincetown pays LCAA, could be used
to create 16 firefighter/paramedic positions for a municipal-based EMS service.
This would allow Provincetown to run 2 ambulances around the clock without
any additional expense of municipal funds. Additional funds would need to be
appropriated for staffing to increase the number of ambulances available.

This would allow the Provincetown Fire Department to have complete control of
EMS within the community. With this type of accountability Provincetown could
work to improve the service by reducing response times and ensuring quality
EMS is provided to it residents and visitors.

This staffing could also help the Provincetown Fire Department transition from
an all call/volunteer fire department to a combination department with both
full-time members and call/vol members. There are many departments across
the Commonwealth where this is the case.

With improved billing practices these revenues could be maximized to support
other areas of the Provincetown Fire Department.

Page | 33



Agenda ltem: 7A2

C A P I TA L 11 Apex Drive, Suite 300A
STRATEGIC e 508 6900046
www.Capital-Strategic-Solutions.com
SOLUTIONS
July 6, 2022
Mr. Darrin Tangeman Via: email

Town Manager
Town of Truro

24 Town Hall Road
Truro, MA 02666

Dear Mr. Tangeman:

Capital Strategic Solutions is pleased to provide the enclosed update to the scope of work for
Tasks 4 and 5 of the Regional Study of Emergency Medical Service Provision dated November
3, 2021. We believe this work is in the spirit of the tasks outlined in the services agreement,

however we would like to provide this document for specificity and transparency.

We will provide a breakdown of hours for these remaining tasks to be completed as well as an
estimate of future hours needed for transition to be finalized.

We look forward to our continued relationship with the Town of Truro and welcome the

opportunity to assist you with the transition to a municipal fire-based EMS system.

Sincerely,

Thomas W. Impey
Fire and Emergency Services Project Manager

Cc: Nichol Figueiredo, CEO
Jennifer Thompson, CDO

Enclosure



C A P I TA L 11 Apex Drive, Suite 300A
Marlborough, MA 01752

5 T E AT E G I C Tel. 508.690.0046
S 0 I_ U T [ 0 N S www.Capital-Strategic-Solutions.com

Task Breakdown for EMS Transition

= Task 4: Coordinate with Town Manager and Fire Chief on a transition team.

e Work with team on requirements for new hires. — 6 hrs.

¢ Work with team to decide how best to implement transition. — 4 hrs.

e Work with team to facilitate SAFER grant. — 10 hrs.

e Work with team on selection of ambulance reporting software. — 10 hrs.
e Work with team on selection of ambulance billing contractor. — 10 hrs.

— Task 5: Continue to work with team to facilitate transition.

e Work with team to finalize hiring of initial 4 FF/EMT’s — 2 hrs.
e Meet with team to determine progress of transition process. — 3 hrs. *Initial 45
hours completed

e Work with team to determine liquidation of LCAA assets. (ie; EMS equipment) —
10 hrs.

¢ Continue to meet with team to discuss challenges regarding transition until
completion. — 30 hrs.

Services are to be completed at an hourly rate of $160.00 per hour. It is estimated that the total
number of hours to complete task 4 and task 5 is 85 hours, with a total cost of $13,600.00



Agenda Item: 7B

TOWN OF TRURO

Select Board Agenda Item

DEPARTMENT: Administration

REQUESTOR: Kristen Reed, Chair

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: July 12, 2022

ITEM: Review and Approve FY2023 Goals & Objectives and Establish Prioritization

EXPLANATION: The Select Board held a work session on June 21, 2022 to prepare the FY2023
Goals & Objectives. Due to a delayed Town Meeting and Town Election, the FY2022 Goals and
Objectives process was initiated later than the start of the fiscal year and, as such, many of the
FY2022 Goals & Objectives were not completed. Other objectives were completed but
resulted in new steps to address the intent of the objective. A draft list of FY2023 Goals &
Objectives was prepared based on the work session. Additionally, a survey was sent to the
Select Board members to determine prioritization for the drafted objectives. The results of the
prioritization survey will be presented by Town Manager Tangeman at tonight’s meeting.

The public hearing on the goals and objectives is scheduled for July 12, 2022 in
accordance with Town Charter, Chapter 4-2-11. Tonight, having heard from the public, the
Board will consider the draft FY2023 goals and prioritize them. New goals or objectives may be
added pending the outcome of the public hearing.

Provided that the FY2023 Goals & Objectives are finalized and the prioritization is
complete, the Board will vote to approve the FY2023 Goals and Objectives. The first quarterly
progress report would be expected to occur in October 2022.

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: The Board will not have established FY2023 Goals & Objectives.

SUGGESTED ACTION: MOTION TO approve the Values and Fiscal Year 2023 Goals and
Objectives as finalized at tonight’s meeting.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Draft Values and Fiscal Year 2023 Goals and Objectives



DRAFT FY2023 Goals & Objectives

Objective

Goal(s)

Select Board
Addressed Ambassador

Present Status

Agenda ltem: 7B1

Next Steps

The Select Board will direct staff to apply for ARPA funds for the

Broadband Needs Assessment Study by October 1, 2022. ADE John Dundas

A) Pamet River Restoration is currently funded by the Cape Cod Conservation District. All preliminary analyses are complete, the

next phase will begin June 21, 2022. Additional supplemental data collection will pave the way to final design analysis, permitting

and outreach. This next step will take up to 10 months. Funding for, | design permitting and outreach will be funded by the

USDA.

B) The East Harbor culvert replacement project is nearly com ” Landscaping and parking lot restoration are what remain to be

done and are scheduled to be complete by June 30th . Ad n and environmental closeout documents will be completed by . . .

August 1, 2022. The Town will conduct environmenta e next 5 years to evaluate the effects of additional tidal Ongc.)lng. A futu.re brief presentation from
The Select Board will support and encourage projects that protect flushing on Moon Pond and East Harbor. Environ: duled to begin October 1, 2022. Public Wo'rks Director Cabral/ Health &
and restore our coastal environment including these current and C) Eagle Neck Creek Culvert replacement and sa till under construction and is scheduled to be Conservation Agent Beeb.e on the agenda to
ongoing projects: completed by Aug 1, 2022. The road is sche eek in July. Administration and environmental repor't on progress of projects may be helpful.
A) Pamet River Tidal Flow Restoration and Watershed Study ) closeout documents will be completed b uct environmental monitoring for the next 5 years Staff Is managing .th? progress of these )
B) East Harbor Culvert Replacement c Stephanie to evaluate the effects of additional ti nd downstream of Eagle Neck Creek. Environmental monitoring is projects. There will likely be an opportunity

i i Rein scheduled to begin October 1, 2022. for a Coastal Management presentation in
€) Mill Pond and Eagle Creek Repairs and Improvement D) Little Pamet watershed study has progres: h preliminary design and additional analyses of the watershed has been 2022 f d i
) . summer or updates and to discuss next

D) Little Pamet Watershed Study and Culvert Repair ing and outreach is being considered by the USDA and DER. steps in Coastal Management process. DPW
E) Coastal Management E) The final project repor easing coastal resiliency through Intermunicipal Shoreline management” | pirector also continues to post updates on
(CONTINUED) was issued by the Center f3 . Deliverables for phase 2 include assessment to identify locations for [o oo ) projects to the website on a bi-

potential salt-marsh migrati@ g roads in the 4 town project area; development of a regional sand weeKly basis.

banking database; and, develd pproach for the littoral cells of our shoreline; each of these topics were

in ataset in the Regional Shoreline Management geodatabase. In spring of 2022, the CCS held 3
inderlying processes that drive coastal change.The Outer Cape towns are partnering with the
the Shorefront Management project and have submitted an application for a third CZM
staff team continues to look for other grant sources to develop the organizational
The Select Board will review all Town owned land to assess
possibilities for mur"uapa'l use,' f'wusmg, economic development open veloped a list of properties. A presentation is prepared by staff for an upcoming Select Board work Schedule a Work Sessmn' t'o beg'ln dlscus'smns
space, and/or possible disposition to be completed by October 1, A B about best uses and additional information
2022. needed.
(CONTINUED)
Upon completion of the Local Comprehensive Plan, the Select Board
and Town Manager will work jointly to create a Town mission L. Begin process in winter/spring 2023 (LCP to go
statement. (Continued into FY2023) b Progress--FY2023 Objective to 2023 Annual Town Meeting)
(CONTINUED)
To maintain vital EMS services on the Outer Cape the Select Board
will support a workplan and synchronized transition plan to include
1) establish a plan and timeline for the Town to provide EMS
s:'rvices witho,:lt the auxiliary sul;port of Lower Cpape with the A work session may be held after Annual
i . Robert Override presented for (4) firefighter/ paramedics at 2022 Town Meeting and Town Election ballot. Study complete. Town Election to discuss next steps based on
support of a consultant; 2) hire the four paramedics approved at D, E . . i K .
Weinstein Report presented at April 12, 2022 Select Board Meeting. outcome of the Election and the

Annual Town Meeting; 3) collaborate with Lower Cape Ambulance
Association and Provincetown to meet the plan and timeline and
prepare a contract that will facilitate this plan and timeline; 4)
evaluate potential areas for regionalization.

recommendations of the report.




The Select Board will submit a letter each to the Planning Board and
the Economic Development Committee by December 31, 2022
outlining the Select Board’s priorities in housing, zoning, land use
and economic development in an effort facilitate collaboration and
joint efforts.

(CONTINUED)

A, B,C

John Dundas

No progress. An Economic Summit was presented by the Economic Development Committee and members of the Select
Board attended.

A work session should be held early in FY2023
to discuss these priorities and to outline a
letter that will be drafted by the Ambassador
and will be presented to the Board for review
and discussion at a subsequent meeting.

The Select Board will hold joint work sessions with participation
from the Truro Housing Authority, Planning Board and Zoning Board
of Appeals to develop housing initiatives that will diversify the range

A round table session was led by Ambassador Areson in March that included the chairs of the Planning Board, the Zoning Board of

Round tables will continue so that any

of seasonal, year-round and transitional housing for people of B,D Susan Areson |Appeals, and the Truro Housing Authority, plus the Town Manager and the Town Planner/ Land Use Counsel. The group determined |proposed 2023 Town Meeting articles can be
varying income levels and will develop related articles for the 2023 the framework for collaboration in the future. prepared and/or discussed.
Annual Town Meeting. The Select Board will provide an update on
these efforts at least semi-annually.
To improve Town employee recruitment and retention the Select
Board will implement and integrate the findings of the ) .
R . . X . . L . . . Following the presentation of results, CBA
comprehensive compensation analysis and enter into associated A, D Kristen Reed |Analysis is complete and will be presented at the end of Ju 2. Implementation plans are to be determined. negotiations will commence
Collective Bargaining Agreement negotiation and Non-union 8 ’
personnel reclassifications.
The Select Board will rework, update and set clearer objectives in Ambassador will draft revised policies and to
Policy 54 and Policy 31, and will work to enhance compliance. E Susan Areson |Preliminary discussions held at Board Meetin identify potential ways to increase
(CONTINUED) compliance.
The Select Board will promote the Local Comprehensive Planning
Committee and process along with the work of the Economic Ambassador regularly attends meet;j EDC and provides updates. The Talk to Us Truro Community
Development Committee and encourage community participation A, D Susan Areson |Survey was completed and results p oups. An Economic Development Committee Economic Summit Ambassador will continue current efforts.
and will provide regular updates. was held on June 16, 2022. The LCPC is ostcards for distribution for more public feedback.
(CONTINUED)
The Select Board will provide support to and collaborate with the
Climate Action Committee and the Energy Committee in the
creation of a Climate Action Plan for the Town of Truro, as well as to Ambassador will work with CAC to draft a
work with the Climate Action Committee to develop a policy Stephanie policy memorandum that will be presented to
memorandum that facilitates and guides progress in all relevant A CD,E Rei: d on October 8, 2021. The CAC drafted a list of objectives from the Workshop. the Select Board for review and discussion.
areas toward a “Net Zero Truro” by 2050, and will ask for updates Ambassador will draft revised charges of CAC
at least twice per year. The Board will also revise the charges of the and EC to include directives from Article 53.
Energy Committee and the Climate Action Committee to incorporate
the directives from Article 53 of the 2022 Annual Town Meeting.
The Select Board will provide resources in the FY2023 budget to
increase the digitization of town services and records, and address . . X Prior to the start of the FY24 budget process,
. . y o rton submitted grants for digitization and records storage to the CPC and the Community Compact - X
cybersecurity and will lay the groundwork for a five-year digitization L . ) R ) department heads will identify department
. i o . tization efforts included in the 2022 Annual Town Meeting Warrant: Clerk/ Planning record B L R
and cyber security plan that will be initiated in FY2024. The Select  |A, D, E val financial transparency and budgeting software modules. building permit software. and CPA functions that are digitized and will prioritize
Board Ambassador working with the Town Manager and IT Director o P 4 geting ’ P ’ areas that should be digitized in the future to
. . . . " r digitizing Town records. .
will provide an outline to present at a Select Board meeting prior to develop the five-year plan.
beginning the FY2024 Budget Process.
Through the Town of Truro representatives to the Provincetown
9 f P i Ambassador will begin to draft objectives/
Water & Sewer Board, the Select Board will encourage steps toward
. steps to help encourage full cycle water
full cycle water usage for Provincetown and Truro, and a status . X X o
i . L. A CD,E John Dundas |Ambassador appointed to Provincetown Water & Sewer Board. usage. Staff to begin scheduling joint
report will be given at least annually at the Select Boards’ joint ) )
. ) L Provincetown & Truro Select Board Meeting
meeting. The Town's Water Resources Consultant may be invited to
L. for Water Update.
participate.
. . " L L . e . . Ambassador and staff will continue to review
The Select Board will review the efficacy of and the participation in Voucher Program administration procured and in first half of year 8 children were approved for vouchers (6 residents rogram data so that. if successful. an article
the childcare voucher program by November 30, 2022 and will make ADE Stephanie and 2 Town of Truro employees' children). Applications for the second half of the year are in. Two 2022 Annual Town sangbe included on thle 2023 Annu;I Town
recommendations for the 2023 Annual Town Meeting and the T Rein Meeting articles submitted by the Select Board to continue the program for another year in an expanded age capacity X
. . Meeting Warrant to make the program(s)
FY2024 budget process By December 31, 2022. and to expand the program to children of Truro business owners and staff were approved by voters. permanent
The Select Board will review the Senior Needs Assessment, invite Ambassador will review existing Senior Needs
feedback from the community on specific programs and services Assessment and programming and will
requested, and explore the feasibility and the cost and social impact Stephanie L determine if an updated assessment should
. . . . A D E R No progress--FY2023 Objective . . .
of expanding services and programs for seniors to inform the Rein be completed. Will begin dialogue with COA

FY2024 budget process. (Continued into FY2023)
CONTINUED

Director and COA Board in fall 2022 about
information needed.




The Select Board will work with the Walsh Property Community
Planning Committee and the Local Comprehensive Plan Committee
to build on areas of common ground and build consensus on the
specific initiatives and a more general vision for Truro with special
consideration of the Housing Needs Assessment and Housing
Production Plan.

A,B,CD,E

Susan Areson

Library Director Ford is offering a series of workshops titled "Building Bridges, not Walls." One session was held and it
reached capacity (10 people). Another is scheduled for 6/18. The Talk to Us, Truro Community Survey culminated in a
joint meeting to review the survey results in April, which was very productive and collaborative. Staff anticipates that
chairs of LCP, WPCPC, EDC, and Housing Authority will work together in some capacity moving forward.

Ambassador will work with WPCPC Liaison to
encourage Committee members to register.

The Select Board will develop and implement a “Civility Pledge” that
will be read at the beginning of all meetings of the Select Board and
all Select Board- appointed boards, committees and commissions,

Ambassador will research communities that
may have a similar pledge and will draft a

D, E Susan Areson |No progress--FY2023 Objective
and will request that elected boards do the same. (Continued into ’ u prog Jectiv pledge for review and discussion at a Select
FY2023) Board meeting.
CONTINUED
The Select Board will initiat ised cost estimat Iti-
€ >elect Boara willinitiate a revised cost es /n'_va e ofa mu' ’ The Board will need to deliberate on the three
phased approach for a new Department of Public Works Facility at a .
. . . locations and choose a path forward so that a
yet to be determined site in the FY2024- FY2028 Capital . . . . . . . -
. Robert Staff secured revised cost estimates and presented on three ions to the Select Board. A discussion of Town-owned |revised cost estimate for the facility can be
Improvement Plan. By December 31, 2022, the Town Manager will  |D R . i X . R R .
. . . . i Weinstein property will be held at an upcoming work session and m ress potential locations. presented at a Budget Task Force Meeting for
work with the Public Works Director to welcome the public to site . i R
L . e L discussion on how to best proceed with
visits of the current Public Works Facility via in-person visits and X X . R R
. . financial planning for this project.
virtual visits.
The Select Board will task the Economic Development Committee
with inviting the Massachusetts Cultural Council to present to the Ambassador and Select Board Liaison will
Select Board, Economic Development Committee and the Truro A Kristen Reed [No progress--FY2023 Objective communicate this directive to the Economic
Cultural Council on the process of creating a designated cultural Development Committee.
district in Truro. (Continued into FY2023)
The Select Board will work with the Housing Authority and th
NEW! e Select Board will work wi e Housing Authority and the A B D,E Kristen Reed

Housing Consultant to develop a Housing Playbook by June 30, 2023




Agenda Item: 7C

TOWN OF TRURO

Select Board Agenda Item

DEPARTMENT: DPW
REQUESTOR: Jarrod J. Cabral
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: July 12, 2022

ITEM: Approve and Authorize Signature for Beach Parking Lot Engineering Services Contract
with GHD, Inc.

EXPLANATION: Town Meeting voters approved $150,000 in Article 6, Section 9: TO PROCURE
ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR PARKING LOT PAVING AND BEACH PARKING LOT MAINTENANCE at the
April 30, 2022 Annual Town Meeting. Corn Hill Beach and Head of the Meadow Beach parking lots
require engineering services related to the repaving, maintenance, and re-striping of those beaches.
The engineering will also address access points from the parking lots to the beaches and will
determine if shifting sands and pathways will require removal of asphalt. This work addresses only the
engineering services related to this project. It is anticipated that funding to address the work required
will be requested in a subsequent fiscal year.

Public Works Director Cabral engaged GHD, Inc to provide and develop design
specifications for bidding, bidding assistance, and permitting assistance for improvements to
Head of the Meadow Beach and Corn Hill Beach parking lots. Improvements will include but
are not limited to repaving, striping, stormwater infrastructure design/redesign, and
configuration of parking lot spaces. Engineering services are exempt from the MGL Chapter
30B procurement requirements (G.L. c. 30B, s. 1(b)(32A).

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): Free Cash Transfer funded at 2022 Annual Town
Meeting.

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: Engineering services for parking lot improvements will not move
forward.

SUGGESTED ACTION: MOTION TO approve the Service Agreement with GHD and authorize the
Town Manager to sign.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. GHD, Inc services contract



Agenda Item: 7C1 H
Q1150
Professional Services Agreement (North America)

Reference no:

This Professional Services Agreement (hereinafter “Agreement”) is effective this _ day of 2022,
(“Effective Date”) between GHD Inc., a California corporation (hereinafter “GHD”) and Town of Truro, MA
(hereinafter “Client”) (which are collectively referred to as the “Parties” or individually as a “Party”). In
consideration of the mutual promises set forth herein, the Parties agree as follows:

1. Scope of work

GHD shall perform the work set forth in the “Scope of Work,” attached hereto as Exhibit "A" (the “Services”). It is
understood that the Services will be based on facts known and laws in place at the time of execution of this
Agreement. Each Party will promptly inform the other in writing if facts are discovered that indicate that this
Agreement or Scope of Work may need to be modified. If there is a change in law or project assumptions which
materially affect either Party’s obligations hereunder, upon receiving or providing the notice described above, the
Parties shall execute an amendment which will include, at a minimum, a description of the proposed modifications
and their effect on the scope, fees, and timelines on the Scope of Work (an “Amendment”).

2. Changes in the services

(a) Except for additional services required due to the fault of GHD, any change to the scope, schedule,
extent, or character of the Services shall be set forth in an Amendment which includes an adjustment in
the price or time for such Services and is signed by GHD and Client.

(b) If the Parties are unable to agree on the price adjustment in an Amendment and GHD elects to perform
the additional services without an Amendment, then GHD shall be compensated as set forth in Section
3(c) below.

(c) Unless otherwise provided herein, GHD shall not be required to perform additional services unless the
additional services, any additional compensation, and/or the time to perform such additional services are
set forth in an Amendment.

(d) GHD shall have no liability for any delay, and the contract time shall be extended by the equivalent delay,
associated with Client’s delay in executing an Amendment.

3. Payment for services
(a) For Services rendered on a time plus expense basis:

(i) the fees will be in accordance with the fee schedule set forth in the Scope of Work. GHD's rates as
set forth in the fee schedule are subject to revision on an annual basis. Personnel rates are all-
inclusive, including overhead and profit, and apply to all hours expended with no premium charged
for overtime hours.

GHD | Q1150 Professional Services Agreement (North America) (November 2021))
—» The Power of Commitment 1



(i) GHD shall be reimbursed for all expenses incurred in connection with its Services hereunder, plus
reasonable markup as specified in the fee schedule and/or Scope of Work, as well as goods supplied
by GHD’s subcontractors, vendors, or suppliers, reasonable travel and living expenses of GHD staff;
long distance telephone charges; information technology; telecopy charges; printing and
reproduction costs; photographic expenses; advertising for bids; special delivery and express
charges; costs of providing and maintaining site offices, supplies, and equipment; and all necessary
and incidental costs associated with subcontracts where appropriate.

(iii) For Services performed by GHD’s subcontractors, Client shall pay GHD for the cost of such Services
plus markup, as set forth in the Scope of Work.

(b) For Services rendered on a lump sum, unit price, or fixed fee basis: Client shall pay GHD for Services
within the Scope of Work which are rendered on a percentage complete, or task complete basis in
accordance with the fee schedule set forth in the Scope of Work. The fees are all-inclusive, including
overhead and profit, and apply to all labor with no premium charged for overtime hours and no additional
charges for expenses incurred, unless otherwise specified in this Agreement.

(c) GHD shall be entitled to an equitable adjustment to its compensation for any additional services GHD
provides, and Client shall pay for any liability, cost or expense GHD incurs, if: (i) the approved scope,
schedule, extent, or character of the Services is changed materially by Client; (ii) any information
provided by or on behalf of Client to GHD is not complete and/or accurate; (iii) as a result of the Services,
GHD or any GHD employees are required to give evidence before, or provide any information to, a court
or other competent authority; (iv) Client fails to pay any amount due under this Agreement; (v) any event
beyond the reasonable control of GHD affects GHD’s ability to perform the Services within the cost and
schedule set forth in the Scope of Work; or (vi) Client terminates this Agreement before the term of the
Services concludes, as set forth herein.

(d) Unless otherwise agreed, GHD will invoice Client monthly for Services completed in accordance with the
payment basis set forth in the Scope of Work. Payment of GHD invoices shall be due upon receipt by
Client. Invoices not paid within 30 calendar days shall be subject to an assessed interest charge of
eighteen percent (18%) per annum or the highest amount allowed by law, whichever is less. If Client
disputes an invoice, Client shall notify GHD in writing within 30 calendar days of the invoice date
identifying the cause of the dispute and paying that portion of the invoice not in dispute. Failure of Client
to notify GHD of any disputed amounts within 30 calendar days of the invoice date shall deem the invoice
accepted by Client. Any amounts in dispute shall be subject to the dispute resolution provisions of Section
14 below. Interest shall not accrue on any disputed amount.

(e) GHD reserves the right without penalty to suspend Services in the event Client fails to pay all amounts
which are not subject to a bona fide dispute within 45 calendar days from the invoice date. All
suspensions shall extend the completion date of any affected project commensurately unless otherwise
agreed to by the Parties.

GHD | Q1150 Professional Services Agreement (North America) (November 2021)) 2



4. Insurance

GHD agrees to carry throughout the term of this Agreement insurance policies of the following types and with the
following limits, unless otherwise set forth in the Scope of Work:

(i) workers compensation — as statutorily required,;

(i) employer’s liability — $1,000,000 per accident/disease/employee (US) or $1,000,000 per
occurrence and $2,000,000 in aggregate (CAN);

(iii) automobile liability — $1,000,000 combined single limit;
(iv) commercial general liability — $1,000,000 per occurrence and $2,000,000 in aggregate; and
(v) professional liability — $1,000,000 per claim and $2,000,000 in aggregate.

5. Documents and data

(@)

(b)

(©)

(d)

(e)

Client shall be responsible for, and GHD may rely upon, the accuracy and completeness of all
requirements, programs, instructions, reports, data, and other information furnished by Client to GHD
pursuant to this Agreement (“Client Data”). GHD may use such Client Data in performing the Services.

Client shall, if requested by GHD, review any designs, drawings, plans, specifications, reports, bids,
proposals, and other information provided by GHD before they are finalized. Client shall make decisions
within a reasonable time and carry out its other responsibilities in a timely manner so as not to delay the
work of GHD. Client shall give prompt written notice to GHD whenever Client observes or otherwise
becomes aware of any failure by GHD to satisfy the requirements of the Scope of Work.

At the request of GHD, Client shall provide GHD with the following information (which shall also be
considered “Client Data”) to the extent such information is in Client's possession and is pertinent to the
Services, as determined by GHD:

(i) all criteria and full information as to Client's requirements; copies of all design and construction
standards which Client will require to be included in GHD's work; copies of Client's standard terms,
conditions, and related documents for GHD to include in bidding documents, when applicable; and

(i) any other available information pertinent to the project, including, without limitation, reports and data
relative to previous designs or investigations; environmental, geological, and geotechnical conditions
of the project site and all surrounding area at or adjacent to the project site; and insofar as such
information is not available, Client agrees to pay GHD for the reasonable cost of obtaining the same
such information.

Client shall be responsible for providing information (which shall also be considered “Client Data”)
regarding the location of all known subsurface structures at the project site including but not limited to
pipes, tanks, sewer, and utilities (power, phone, cable, gas, water, etc.).

Upon GHD'’s review of Client Data, if applicable, and compliance with any notice requirements to all
utilities concerning the possible location of underground utilities, and following any on-site marking or
notification in writing to GHD from such utilities, in addition to other indemnity provisions in this
Agreement, to the extent not prohibited by law, Client shall release GHD from and defend, indemnify,
and hold GHD harmless from and against all costs, liability, loss, and expense whatsoever (including,

GHD | Q1150 Professional Services Agreement (North America) (November 2021)) 3



without limitation, consequential or indirect damages, attorneys' fees, court costs, and expenses) arising
out of any act or omission of GHD, its agents, contractors, subcontractors, and/or employees, relating in
any way to subsurface structures, to the extent GHD's acts or omissions cause or contribute to: (i) any
disruption of service to users or damage for business interruption, production losses, or loss of revenues,
profits, data or use; (ii) any damage to or destruction of any subsurface structure; (iii) any injury or
damage to property or injury to or the death of any persons; (iv) any other economic loss; (v) any other
damage or liability whatsoever; or (vi) the assertion or filing of any claim, cause of action, or judgment
whatsoever relating to such matters.

(f) Client warrants that it owns all rights to Client Data required to meet the relevant Client obligations set
forth herein. Client agrees to grant and hereby grants to GHD a non-exclusive, royalty-free, perpetual,
worldwide license to access, revise, reproduce, distribute, and otherwise use and display Client Data
and perform all acts with respect to Client Data as necessary for GHD to provide the Services to Client.
Client shall disclose to GHD all known regulations and legal requirements associated with the use of
Client Data. GHD shall have no obligation to validate any contents of Client Data for content, correctness,
usability or for any other purpose. Client shall comply with any reasonable demand by GHD to correct,
discontinue, or remedy any violation of applicable laws or regulations pertaining to Client Data or any
other content collected or used by the Services.

(g) Client agrees that GHD may use Client Data to add insight, analytics, and data science to the Services
and/or to provide or suggest additional solutions and services to Client. Client acknowledges and agrees
GHD may store Client Data on systems which may run on a public cloud (e.g., Amazon or Microsoft).

(h) Client acknowledges and agrees that GHD may obtain and aggregate technical and other data related
to the Services that is: (i) is anonymized and presented in a way which does not reveal Client’s identity;
and (ii) may be combined with historical or recent data and information of other clients or additional data
sources (“Aggregated Statistics”). Client agrees that all right, title, and interest in Aggregated Statistics,
including all intellectual property rights, are hereby assigned to and owned solely by GHD. GHD may
reproduce, distribute, display, make publicly available, and otherwise use the Aggregated Statistics for
any business purpose, during and after the term of this Agreement, such as for creating solutions and
products for other GHD clients.

6. Confidentiality

GHD shall not disclose any confidential information relating to Client to any third parties other than employees,
subcontractors, or agents of GHD, without the prior written consent of Client, except as required by applicable
law, regulation, or legal process, or as may be required by emergency situations. In the event GHD is requested
pursuant to, or required by applicable law, regulation, or legal process to disclose any confidential information,
GHD will notify Client of the circumstances requiring such disclosure and will refrain from such disclosure for the
maximum period of time allowed by law so that Client may seek a protective order or other appropriate remedy
to protect the confidentiality of the information. This provision shall not apply to data or information which (i) is or
becomes part of the public domain other than as a result of disclosure by GHD; (ii) was acquired by GHD
independently from third parties not under any obligation to Client to keep such data and information confidential,
(iii) was in GHD’s possession prior to disclosure of the same by Client; or (iv) has been independently developed
by GHD, or its employees, subcontractors, or agents, without reference to Client’s confidential information.

GHD | Q1150 Professional Services Agreement (North America) (November 2021)) 4



7. Independent contractor and subcontracting

The Parties acknowledge and agree that GHD shall be an independent contractor and shall have responsibility
for and control over the means of providing the Services. GHD shall have the right to use subcontractors as GHD
deems necessary to assist in the performance of the Services. GHD shall not be required to employ any
subcontractor that is unacceptable to GHD.

8. Site access and safety

Client shall provide right of entry and safe access as needed by GHD and necessary permissions in order for
GHD to perform work under this Agreement. If Client does not own or control the project site, Client shall obtain
permission from the project site owner for a right of entry as needed by GHD, its representatives, and its
subcontractors to perform the Services. GHD shall only be responsible for the activities of its own employees
and agents on a project site with respect to safety. GHD and its employees, agents, and subcontractors will
comply with all reasonable known security, health, and safety requirements of the project site owner, as well as
those of Client with respect to Client's facilities, which may be imposed upon GHD as a condition of its right of
entry. If access to the project site is required to perform the Services and such access does not comply with all
applicable Client approved safety plans, regulations and/or laws, GHD may, at its sole discretion, suspend
services until such violations are remedied.

9. Hazards, materials, and samples

(&) Unless otherwise stated in the Scope of Work, GHD shall have the primary responsibility of determining
if known or potential health or safety hazards exist on or near the project site upon which Services are
to be performed by GHD or its subcontractors, with particular reference to hazardous substances or
conditions. To the extent that such information is in its possession, Client warrants that it will make full
and accurate written disclosure as to any hazardous, radioactive, or toxic substance, or any irritant,
contaminant, pollutant, or otherwise dangerous substance or condition (“Hazardous Conditions”) which
Client knows or has reason to believe exist at the project site prior to the commencement of the Services.

(b) If Hazardous Conditions are discovered by GHD during the performance of its Services which it could
not have reasonably discovered prior to the commencement of work, or which Client had in its possession
and failed to disclose, and if the existence of such Hazardous Conditions materially changes the nature
or conduct of GHD's work or responsibilities at the project site, Client and GHD shall seek to agree on
an equitable adjustment to GHD's work to reflect such changes. If the Parties are unable to agree on
such adjustments, or the delay exceeds 30 calendar days, the Agreement may be terminated by GHD
in accordance with the termination provisions of this Agreement.

(c) GHD and Client recognize and agree that GHD has neither created nor contributed to the existence of
any Hazardous Conditions at the project site, and as such, GHD has no responsibility in relation to the
presence of any such Hazardous Conditions. Accordingly, in the event of any claim against GHD arising
out of any actual or alleged Hazardous Conditions on a project site, Client agrees to defend, indemnify,
and hold GHD harmless from and against such claim(s) against GHD or its employees, agents, directors,
officers, or subcontractors, unless such claims arise out of the willful misconduct of GHD. This indemnity
obligation shall cover, without limitation, any claims or liability of GHD in relation to preexisting conditions
on site, any statutory liability, and/or any strict liability under any federal, state, provincial, and/or local
environmental laws alleging or asserting, without limitation, that GHD, by virtue of status as an owner,

GHD | Q1150 Professional Services Agreement (North America) (November 2021)) 5



(d)

10.

operator, handler, generator, arranger, transporter, treater, storer, or disposer, is liable for any
Hazardous Conditions.

In the event GHD performs any Services for Client that involve the taking of samples, GHD shall preserve
such samples obtained from the project site as it deems necessary for the project, but not longer than
45 calendar days after the issuance of any document that includes data obtained from such samples.
GHD shall arrange for the disposal of samples containing hazardous materials on behalf of Client, which
may consist of returning the samples to the project site, and Client agrees to pay GHD for the cost of
returning or disposing of such samples. Samples shall remain the property of Client, and ultimate
responsibility for their disposal shall remain with Client. Unless otherwise stated in the Scope of Work,
GHD shall not assume title to any samples taken on behalf of Client

Standard of care

GHD represents that its Services shall be performed in a manner consistent with the level of care and skill
ordinarily exercised by members of GHD's profession practicing under similar circumstances at the same time
and in the same locality. No warranties, guaranties, or representations of any kind, either express or implied, are
included or intended by this Agreement or in any proposal, contract, report, opinion, or other document in
connection with this project. Upon receipt of notice from Client, GHD shall promptly correct, without additional
compensation, any Services which fail to conform to the standard of care established in this Section.

11.
(@)

(b)

()

Indemnity and liability

Subject to the limitations of Section 11(d) and Section 11(e) below, GHD agrees to indemnify and hold
harmless Client (including its officers, directors and employees) from and against any and all losses,
damages, liabilities and expenses (including reasonable legal fees, court costs, and costs of
investigation) to the proportionate extent caused by: (i) the failure of GHD to comply in material respects
with federal, state, provincial and/or local laws and regulations applicable to Services hereunder; (ii) a
breach by GHD of representations or other provisions hereunder; or (iii) the negligence or willful
misconduct on the part of GHD in performing Services hereunder.

Subject to the limitations of Section 11(d) and Section 11(e) below, Client agrees to indemnify and hold
harmless GHD (including its parents, subsidiaries, affiliates, and the officers, directors, employees,
agents, subcontractors, and any successors or assigns) from and against any and all losses, damages,
liabilities and expenses (including reasonable legal fees, court costs, and costs of investigation) to the
proportionate extent caused by: (i) any negligence or willful misconduct of Client; (ii) any breach by Client
of any warranties or other provisions hereunder; or (iii) any condition existing at the project site prior to
the arrival of GHD of which GHD had no actual knowledge and over which GHD had no control. In
addition, Client shall indemnify, defend, and hold GHD harmless from all claims, damages, losses, and
expenses including attorneys’ fees or other costs arising out of or resulting from Client’s unauthorized
use, reuse, or modification of GHD IP, as defined in Section 12, without written verification or adaptation
by GHD.

The indemnification commitments in this Agreement do not include a defense obligation by the
indemnitor unless such obligation is expressly stated.

GHD | Q1150 Professional Services Agreement (North America) (November 2021)) 6



(d)

(€)

12.
(@)

(b)

13.
(@)

(b)

To the maximum extent permitted by law, for any damage caused by negligence, including errors,
omissions, or other acts; or for any damages based in contract; or for any other cause of action; GHD's
liability, including that of its employees, agents, directors, officers, and subcontractors, shall be strictly
limited to the greater of the contract value or $50,000, but in no event shall GHD’s liability exceed
$1,000,000, except as to damage resulting from the gross negligence or willful misconduct of GHD.
Client's liability to GHD (not including payment obligations), except as to damage resulting from Client's
gross negligence or willful misconduct, including that of its employees, agents, directors, officers and
contractors, will be limited to $1,000,000.

Except as explicitly provided herein, in no event shall either Party be liable to the other under this
Agreement or otherwise for any consequential, special, indirect, incidental, or punitive damages, and/or
damages resulting from the loss of profits, revenue, opportunity, anticipated savings, use, data and/or
goodwill.

Intellectual property

All work product, including reports, plans, drawings and specifications, images, computer code, software,
or any other work, prepared or furnished by GHD are instruments of service with respect to the Scope of
Work, and GHD shall retain a copyright, ownership, and property interest therein whether or not the
Scope of Work is completed. With respect to any inventions, works, products, software, other materials,
and methodologies proprietary to GHD or its subcontractors or suppliers and created, conceived, or
reduced to practice by GHD prior to or independently of this Agreement, and any trade secrets, know
how, methodology, and processes related to GHD products or services (hereinafter the “GHD IP”), to the
extent that any GHD IP is incorporated into any deliverable for Client and on the condition that Client has
fully paid GHD for such deliverable, GHD hereby grants Client a limited, nonexclusive, nontransferable,
perpetual, irrevocable, royalty-free, paid-up, license to utilize the GHD IP for the purposes of Client’'s
project.

Client may make and retain copies for information and reference in connection with the construction,
improvement, use or occupancy of the project by Client. Any reuse or modification without written
verification or adaptation by GHD for the specific purpose intended will be at Client's sole risk and without
liability or legal exposure to GHD and Client agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless GHD for
any unauthorized reuse or redistribution.

Termination

Client will have the right to terminate this Agreement at any time with or without cause, based solely on
Client's convenience, provided that GHD is provided 30 calendar days advance written notice of the
termination. Client shall pay GHD for all Services performed and expenses incurred to the effective date
of termination including but not limited to demobilization and remobilization costs, costs to cancel or
suspend subcontracts, and other related close-out costs.

GHD may terminate its obligations pursuant to this Agreement under the following circumstances:

() Inthe event of a breach or default of any obligation by Client, except payment of disputed amounts
as provided in Section 3 of this Agreement;

GHD | Q1150 Professional Services Agreement (North America) (November 2021)) 7



(i) If GHD is unable, for any reason beyond its control, including, without limitation, a Force Majeure
event, to perform its obligations pursuant to this Agreement in a safe, lawful, or professional manner;
or

(iif) Upon the institution by or against Client of insolvency, receivership or bankruptcy proceedings or
any other proceedings for the settlement of either Party’s debts, upon Client making an assignment
for the benefit of creditors, upon Client winding up or liquidating its business, upon Client’s dissolution
or ceasing to do business, or upon Client admitting in writing that it is unable to pay its debts as they
generally become due.

(c) If either circumstance described in Section 13(b)(i) or 13(b)(ii) above occurs, GHD shall notify Client of
pertinent conditions and recommend appropriate action. If within 30 calendar days of such notice the
circumstances described in Section 13(b)(i) or 13(b)(ii) above have not been remedied or cured, GHD
may terminate its Agreement hereunder. In the event of termination, GHD shall be paid for Services
performed to the date of termination plus reasonable termination expenses.

14. Dispute resolution

Both Parties agree in good faith to attempt to resolve amicably, without litigation, any dispute arising out of or
relating to this Agreement or the work to be performed hereunder. Following notification of a dispute, the Parties
shall have 5 business days from the date of notification to begin negotiations and 15 business days from the
notification date to complete negotiations, unless otherwise agreed in writing. If any dispute cannot be resolved
through direct discussions, the Parties agree to endeavor to settle the dispute by mediation. The Parties shall
have 45 business days within which to commence the first mediation session following the conclusion of their
good faith negotiations or expiration of the time within which to negotiate. Either Party may make a written
demand for mediation, which demand shall specify the facts of the dispute. The matter shall be submitted to a
mediator mutually selected by the Parties. The mediator shall hear the matter and provide an informal nonbinding
opinion and advice in order to help resolve the dispute. The mediator's fee shall be shared equally by the Parties.
If the dispute is not resolved through mediation, the matter may be submitted to the judicial system in the courts
of general jurisdiction where the project site is located, in which event all litigation and collection expenses,
witness fees, court costs, and reasonable legal fees shall be paid to the prevailing Party. For the avoidance of
doubt, GHD’s statutory or other right, if any, to file a lien for Client’s nonpayment will not be conditioned upon or
subject to the dispute resolution rules contained in this Section.

15. Records and audit

Client shall have the right, upon reasonable advance notice, to audit records associated with the Services
performed and with the charges invoiced to Client pursuant to this Agreement. Client’s right to audit shall not
extend to proprietary information or the profit margin and composition of GHD’s fees, except for that portion of
the Services priced on a cost reimbursable basis. Such records shall be open to inspection and audit by
authorized representatives of Client during normal business hours at the place where such records are kept until
the completion or termination of this Agreement and for a minimum of 3 years thereafter. GHD shall require its
subcontractors to similarly maintain records and to permit the inspection and audit of such records by Client upon
similar conditions and time periods.

GHD | Q1150 Professional Services Agreement (North America) (November 2021)) 8



16. Force majeure

If either Party is rendered unable, wholly or in part, by Force Majeure (as defined below) to carry out its obligations
under this Agreement, other than the obligation to pay funds due, that Party shall give the other Party prompt
written notice of the Force Majeure with reasonably full particulars thereof. Thereupon, the obligations of the
Party giving notice, so far as they are affected by the Force Majeure, shall be suspended during, but not longer
than, the continuance of the Force Majeure. The affected Party shall use all reasonable diligence to remove or
remedy the Force Majeure as quickly as possible. The requirements that any Force Majeure shall be remedied
with all reasonable dispatch shall not require the settlement of strikes, lockouts, or other labor difficulty by the
Party claiming Force Majeure contrary to its wishes. The term "Force Majeure" as used in this Agreement shall
mean an Act of God, strike, lockout, or other industrial disturbance, act of the public enemy, war, blockade, public
riot, pandemic, lightning, fire, storm, flood, explosion, blackout, governmental restraint, unavailability of
equipment, personnel or information, and any other cause, whether of the kind specifically enumerated above or
otherwise, which is not reasonably within the control of the Party claiming suspension.

17. Notice

Notices pertaining to this Agreement shall be in writing and deemed to have been duly given if delivered in
person, by overnight courier, or by email to the respective Party’s authorized representative identified below, or
at such other address as may be changed by either Party by giving written notice thereof to the other:

GHD: GHD Inc. Client

Attention:  Russ Kleekamp Jarrod Cabral

Address: 1545 lyannough Road Hyannis, MA 02601 17 Town Hall Road Truro, MA 02666
Email: Russell.Kleekamp@ghd.com jcabral@truro-ma.gov

Telephone: 774-313-8663 508-214-0400

Facsimile:  774-470-1631

18. Miscellaneous

(a) Third party beneficiaries. This Agreement does not and is not intended to confer any rights or remedies
upon any person other than the Parties.

(b) Municipal advisor rule. GHD’s Services do not include serving as a “municipal advisor” or advising Client
or any other entity in any manner regarding municipal financial products or municipal securities.

(c) Reliance. Client acknowledges that documents, information, and work product provided in the
performance of GHD's services may not be relied on by any third party entity or person without GHD’s
prior written consent, which shall be granted only if such third party requests and is granted the right to
rely prior to the commencement of GHD’s services and such third party has (i) executed GHD’s standard
form reliance letter/deed and (ii) paid fees as specified in the Scope of Work.

(d) Waiver. No failure or delay by either Party in exercising any right, power, or privilege hereunder will
operate as a waiver thereof, nor will any single or partial exercise of any such right, power, or privilege
preclude any other or further exercise thereof.

GHD | Q1150 Professional Services Agreement (North America) (November 2021)) 9



(e) Successors and assignment. Neither Party may assign, sublet, or transfer any rights under or interest
(including, but without limitation, monies that are due or may become due) in this Agreement without the
written consent of the other Party. The obligations of the Parties under this Agreement will not terminate
upon any attempted assignment that violates this Agreement. Any assignment or attempted assignment
violating this Agreement is void. Notwithstanding the preceding provisions of this Section, Client hereby
agrees that this Agreement may be assigned to another entity within the GHD group of companies that
will be directly or indirectly wholly owned by GHD Group Limited (a "Related Entity"). Any such Related
Entity shall assume all GHD's liabilities, duties, and obligations in, to, and under this Agreement. Client
hereby agrees that this assignment may be effected without any notice or action on the part of GHD.
Upon request, Client agrees to execute and deliver any documents as may be reasonably requested by
GHD or its successor to evidence consent to such assignment.

(H Severability and survival. The Parties agree that, in the event one or more of the provisions or a portion
thereof of this Agreement should be declared void or unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall not
be affected and shall continue in full force and effect. The Parties also agree that the obligations and
representations which by their nature are intended to survive the termination of this Agreement, including
those pertaining to indemnification, limitations of liability, intellectual property, and confidentiality shall
survive the termination of this Agreement.

(g) Governing law. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State or Province in which the
project site is located, or if no such single site exists, and no agreement exists between the Parties as to
applicable law, then the State or Province in which GHD is incorporated.

(h) Authority to sign. Each of the persons signing below on behalf of any Party hereby represents and
warrants that they are signing with full and complete authority to bind the Party on whose behalf they are
signing, to every term of this Agreement. This Agreement may be executed in any one or number of
counterparts, each of which will be deemed an original and which together will constitute one and the
same instrument.

(i) Entire agreement. This Agreement, including all attached Exhibits and documents referenced in those
Exhibits, constitute the complete and final agreement between GHD and Client regarding the subject
matter hereof. This Agreement supersedes all prior or contemporaneous communications,
representations, undertakings, or understandings of the Parties, whether oral or written, relating to the
Services and subject matter of this Agreement, except to the extent that such prior communications have
explicitly been incorporated into the Agreement or one of the attached Exhibits. Modifications of this
Agreement shall not be binding unless made in writing and signed by an authorized representative of
each Party.

GHD | Q1150 Professional Services Agreement (North America) (November 2021)) 10



In witness whereof, GHD and Client have caused this Agreement to be executed by their duly authorized
representatives as of the Effective Date.

GHD
GHD Inc. /i 7
%CL/LL /2 r/%v’[é

Marc Drainville, P.E., BCEE
Vice President

Client

Darrin Tangeman
Town Manager

GHD | Q1150 Professional Services Agreement (North America) (November 2021)) 11



Exhibit “A”: Scope of Work

The Scope of Work is:
O Set forth in the table below
X Attached and incorporated herein

Description of the Services See attached.
GHD Subcontractor(s) See attached.
Fee Schedule including markups See attached.
Materials/premises to be provided See attached.
by Client

Other information relevant to the See attached.
Services

T

Commencement date See attached.
Milestones, deadlines, timelines See attached.
End date See attached.

Additional Terms and Conditions

Special Conditions See attached.

GHD | Q1150 Professional Services Agreement (North America) (November 2021)) 12



This is EXHIBIT A, referred to in and part of the

Agreement between Client and GHD for
Professional Services.

GHD'’s Services

The Services section of the Agreement is supplemented to include the following agreement of the parties.

GHD shall provide Basic and Additional Services as set forth below.

PART 1 - Background

The Client has requested GHD to file permitting, develop plans and specification for bidding, and provide
bidding assistance for improvements to the Head of the Meadow Beach and Corn Hill Beach parking lots.

The following design criteria was discussed during a site meeting with GHD and the Client on May 20, 2022
and will be incorporated into the design unless directed otherwise by the Client.
1. For Both sites:

a. Design drainage improvements up to the 50-year storm event or as otherwise directed by the
Client.

b. Develop parking space configurations to maximize parking spaces while providing proper
ingress and egress for vehicular traffic.

c. Size parking spaces to meet Town'’s regulations.
d. Provide License Plate Recognition (LPR) options for the Town.
2. For Head of the Meadow Beach Parking Lot:

a. Evaluation of a water well by the garage for Town use. Look at potable and non-potable
options.

b. Extend parking to the southwest side of the parking lot where there is no existing asphalt.

c. Parking lot to be mill and overlay where possible. In southeast portion of parking lot where
asphalt thickness is approximately 1.5-inches, asphalt to be placed over the existing asphalt.

3. Corn Hill Beach Parking Lot:

a. Replace fence along west side of parking lot and close off the walking path at the south of the
parking lot.

b. Provide parking spaces dedicated for trailer overflow based on the parking stall dimensions at
the Pamet Harbor Ramp.

PART 2 - Basic Services

A2.01 Design

A. Perform a topographic survey at the Head of the Meadow Beach Parking Lot and the Corn Hill
Beach Parking Lot suitable for parking lot and stormwater design. Survey to include a resource
area delineation performed at each parking lot site. Property line information to be based on Town
Assessor’s information.

B. Evaluate and locate where a well can be installed by a certified well installer near the garage at
Head of the Meadow Beach Parking Lot, for use by the Town.

—) The Power of Commitment

Town of Truro - Head of the Meadow and Corn Hill Beach Parking Lot Improvements | Exhibit A 1



Develop 30% design plans to include proposed parking space configuration and stormwater
design. Review with Client to develop comments and direction for design at the parking lots.
Develop 60% design plans to include parking space configuration and stormwater design based on
the comments received from the Client during review of the 30% design plans.

Develop Notice of Intent (NOI) permit for the proposed work at the parking lots. Prepare for and
attend one (1) Conservation Commission hearing on the project.

Develop 90% design plans, specifications, and cost estimate for the design of the restoration of the
parking lots. Design to be based on the comments received from the Client’s review of the 60%
design plans.

Develop final design plans, specifications, and cost estimate to be used for bidding the project.
Design plans and specifications to be signed and stamped by GHD P.E. for bidding.

A2.02 Bidding and Construction

A.

B.

Provide bidding assistance including development of addenda, attendance at a pre-bid meeting,
review of bids, recommendation of bidder, and canvass of bids.
Provide construction administration services including review of shop drawings, request for

information, field changes, payment requests, substantial and final completion inspections, attend
field meetings, and up to two (2) client-recommended change orders during construction.

Provide up to sixty (60) hours of part time on-site project representative services and development
of daily field reports for each day on site.

PART 3 - Client Responsibilities

A.

B.
C.
D

Provide access to site upon request

Respond to written questions within five (5) business days.

Review of design deliverables and provide comments in a reasonably timely manner.
Provide DPW support and equipment for test pits during design, if necessary.

PART 4 - Out of Scope Work

A.
B.

Developing permits other than permits noted above.
Developing permits for the proposed water well.

Town of Truro - Head of the Meadow and Corn Hill Beach Parking Lot Improvements | Exhibit A 2



This is EXHIBIT B, referred to in and part of the
Agreement between Client and GHD for

Professional Services.

Payments to GHD for Services

PART 1 - Payments to GHD for Services

B2.01 Compensation for Basic Services — Lump Sum Method of Payment

A. Client shall pay GHD a Lump Sum fee of One Hundred Forty Three Thousand Dollars
($143,000.00) for Basic Services set forth in Exhibit A.

1. GHD may alter the distribution of compensation between individual phases noted herein to be
consistent with services actually rendered, but shall not exceed the total Lump Sum amount
unless approved in writing by the Client.

2. The Lump Sum includes compensation for GHD’s services and services of GHD’s Consultants,
if any. Appropriate amounts have been incorporated in the Lump Sum to account for labor,
overhead, profit, and Reimbursable Expenses.

3. The portion of the Lump Sum amount billed for GHD’s services will be based upon GHD’s
estimate of the percentage of the total services actually completed during the billing period.

B. Period of Service: The compensation amount stipulated above is conditioned on a period of
service not exceeding Twelve (12) months. If such period of service is extended, the compensation
amount for Engineer's services shall be appropriately adjusted.

—) The Power of Commitment

| Exhibit B 1



Exhibit C
Proposed Budget for
Head of the Meadow and Corn Hill Parking Lots
Town of Truro, Massachusetts

L
L
O
m
:
: aQ
5 o 3 £ » = k7 ®» u
B O b n x x Q o o
o = o ] o O ) (&) n
oS c o c c o s £ ) n - c o
=z C O —_ = @D ® T = o [ ©
a3 =< ot 20 o @ 3 2 S s
- 9 - = c 3 S = »n (=} © X o
8o S 3 w O 2w T c £ T - w =
D o 92 n i) o= -
sg | 4 | §8 | 5 | Bz | £ E g Z z
TASK o= o n O =S o N < = O o O
1 Survey and Resource Delineation 0 2 15 0 0 25 $3,569 $31,554 $35,123
2  Well Evaluation 0 2 8 0 0 0 10 $1,345 $5,310 $6,655
3 Develop 30% Design Plans 0 16 32 40 10 0 98 $16,657 $300 $16,957
4 Develop 60% Design Plans 1 8 32 40 10 0 91 $15,177 $300 $15,477
5 Develop NOI and Attend Hearing 0.5 4 40 24 0 8 76.5 $10,503 $2,160 $12,663
6 Develop 90% Design Plans 0 8 20 32 24 0 84 $15,457 $300 $15,757
7 Develop Final Bid Ready Documents 1 8 24 24 10 8 75 $12,081 $300 $12,381
8 Provide Bidding Assistance 0.5 8 32 8 56.5 $7,613 $100 $7,713
9  Provide Construction Administration 8 50 0 74 $10,762 $0 $10,762
10 Provide Part Time RPR Services 20 40 0 60 $8,912 $600 $9,512
TOTAL 84 293 184 62 24 650 $102,076 $40,924 $143,000




Truro Select Board
Tuesday, July 12, 2022
Regular Meeting-5:00pm

3. CONSENT AGENDA
A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature:
1. Truro Center for the Arts at Castle Hill
1-Day Pouring Licenses for 7/23/22; 8/10/22; 8/13/22; 8/17/22; 8/19/22; 8/20/22; 8/26/22;
8/27/22 and;
Entertainment Licenses for 7/28/22; 7/28/22; 8/17/22; 8/19/22; 8/20/22; 8/26/22; 8/27/22
B. Review and Approve Appointment Renewals:
1. Beach Advisory Committee: Sharon Stahl
2. Board of Health: Candida Monteith
3. Energy Committee: James Nash
C. Review and Approve 2022 Seasonal Business License: Lodging House-American Youth Hostels
D. Review and Approve Select Board Minutes: Regular Meeting of 4/26/2022



Consent Agenda Item: 8A1

TOWN OF TRURO

Select Board Agenda Item

DEPARTMENT: Administration

REQUESTOR: Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: July 12, 2022

ITEM: Application for a One Day Pouring License and Application for Entertainment Licenses

EXPLANATION: The Truro Center for the Arts has submitted Applications for One Day Pouring
Licenses to cover the following dates: July 23, August 10, August 13, August 17, August 19,
August 20, August 26, August 27. Times for the events will be between 6:00pm-9:00pm.
Wine/Malt/All Alcohol will be obtained from Truro Vineyards, Luke’s Liquors and Devil’s Purse
Brewery. Chief Calise has approved the applications.

In addition, Truro Center for the Arts has also submitted Applications for Entertainment
Licenses for the following dates: July 28, August 17, August 19, August 20, August 26, August
27. Chief Calise has approved the applications.

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: Truro Center for the Arts will not be permitted to serve alcohol or
hold their entertainment for the dates requested.

SUGGESTED ACTION:

(1) Motion to approve the Applications for a One Day Pouring License upon receipt of all
required certifications and proof of insurance(s) for the following dates: July 23, August
10, August 13, August 17, August 19, August 20, August 26, August 27, and Authorize
the Chair to sign electronically.

(2) Motion to approve the Applications for Entertainment Licenses upon receipt of all
required certifications and proof of insurance(s) for the following dates: July 28, August
17, August 19, August 20, August 26, August 27, and Authorize the Chair to sign
electronically.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Applications and all accompanying certificates



Consent Agenda Item: 8A1

TOWN OF TRURO

P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666
Licensing Department
PH: 508-349-7004, Ext. 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505
Email: ntudor@truro-ma.gov or nscoullar@truro-ma.gov
ROAD ZOTRRBO0 we B0
Application for a One Day Pouring Licens@:rusween:
MGL Chapter 138, Section 14 Special Licenses  voui i im0

The Local Licensing Authorities of TRURO pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 138 § 14 issuance of a special one-day
pouring license as described herein.

BUSINESS/ORGANIZATION INFORMATION
Marise picariello Truid Cettey Fov e AvES at Caifle Hill

Name of Applicant Business/Organization Name

PO BX FSlo, Truvyo, MA |, O26L6

Mailing Address of Business/Organization

Non-profit or For-profit Entity \/ Yes No
_If yes, proof of Non-Profit Status must accompany this application
S08°349-F() . >
ManSa. SoTr3=C mavisa @ castatyll. ove,
Contact Person Phone Number Email J
INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT INFORMATION
Individual’s Name Mailing Address
Phone Number ) Email Address .
EVENT INFORMATION
ANy 23,2022 Communify Suet ,/ Rundva1sef
Date(s) f Event for License to be issued Purpose of Evént (example: fundraiser, etc.)

Hours of Alcoholic Beverages sales, service and/or Consumption (from - t0) (c' %0 DT\'\ ~ 10D

Edaew0od o . 2 E4oeood WO, TeULeD

Event Location (Must provide facility name, if any, street number and name)

YU coder foy twe AW <08 349-3S11
Property Owner Name and Address Phone number
299
Name of Caterer (if applicable) Approximate number of people attending
Is the event open to the general public »/ Yes No

Truro Application for One Day Pouring License 1 0f2



Will there be Entertainment J Yes No If Yes, Type of Entertainment

Wil there be Police Detail _Yes No
Purchase & Service

License is for the Sale of:

All Alcohol Beverages ($75.00) D Wines & Malt beverages Only ($50.00)

[IWines only (850.00) [ malt Beverages Onty ($50.00)

} ] »
What is the source of the alcohol for the event (where is it being purchased®?) [ [\ | % V;n QL\A F‘AS [“ . ‘MS P\_)&t
*If Wine s being donated see ABCC - Charity Wine Fundraising Application at hitp://www.mess,gov/abe! /spec-lic-pcrme.him 8 (t“,&‘j

Who will be serving the Alcohol? DAMON 12002 = Ma R dar. Dicaiplls

TIPS CERTIFIED REQUIRED-SUBMIT COPY OF CERTIFICATION WITH APPLICATION

Massachusetts Aicohol Beverage Control Commission (ABCC) has a 3-page list of “authorized sources” for the purchase
of Alcokol used in conjunction with a temporary pouring license. The list includes alcohol wholesalers, Jarm brewers,
manufacturers and direct shippers only. At this time, package stores and liquor stores are not considered “authorized

sources " for use with a temporary pouring license.

Applicant’s Signature

I certify under the pains and penalties of perjury that the above information is true and that I will comply with all
applicable Alcohol Control Laws of the State of Massachusetts and policies and regulations of the Town of Truro.

Ctty 2 582 5 L4y b / XA YN
Signature Dat
Licenses are issued to persons who are at least 21 years of age.
All Massachusetts Municipalities are required to send copies of temporary pouring licenses issued by the Town to

the ABCC in Boston.
Liquor Liability Insurance Cerlificate is required and must list the Town of Truro as the “certificate holder” in the

tower left corner of the certificate form,
A copy of the required Fire Safety Inspection Certificate of the facility must be provided, if applicable,

® The Local Licensing Authority may impose restrictions and/or conditions.

Office Use Only
APPROVAL
Select Board Mezting Date
C
Police Department | \/—\ Date /I -§ \D’D})/
Restrictions/Conditions a:.:ch.4 to the license by the Select Board or its Delegate: o

Trure Application for One Day Pouring License 20f2



Thank you for parficipating in the ServSafe Alccho! program. Responsible alcohol
service begins with the choices you make, and ServSafe Alcohol training will help you
make the right decision when the moment arises.

By completing the ServSafe Alcohol program, you show your dedication to safe and
responsible alcohol service. The ServSafe Alcohol program and the National Restaurant
Association are dedicated to helping you continue to raise the bar on alcohol safety.

To learn more about our full suite of responsible alcohol service fraining products,
contact your State Restaurant Association, your distributor or visit us at ServSafe.com.

We value your dedication fo responsible alcohol service and applaud you for making
the commitment fo keep your operation, your customers and your community safe.

Sincerely,

A LS,

Sherman Brown
Execulive Vice President, National Restaurant Association Solutions

NOTE: You can access your score

D # zua2eae ©  and certification information anytime
CARD # 22250170 coat- afe.com
§g[¥;«.«s~a@tg ©  if you have any questions regarding
: ) your certification please contact the
: serVSQfe AIC°h°|® CERTIFICATE MNational Restaurant Association
Service Center at
DAMON KATZ o
NAME
ElgEE 4202
DATE OF EXAMINATION
=% ord e e yeors o the dee o exsination, Lo s .
1L 10801141 "UDYD205SY JULLDISSY JOUCHON By 10 SyapDI)

o105 10 84 IO qUDYDOSSY UDINLISEY [DVOUON 1Ty By JO AsepoL a1 0Bo] Gyochses gy
UD 651126 ‘Do) s1yBl [y (4TVAN) UONBPUN] DUOLTINR UOIDNOSY (UDIDISEY [DUOON £(0Te

SUOIN[OF UOIRICOBEY JUBINIBEY] [SUOIEN 'JUSDIRL] SIIA JaNNIDXG
~

‘woiboid @31as8s [oyoo[0 BjgIsuodsal
SIOYO2Y 8JOSAISS 34 o uoYRIdUICD SULYUCD DA SHY)

In Alaska you must laminate your cerd for it be valid.



Thank you for participating in the ServSafe Alcohol program. Responsible alcohol
service begins with the choices you make, and ServSafe Alcohol training will help you
make the right decision when the moment arises.

By completing the ServSafe Alcohol program, you show your dedication to safe and
responsible alcohol service, The ServSafe Alcohol program and the National Restaurant
Association are dedicated fo helping you confinue fo raise the bar on alcohol safety.

To learn more about our full suite of responsible alcohol service training products,
confact your State Restaurant Association, your distributor or visit us at ServSafe.com.
We value your dedication fo responsible alcohol service and applaud you for making
the commitment to keep your operation, your customers and your community safe.

Sincerely,

Sherman Brown
Executive Vice President, National Restaurant Association Solutions

NOTE: You can access your score

D e and certification information anytime
(ARD # 2220400 © at :
§.§n!¥-§.§£§ ‘ if you have any questions regarding
- *  your cerfification please contact the
ServSafe AIC°h°|® CERTIFICATE *  Naiional Restaurant Association
. Service Center at

MARISA PICARIELLO 3 5

NAME

8232022

DATE OF EXAMINATION

Cord exgires Hheee yoors from the dote of examination. Locol lows apgly.

LY 10801141 “UDYDDOSSY JUDIROISAY JOUBLIDN Bl 40 SHIOWSHO}
290 ufijsap 210 eys PUD SUOKDDOSSY AUDADISEY [UOLDN “JIAN By 10 SyBWEpDY e:D ofic) aynSate aly
D e2joshiag ponseses siyf iy “(43yK) Lowopuney [DOSyD3IP) UOLIUNOSSY JUDIMDISSY (JUOUSH /107

suonnog A/ TeUOHBN “JUSpIEsld S0LA BANMOSKH
TAOIG TRULIONY

‘woiBosd eo1a105 |oYO0 S|qisucdsa)
ejoYod]y B§OSAIRE Sy o Uoys|dWoD SULIYUOD S{OdYIED SI|

In Aloska you must lominale your card for iHo be volid,



TOWN OF TRURO

P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666
Licensing Department
PH: 508-349-7004, Ext. 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505
Email: ntudor@truro-ma.gov or nscoullar@truro-ma.gov
ROATD ZO22REI0 meR2
Application for a One Day Pouring License ....ruz wrie
MGL Chapter 138, Section 14 Special Licenses TOWH O TRURD

OB

L

The Local Licensing Authorities of TRURO pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 138 § 14 issuance of a special one-day
pouring license as described herein.

BUSINESS/ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

Mansa Oicapesl s Trdio Cender for Ama Ans dt Calile #Hill

Name of Applicant Business/Organization Name

PO B <k , Thnuy , 02LLL

Mailing Address of Business/Organization

Non-profit or For-profit Entity \/ Yes No

If yes, proof of Non-Profit Status must accompany this application
MANSe. So% 249 I caarisaa casiehill gy
Contact Person Phone Number Email

INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT INFORMATION

Individual’s Name Mailing Address
Phone Number Email Address
EVENT INFORMATION
AUQUSE (D, 2022 Pundsdine O
Date(s) of Event for License to be issued Purpose of Event (example: fundraiser, etc.)

Hours of Alcoholic Beverages sales, service and/or Consumption (from - to) &30 pn — €230 22R%

edoemodd Fory, 2 Edaoaiond wWoy

Event Location (Must provide facility name, if any, street number and name)

VD (UNley Fo thwe ARS S08-2349 9 <1|
Property Owner Name and Address Phone number
0
Name of Caterer (if applicable) Approximate number of people attending
Is the event open to the general public ./ Yes No

Truro Application for One Day Pouring License 1 of2



Will there be Entertainment o/ Yes No If Yes, Type of Entertainment

Will there be Police Detail v/ Yes No
‘ Purchase & Service

License is for the Sale of:
"] A Alcohol Beverages ($75.00) f_d] Wines & Malt beverages Only ($50.00)
[ IWines only ($50.00) [J Malt Beverages Only ($50.00)

What is the source of the alcohol for the event (where is it being purchased*?) Y00, V; n ﬁ\jﬂl\ds n/l? D@ Vi ”S
1 ety

*If Winc is being donated sce ABCC - Charity Wine Fundraising Application at Dte:/iwww.mass. ;oviabec/shec-lic=pcrmbs hitm PM’{—

Who will be serving the Alcohol?.hgm_KQ ) ZE \“L GRisa Prcosikd f b B rewe%
D-SUBMIT COPY OF CERTIFICATION WiTH AP PLICATION

TIPS CERTIFIED REQUIRI

Massachusetis Alcohol Beverage Control Commission (ABCC) has a 3-page list of “authorized sources” for the purchase
of Aicohol used in conjunction with a lemporary pouring license. The list includes alcohol wholesalers, farm brewers,
manujacturers and direct shippers only. At this time, package stores and liquor stores are not considered “authorized

sources” for use with a temporary pouring license.

Applicant’s Signature

1 certify under the pains and penalties of perjury that the above information is true and that 1 will comply with all
applicable Alcohol Control Laws of the State of Massachusetts and policies and regulations of the Town of Truro.

A A o[2%]22.

are Date

Licenses are issued to persons who are at least 21 years of age.
All Massachusetts Municipalities are required to send copies of temporary pouring licenses issued by the Town to

the ABCC in Boston.
Liquor Liability Insurance Certificate is required and must list the Town of Truro as the “certificate holder” in the

lower left corner of the certificate form,
¢ A copy of the requircd Fire Safety Inspection Certificate of the facility must be provided, if applicable.
* The Local Licensing Authority may impose restrictions and/or conditions.
Office Use Only
APPROVAL

Select Board Meeting Date

Police Dspanmenth/ Dete :\X<\7WY

Resn-ictions/Conditi(\;ss‘f/ tached to the license by the Select Board or its Delegate:

Truro Application for One Day Pouring License 20f2



TOWN OF TRURO

P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666
Licensing Department
PH: 508-349-7004, Ext. 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505
Email: nptudor@truro-ma.gov or nscoullar@truro-ma.qew::n iz aiss

g et

SUIHISTRATIE OFF IR
Application for a One Day Pouring License
MGL Chapter 138, Section 14 Special Licenses 2% ¥ 100

The Local Licensing Authorities of TRURO pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 138 § 14 issuance of a special one-day
pouring license as described herein.

BUSINESS/ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

Moetsa, Dicanil] o Tvuey Conter fv e A CaStle

Name of Applicant Business/Organization Name Hitl

00 P FSl, Truvd M7, 92660

Mailing Address of Business/Organization

Non-profit or For-profit Entity V Yes No

If yes, proof of Non-Profit Status must accompany this application
Mavisa SO8 344-35]] man So@ Qe i l1-0v ¢
Contact Person Phone Number Email )

INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT INFORMATION

Individual’s Name Mailing Address
Phone Number Email Address
EVENT INFORMATION
AU QUSE 13,2022 Fund val e
Date(s) of Event for License to be issued Purpose of Event (example: fundraiser, etc.)

Hours of Alcoholic Beverages sales, service and/or Consumption (firom - t0) (( S (1 p\\f\

8 R\WQ{’,{\Y\Q House Road . Tyuvo

Event Location (Must provide facility name, if any, street number and name)

VU (evexy v the AV S 0% 3249351 |

Property Owner Name and Address Phone number

\S O
Name of Caterer (if applicable) Approximate number of people attending
Is the event open to the general public / Yes No

Truro Application for One Day Pouring License of2



Will there be Entertainment i Yes ___No If Yes, Type of Entertainment 18 (’G‘ ;
Will there be Police Detail L Yes __No Guitar
Purchase & Service
License is for the Sale of:
IjAll Alcohol Beverages ($75.00) L—_] Wines & Malt beverages Only ($50.00)
(] Mait Beverages Onty (550.00) .

[ IWines onty (350.00)

o
What is the source of the alcohol for the event (where is it being purchased*?) T+ ¢p e e O
*If Wine is being donated see ABCC - Charity Wine Fundraising Application at http/, 2

Who will be serving the Aleohol? L@ MG Domen Kadz

TIPS CERTIFIED REQUIRED-SUBMIT COPY OF CERTIFICATION WITE APPLICATION

L1Guens

d Devilg pund,

Bf‘euJe,.QLu[

Massachusetis Alcohol Beverage Control Commission (ABCC) has a 3-page list of “authorized sources” for the purchase
of Aleohol used in conjunction with a temporary powring license. The list includes alcokol wholesalers, Jarm brewers,

manufacturers and direct shippers only. At this time, package stores and liguar stores are not considered “anthorized
sources” for use with a temporary pouring license.

Applicant’s Signature

1 certify under the pains and penalties of perjury that the above information is true and that T will comply with all
applicable Alcohol Control Laws of the State of Massachusetts and policies and regulations of the Town of Truro.

s TR Gf2§2.2-
Date

o st B

Signamre
e Licenses are issued to persons who are at least 21 years of age,
All Massachusetts Municipalities are required to send copies of temporary pouring licenses issued by the Town to

the ABCC in Boston.
Liquor Liability Insurance Certificate is required and must list the Town of Truro as the “certificate holder” in the

lower left corner of the certificate form.
A copy of the required Fire Safety Inspection Certificate of the facility must be provided, if applicable,

[ 3
The Local Licensing Authority may impose restrictions and/or conditions.
Office Use Only
APPROVAL
Select Board Mecting Date
Police Department . \"/ Date /1\{\90)’?/

Restrictions/Conditions at.:- »/d to the license by the Select Board or its Delegate:

Truro Application for One Day Pouring License 20f2



6/23/22, 5:19 PM eTIPS Concessions 3.0

g_&i—:\éﬁﬁ-&g; NN

¥

/"Wﬁ‘&,:‘: Nz
f@ VI i

s *;,f ':.'.'.' |

This Certificate of Completion of

eTIPS Concessions 3.0
For coursework completed on June 23, 2022

provided by Health Communications, Inc.
is hereby granted to:

Lee Elman
Certification to be sent to:

18181 NE 31st Ct Apt 709
Aventura FL, 33160-2675 USA

| HEALTH T ING
Vs document s ms mfufm'smfmm 1lsam.ndnl\umlm¢u e




TOWN OF TRURO

P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666
Licensing Department
PH: 508-349-7004, Ext. 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505
Email: ntudor@truro-ma.gov or nscoullar@truro-ma.gov

Application for a One Day Pouring License
MGL Chapter 138, Section 14 Special Licenses

The Local Licensing Authorities of TRURO pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 138 § 14 issuance of a special one-day
pouring license as described herein.

BUSINESS/ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

Mansa, Pranelly Twe @iy for T AVS

Name of Applicant Business/Organization Name

o BoX ISk, Trun 026L(

Mailing Address of Business/Organization

Non-profit or For-profit Entity \/ Yes No
If yes, proof of Non-Profit Status must accompany this application
Nansa. So% 349- 281 Mavse o
Contact Person Phone Number Email

INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT INFORMATION

Individual’s Name Mailing Address
Phone Number Email Address
EVENT INFORMATION
wed<  Auaust 13,2022 Commun iy, PNt
Date(s) of Event for License to be issued Purpose of Event (example: fundraiser, etc.)

Hours of Alcoholic Beverages sales, service and/or Consumption (from - t0) (n D“"\ = &DY\[\
A}

b:\qf;u\h))d Faun, 3 Ed [‘PLJOD(* WO\\J Thung

Event Location (Must provide facility name, if any, street number and name)

Turo Conler fov tw AVAS S g% 34935
Property Owner Name and Address Phone number
{00
Name of Caterer (if applicable) Approximate number of people attending
Is the event open to the general public \/ Yes No

Truro Application for One Day Pouring License 1of2



Will there be Eatertamment _\é Yes __ No If Yes, Type of Entertainment IDOQ‘E 4 \1 j jO Zi '
Willthere be Police Detail ~~_\/ Yes _No AVAYTS
Purchase & Service
Licenss is for the Sale of:
[] Al Aleohol Beverages ($75.00) lj Wines & Malt beverages Only ($50.00)
DWines Only ($50.00) D Malt Beverages Only ($50.00)

Iru/\o Mines _aﬁ]_ds /h 1DPJ»H S Punde_

What is the source of the alcohol for the event (where is it being purchased"?JT
*If Wine is being donated see ABCC - Charity Wine Fundraising Application at hup:/fwww. ov/abcfspece] Bmw eﬁ:i

Who will be serving the Alcobol? {{|GR 140, PiCoR p

TIPS CERTIFIED REQUIRED-SUBMIT COPY OF CERTIFICATION WITH APPLICATION

Massachusetts Alcohol Beverage Control Commission (ABCC) has a 3-page list of “authovized sources” for the purchase
of Alcohol used in conjunction with a temporary pouring license. The list includes alcohol wholesalers, farm brewers,

manufacturers and direct shippers only. At this time, package siores and liguor stores are not considered “authorized
sources " for use with a temporary pouring license.

Applicant’s Signature

[ certify under the pains and penaltics of perjury that the above information is true and that I will comply with all
applicable Alcohol Control Laws of the State of Massachusetts and policies and regulations of the Town of Truro.

> 6la722-

-t
— e g -

Signatu
Licenses are issued to persons who are at least 21 years of age.
All Massachusetts Municipalities are required to send copies of temporary pouring licenses issued by the Town to

the ABCC in Boston.
Liquor Liability Insurance Certificate is required and must list the Town of Truro as the “certificate holder” in the

lower left cotner of the certificate form.
A copy of the required Fire Safety Inspection Certificate of the facility must be provided, if applicable.

: The Local Licensing Authority may impose restrictions and/or conditions.
Office Use Only
APPROVAL
Meeting Date

Police Department "; \/ Date _/l \{\f}/b’ﬂ/

/
/
Restrictions/Conditions 2:::-+d to the license by the Select Board or its Delegate:

Truro Application for One Day Pouring License 20f2



Thank you for participating in the ServSafe Alcohol program. Responsible alcohol
service begins with the choices you make, and ServSafe Alcohol fraining will help you
make the right decision when the moment arises.

By completing the ServSafe Alcohol program, you show your dedication to safe and
responsible alcohol service. The ServSafe Alcohol program and the Nafional Restaurant
Association are dedicated to helping you confinue to raise the bar on alcohol sofety.

To learn more about our full suite of responsible alcohol service fraining products,
confact your State Restaurant Association, your distributor or visit us at ServSafe.com.

We value your dedication to responsible alcohol service and applaud you for making
the commitment to keep your operation, your customers and your community safe.
Sincerely,

A B

Sherman Brown
Executive Vice President, National Restaurant Association Solutions

NOTE: You can access your score

ID# reaszs :  and certification information anytime
{IRD # zmain i oot ‘
§3{,¥,§ﬁf_§ If you have any questions regarding
©  your certification please contact the
ServSafe A|C0h0|® CERTIFICATE :  Nafional Restaurant Association
: Service Cenfer at

MARISA PICARIELLO v

NAME

a0

DATE OF EXAMINATION

(ord v e yas fiom the e of excmination. Locel lows opply.

1LY 1001 “BOYOUSY |SEN0ISEY [OLONO By 0 SYOLOPO
510 LS 0 4 PuD gHOROSSY LSey EUOLON ‘AN 941 J0 SHOLSRL BI 0Bo] oj0SH0S iy
D 05j05Hi05 oSOl S Y (538N KU BUOUTIP3 UOUDDOSSY FISEy [BLoNS /(07

SUOHNIOF UOIEISOSSY H [BUOTBAl "JUIPISAL] 6IIA 8Af d
usMoNg UBWILYY

‘wosBosd ea1ases joyod(o ejgisuodsel

#IOYOY 8§D5AIBS 34 10 UoYRIdLOD SO BDYed siH

e R il



TOWN OF TRURO

P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666
Lice nsing Department RULE 20200 sy
PH: 508-349-7004, Ext. 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505
Email: ntudor@truro-ma.gov or nscoullar@truro-ma.qo¥ HIS TATRE OFFIns

T IF TRIRD

Application for a One Day Pouring License
MGL Chapter 138, Section 14 Special Licenses

The Local Licensing Authorities of TRURO pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 138 § 14 issuance of a special one-day
pouring license as described herein.

BUSINESS/ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

Mansa_ Q1canelle Truro CLHe fov ¥\ AVS
Name of Applicant Business/Organization Name
PO Box S0
Mailing Address of Business/Organization
Non-profit or For-profit Entity J Yes No
If yes, proof of Non-Profit Status must accompany this application
ManSa. 508 249 -381) rman saCcasiloill .
Contact Person Phone Number Email j

INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT INFORMATION

Individual’s Name Mailing Address
Phone Number Email Address
EVENT INFORMATION
AVQUSE 19,20 26,23 Codtaunidly BeNt
Date(s) of Event for License to be issued Purpose of Eveht (example: fundraiser, etc.)

Hours of Alcoholic Beverages sales, service and/or Consumption (from - t0) ELANY ('l _D‘(ﬂ
tdqeinaad T, R Ed4aer00d WEN o

Event Location (Must provide facility name, if any, street number and name)

Tao Centex For Yo AVAS S66 349-3F5]]
Property Owner Name and Address Phone number

\@0 (eaCtih all+)
Name of Caterer (if applicable) Approximate number of people attending
Is the event open to the general public L Yes ___No

Truro Application for One Day Pouring License 1of2



Will there be Entertainment \/ Yes No If Yes, Type of Entertainment ‘1) aGn, ) MUSIQ

Will there be Police Detail \/Yes No
Purchase & Service

License is for the Sale of:
4
E] All Aleohol Beverages ($75.00) Wines & Malt beverages Only ($50.00)
DWines Only ($50.00) [ ] Mast Beverages Only ($50.00)

What is the source of the alcohol for the svent (where is it being purchased*?) 110 Vit ulrd N2 vils Aurs 2

*If Wine is being donated see ABCC - Charity Wine Fundraising Application at hyy sfhwww.mass.;ov/ab o5 e gelicn s ;g.h[m,?~

Who will be serving the Alcohol? rB oMmon) k@fﬁ MGaSa. P |'C a Rj@[)?)

TIPS CERTIFIED REQUIRED-SUBMIT COPY OF CERTIFICATION WITH APPLICATION

Massachusetis Alcohol Beverage Control Commission (ABCC) has a 3-page list of “authorized sources” for the purchase
of Alcokol used in conjunction with a iemporary pouring license. The list includes alcohol wholesalers, Jarm brewers,
manufacturers and direct shippers only. At this time, package stores and liquor stores are not considered “authorized

sources" for use with a temporary pouring license.

Applicant’s Signature

I certify under the pains and penalties of perjury that the above information is true and that 1 will comply with all
applicable Alcohol Control Laws of the State of Massachusetts and policies and regulations of the Town of Truro.

uﬁ?[;z

cd

‘Signature
*» Licenses ate issued to persons who are at least 21 years of age.
ANl Massachusetts Municipalities are required to send copies of temporary pouring licenses issued by the Town to

the ABCC in Boston.
Liquor Liability Insurance Certificate is required and must list the Town of Truro as the “certificate holder” in the

lower left corner of the certificate form.
A copy of the required Fire Safety Inspection Certificate of the facility must be provided, if applicable.

The Local Licensing Authority may impose restrictions and/or conditions,
Office Use Only
APPROVAL

Meceting Date -

Select Hoar —
( — ) — \J
Police Department O\ Date _:],_\i\?‘ 1

)

3 .
Restrictions/Conditions a't:che/ to the license by the Select Board or its Delegate:

Truro Application for One Day Pouring License Zof2



Thank you for participating in the ServSafe Alcohol program. Responsible alcohol
service begins with the choices you make, and ServSafe Alcohol fraining will help you
make the right decision when the moment arises.

By completing the ServSafe Alcohol program, you show your dedication fo safe and
responsible alcohol service. The ServSafe Alcohol program and the National Restaurant
Association are dedicated fo helping you continue fo raise the bar on alcohol safety.

To learn more about our full suite of responsible alcohol service training products,
contact your State Restaurant Association, your distributor or visit us at ServSafe.com.
We value your dedication to responsible alcohol service and applaud you for making
the commitment to keep your operation, your customers and your community safe.

Sincerely,

R

Sherman Brown
Execulive Vice President, National Restaurant Association Solufions

NOTE: You can access your score

D # zsz2ees and certification information anytime
(ARD # zz250178 at =il

ServSafe

Natr3r s Rettaurant Aseocu o1

If you have any questions regarding
your cerfification please contact the
Nafional Restaurant Association

. ServSafe Alcohol® cermiFicate

Service Center at
DAMON KATZ

ServiceCen ] or
NAME E BO0.765
EEeE 1412022 3
: DATE OF EXAMINATION
(&% (ord expives three yoars from the du of exoninaiion. Locol fows apply.

LLZE» 10680 “HOHDDOSSY JUBIN0SY [UOYON #y| 10 SYiUIeRDI)
010 uBiSap 21 6l PUD eUODIASSY UDINDISHY {OUCLDY “JIVAN 941 Jo sypmuepsy a1 oboy sjaSAses By
P40 08j0SAIBS “paalasor Syl |y *({3YXN) S0HOPUNO4 {OUOHOMY LOLOROSSY 1UNDISaY DUNIDN /10Ze

SUOHNIOS UCHEKI0NSY JUBINEISIY RUONEN “JUSPISAL] S0TA BANNIOXTT
uMolg USULIPYS

"wosBosd sa1ses joyoojo ejqisuodss)
|OYOI]Y S4RSAISG By JO LOLILIOD SULIUOD SO SIk|

In Aloska you must laminate your card for it be valid.



Thank you for pariicipating in the ServSafe Alcohol program. Responsible alcohol
service begins with the choices you make, ond ServSafe Alcohol training will help you
make the right decision when the moment arises.

By completing the ServSafe Alcohol program, you show your dedication to safe and
responsible alcohol service. The ServSafe Alcohol program and the National Restaurant
Association are dedicated to helping you continue to raise the bar on alcchol safety.

To learn more about our full suite of responsible alcohol service fraining products,
contact your State Restourant Association, your distributor or visit us at ServSafe.com.
We value your dedication to responsible alcohol service and applaud you for making
the commifment to keep your operafion, your customers and your community safe.

Sincerely,

T

Sherman Brown
Executive Vice President, National Restaurant Association Solutions

B NOTE: You can access your score
D # 10452821

©  and certification information anytime
(ARD # 22209400 . at
§$£¥§E§§ if you have any questions regording
3 ° your certification please confact the
ServSafe AICOI’IOI® CERTIFICATE °  National Restaurant Association
- Service Cenfer at
MARISA PICARIELLO or
NAME
B2372022
DATE OF EXAMIRATION

Cond exgives fivee years from the date of examination. Local kws cpply.

(LA 1080KLLL “UOYOR0SSY JUDINDIS3Y [DUOKON L syouspol
2 UBY58p D 3 D oBO00SSY JUDINSISSY [DUCLR “JRY4N O J0 SHOWSPDL oID 050] }oSAIeg oty
PUD @9BSAIRS “Fo0Ia5a) SjySit By ‘(43YAN) UDLOPUNO{ OUOYGING] UCIODOSSY JUDIRLISEY [DUOHDN /[07e

BUOMNIOZ UOIHIN0SSY TeuoneN PIBAIJ 891/ 8aly d
UMOIF UEULIAYE

‘woiBosd sa1a18s joyoo|o ejqisuodses

«joy03]Y ajusAIag 2y) Jo UoyR|duIOD SULILUOD BjodYIIEd SIy)

In Alaska you must lominate your cord for itlo be valid,



Consent Agenda Item: 8Ala

TOWN OF TRURO

Licensing Department

RCUD 2022 V65 RS
PO Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666 R AR T

PH: 508-349-7004, Ext. 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 RIPHNISTRATIVE DFFIGE

Email: ntudor@truro-ma.gov or nscoullar@truro-ma.gov TOWN OF TR

Application for an Entertainment License

_ *Please complete the Commonwealth's
WQEkday Saturday D *Sunday Public Entertainment on Sunday

Application

The undersigned hereby applies for a license in accordance with the provisions of
Mass. General Laws, ¢.140 §183A amended, Ch. 140§181 & Ch.136§4

BUSINESS/ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

Marisa Picariello Truro Center for the Art
Name of Applicant Business/Organization Name

PO Box 756, Truro MA, 02666

Mailing Address of Business/Organization

Is this a Non-profit or For-profit Entity (Check the appropriate box) Yes I:I No

If yes, proof of Non-profit status must accompany this application
Marisa 508-349-7511 marisa@castlehili.org
Contact Person Phone Number Email

INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT INFORMATION

Individual’s Name Mailing Address
Phone Number Email Address
EVENT INFORMATION
Thursday, July 28, 2022 Fundraiser
Day (s)/Date (s) of Event for License to be issued Purpose of Event (example: fundraiser)

Hours of Event (firom - t0) 6:30pm- 9:30pm

Pamet Yacht Club, 7 Yacht Club Road, Truro Event is:. Indoor Outdoor Event
Location (Must provide facility name, if any, street number and name) (Please check applicable box)

PO Box 555, Truro, 02666 508-349-7772

Property Owner Name and Address Phone number

Seating Capacity: Occupancy Number:

Cosmos Catering 60

Name of Caterer (if applicable)

Approximate number of people attending

Truro Application for Entertainment License 1of2



Will an admission fee be collected? Yes D No

Will there be 2 One Day Alcohol License D Yes No If yes; you must also apply for a One Day
Alcohol License

Will there be Police Traffic Control? L__lYes No
ENTERTAINMENT INFORMATION

Type of Entertainment: Please check the appropriate boxes.

Dancing: D By Patron L—_]By Entertainers No Dancing
Music: D Recorded D Juke Box Live D No Music

Number of Musicians & Instruments (Type) Eleanor Dubinsky, Acoustic Guitar
Amplified System: B Yes No

Shows: D Theater DMovies E] Floor Show D Light Show
No Show

Other: D Video Games DPoollBﬂliard Tables (Please indicate quantity)

Applicant’s Signature
I penalties of perjury that the above information is true and that I will comply with all
phaeie £ 2 Town of Truro.
p 10 6/27/22
!,Ll (i{' f if.{ﬁ
Date

Signarure

e A valid entertainment license must be on the premises before the entertainment is commenced.
No entertainment shall be offered, conducted, or otherwise provided by any establishment licensed under MGL
Chapter 140 without first obtaining an entertainment license from the Select Board.
Sunday entertainment must be specifically requested and addressed in the permitting process, under MGL 136.
These regulations are intended fo allow the Select Board to determine the appropriate parameters to limit
impacts to the neighbors of the establishment and to the community by the establishment and the entertainment

provided therein,
A copy of the required Fire Safety Inspection Certificate of the facility must be provided, if applicable,

[ ]
e The Local Licensing Authority may impose restrictions and/or conditions.

Office Use Oaly
- $50.00 APPROVAL License N:

Select Board _ﬁ_\\/’ﬂ' Meeting Date
" “‘ Date W\{\}Z’Y

Police Departme|:t

Restrictions/Condition= ::7uched to the license by the Select Board or its Delegate:

Truro Application for Entertainmeat & 20f2



TOWN OF TRURO

Licensing Department

i -_’, B (X0 xp;.-\ =-_.3: 3—.:

PO Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666 ity
PH: 508-349-7004, Ext. 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 : ST

Email: ntudor@truro-ma.gov or nscoullar(@truro-ma.gov

TOM OF TRURD

Application for an Entertainment License

:: | | *Please complete the Commonwealth's
/ Weekday ‘ Saturday E 'Sunday Public Entertainment on Sunday

Application
The undersigned hereby applies for a license in accordance with the provisions of
Mass. General Laws, ¢.140 §183A amended, Ch. 140§181 & Ch.136§4

BUSINESS/ORGANIZATION INFORMATION
Marisa Picariello Truro Center for the Art
Name of Applicant Business/Organization Name

PO Box 756, Truro MA, 02666

Mailing Address of Business/Organization

Is this a Non-profit or For-profit Entity (Check the appropriate box) V| Yes No

If yes, proof of Non-profit status must accompany this application
Marisa 508-349-7511 marisa@ecastlehill.org
Contact Person Phone Number Email

INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT INFORMATION

Individual’s Name Mailing Address
Phone Number Email Address
EVENT INFORMATION
Thursday, July 28, 2022 Fundraiser
Day (s)/Date (s) of Event for License to be issued Purpose of Event (example: fundraiser)

Hours of Event (from - to) 6:00 - 9:00pm

61 South Pamet Road, Truro Event is: Indoor :\_/_—I Outdoor Event
Location (Must provide facility name, if any, street number and name) (Please check applicable box)
Terry Kahn & Lesley Silvester, PO Box 212, Truro _

Property Owner Name and Address Phone number

Seating Capacity: Occupancy Number:

Angel Foods, Provincetown 60

Name of Caterer (if applicable)

Approximate number of people attending

Truro Application for Entertainment License 1of2



Agent AR

an edrussien it b ted Yes D No

Will there be a One Day Alcohol License D Yes No If yes; you must also apply for a One Day
Alcohol License

Will there be Police Traffic Control? [Clves  [Ino
ENTERTAINMENT INFORMATION

Type of Entertainment: Please check the appropriate boxes.

Dancing: D By Patron DBy Entertainers No Dancing
Music: D Recorded D Juke Box Live E] No Music

Number of Musicians & Instruments (Type) Live Opera Music
Amplified System: D Yes No

Shows: D Theater D Movies D Floor Show D Light Show
No Show

Other: D Video Games E]Pool/Billiard Tables (Please indicate quantity)

Applicant’s Signature

I certify under the pains and penalties of perjury that the above information is true and that I will comply with all
applicable r. ; vlations of i.e Town of Truro.

{2 Az !
iCaiidd 6/27/22
Signature Date

A valid entertainment license must be on the premises before the entertainment is commenced.
No entertainment shall be offered. conducted, or otherwise provided by any establishment licensed under MGL
Chapter 140 without first obtaining an entertainment license from the Select Board.
e Sunday entertainment must be specifically requested and addressed in the permitting process, under MGL 136.
s These regulations are intended to allow the Select Board to determine the appropriate parameters to limit
impacts to the neighbors of the establishment and to the community by the establishment and the entertainment
provided therein.
s A copy of the required Fire Safety Inspection Certificate of the facility must be provided, if applicable.
The Local Licensing Authority may impose restrictions and/or conditions.

Office Use Only

$50.00 APPROVAL License N

Select Board o~ ' Meeting Date
e / Dmﬂv\s\%ﬁ

Police Department '\-"}"‘\-\
R g

LY

Restrictions/Conditions attacgﬁed to the license by the Select Board or its Delegate:

J

Truro Application for Entertainment License 20of2



TOWN OF TRURO

Licensing Department

PO Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666
PH: 508-349-7004, Ext, 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505
Email: ntudor@truro-ma.gov or nscoullar{@truro-ma.gov

ARMINIRTRAT]
TOWH F TRURD
Application for an Entertainment License

| | *Please complete the Commonwealth's
v Weekday | . Saturday *Sunday Public Entertainment on Sunday

Application
The undersigned hereby applies for a license in accordance with the provisions of
Mass. General Laws, ¢.140 §183A amended, Ch. 140§181 & Ch.136§4

BUSINESS/ORGANIZATION INFORMATION
Marisa Picariello Truro Center for the Arts at Castle Hill
Name of Applicant Business/Organization Name

PO Box 756, Truro, 02666
Mailing Address of Business/Organization

Is this a Non-profit or For-profit Entity (Check the appropriate box) Z Yes I:l No

If yes, proof of Non-profit status must accompany this application
Marisa 508-349-7511 marisa@castlehill.org
Contact Person Phone Number Email

INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT INFORMATION

Individual’s Name Mailing Address
Phone Number Email Address
EVENT INFORMATION
Wednesday, August 17, 2022 Community Event
Day (s)/Date (s) of Event for License to be issued Purpose of Event (example; fundraiser)
Hours of Event (from - to) 6pm - 8pm

Edgewood Farm, 3 Edgewood Way, Truro

Event is: Indoor . Outdoor Event

Location (Must provide facility name, if any, street number and name) (Please check applicable box)
Truro Center for the Arts 508-349-7511
Property Owner Name and Address Phone number
Seating Capacity: Occupancy Number:
100

Approximate number of people attending

Name of Caterer (if applicable)

Truro Application for Entertainment License 10f2



Will an admission fee be collected? Yes D No

Will there be a One Day Alcohol License Yes D No If yes; you must also apply for a One Day
Alcohol License

Will there be Police Traffic Control? Yes DNO
ENTERTAINMENT INFORMATION

Type of Entertainment: Please check the appropriate boxes.
Danpcing: D By Patron DBy Entertainers No Dancing
Music: D Recorded D Juke Box Live D No Music

Number of Musicians & Instruments (Type) Jazz: Cello, Saxaphone, Pianist

Amplified System: Yes 'J No
Shows: S Theater E] Movies D Floor Show D Light Show

No Show
Other: D Video Games DPool/Billiard Tables (Please indicate quantity)

Applicant’s Signature

certify under the pains i of perjury that the above information is true and that I will comply with all
applicable :¢.lations o: the « of Truro.

R S «i: - S{b C’
“Faps 6/28/22
Date

s A valid entertainment license must be on the premises before the entertainment is commenced.

o No entertainment shall be offered, conducted, or otherwise provided by any establishment licensed under MGL
Chapter 140 without first obtaining an entertainment license from the Sclect Board.

¢ Sunday entertainment must be specifically requested and addressed in the permitting process, under MGL 136.
These regulations are intended to allow the Select Board to determine the appropriate parameters to limit
impacts to the neighbors of the establishment and to the community by the establishment and the entertainment
provided therein.

o A copy of the required Fire Safety Inspection Certificate of the facility must be provided, if applicable.

e The Local Licensing Authority may impose restrictions and/or conditions,

Office Use Only
$50.00 APPROVAL License N
Select Board | Meeting Date

Police Deparmé\; "\/ Date q’_\é \76 7

Restrictions/Conditions gttac)ed to the Ticense by the Select Board or its Delegate:

Truro Application for Entertainment License

20f2



TOWN OF TRURO

Licensing Department
PO Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666

PH: 508-349-7004, Ext. 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 RLUD 20227UH30 w22
Email: ntudor: 0-ma.gov or nscoullar@truro-ma.gov SDMIMISTRATRE DFFInn

[ 1

R P L R Y i ol Tl T T
[RVASE R R Fiek el

Application for an Entertainment License
[wekday ~ [saturday [Josunday Fimmsnmesommeme

Application
The undersigned hereby applies for a license in accordance with the provisions of
Mass. General Laws, c.140 §183A amended, Ch. 140§181 & Ch.136§4

BUSINESS/ORGANIZATION INFORMATION
Marisa Picariello Truro Center for the Art
Name of Applicant Business/Organization Name

PO Box 756, Truro MA, 02666
Mailing Address of Business/Organization

Is this a Non-profit or For-profit Entity (Check the appropriate box) v | Yes D No

If yes, proof of Non-profit status must accompany this application
Marisa 508-349-7511 marisa@castlehill.org
Contact Person Phone Number Email

INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT INFORMATION

Individual’s Name Mailing Address
Phone Number Email Address
EVENT INFORMATION
Friday/Saturday, August 19, 20, 26, 27 Community Event
Day (s)/Date (s) of Event for License to be issued Purpose of Event (example: fundraiser)

Hours of Event (from - to) 7pm - 9pm

Edgewood Farm, 3 Edgewood Way, Truro Event is:D Indoor ZI Outdoor Event
Location (Must provide facility name, if any, street number and name) (Please check applicable box)
Truro Center for the Arts at Castle Hill 508-349-7511

Property Owner Name and Address Phone number

Seating Capacity: Occupancy Number:

100 (each night)

Approximate number of people attending

Name of Caterer (if applicable)

Truro Application for Entertainment License 1of2



Will an admission fee be collected? Yes D No

Will there be a One Day Alcohol License Yes I:] No If yes; you must also apply for a One Day
Alcohol License

Wil there be Police Traffic Control? [dves  [Iw

ENTERTAINMENT INFORMATION
Type of Entertainment: Please check the appropriate boxes.

Dancing: E] By Patron By Entertainers D No Dancing
Music; Recarded [ ke Box Cuve [ ] wo Music

Number of Musicians & Instruments {Type)

Amplified System: Yes No
Shows: D Theater D Movies Floor Show D Light Show
No Show

Other: D Videc Games DPoo]/Billiard Tables (Please indicate quantity)

Applicant’s Signature
« penalties of pegjury that the above information is true and that I will comply with all

) IR

phie lr.,;_.;:;ﬂmzr kil Town of Truro.
I 1 FA- )
(WOppliss 6/27/22
Eapulds
Signiture Date

¢ A valid entertainment license must be on the premises before the entertainment is commenced.

e No entertainment shall be offered, conducted, or otherwise provided by any establishment licensed under MGL
Chapter 140 without first obtaining an entertainment license from the Select Board.

» Sunday entertainment must be specifically requested and addressed in the permitting process. under MGL 136,

s  These regulations are intended to allow the Select Board to determine the appropriate parameters to limit
impacts to the neighbors of the establishment and to the community by the establishment and the entertainment
provided therein,

s A copy of the required Fire Safety Inspection Certificate of the facility must be provided, if applicable.
The Local Licensing Authority may impose restrictions and/or conditions.

Office Use Only
-+ $50.00 APPROVAL [.I;cense N
Select Board i Meeting Date

Police Department \/ Date 1\5‘\7‘ 7

1

Restrictions/Conditions \it_,‘r-.ched to the license by the Select Board or its Delegate:

Truro Application for Entertainment License 20f2



Consent Agenda Item: 8B

TOWN OF TRURO

Select Board Agenda Item

DEPARTMENT: Administration

REQUESTOR: Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: July 12, 2022

ITEM: Review and applications submitted for reappointment to boards/committees.

EXPLANATION:

(1)-Sharon Stahl from the Beach Advisory Committee has submitted an application to serve
another 3-year term.

(2)-Candida Monteith from the Board of Health has submitted an application to serve another
1-year Alternate term.

(3)-James Nash from the Energy Committee has submitted an application to serve another 3-
year term.

Chairs for each Committee/Board have included comments. Each applicant has completed
signing all policy forms.

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: Each applicant will no longer be able to participate in a voting
capacity on the Board/Committee they have applied for.

SUGGESTED ACTION:
(1) Motion to appoint Sharon Stahl to the Beach Advisory Committee for a three-year term
expiring June 30, 2025.
(2) Motion to appoint Candida Monteith to the Board of Health for an Alternate, 1-year
term expiring June 30, 2023.
(3) Motion to appoint James Nash to the Energy Committee for a three-year term expiring
June 30, 2025.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Application to Serve-Sharon Stahl
2. Application to Serve-Candida Monteith
3. Application to Serve-James Nash



Consent Agenda Item: 8B1

Truro

Application to Serve on a Board or Committee

Tl 140

e o

Last Name
Stahl
ATMTHISTRATRE OFFICE
First Name
TN O TRURG
Sharon Ok e

Middle Initial
A

Email Address

Phone Number

Address (Street}

5 Daniel Lane

Address (City)
North Truro

Address (State)
MA

Address (Zip Code)
02652

Mailing Address (Please indicate box number and zip code)

P O Box 470

Only full-time, registered Truro voters are able to serve on
regulatory boards and commissions. All taxpayers/ residents are eligible fo serve on
non-regulatory boards and commissions.

June 28, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Are you a full-time resident of Truro?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Are you registered to vote in Truro?
[*]Yes
[ INo

What Board/ Committee Are You Applying For?

Beach Committee

Briefly Describe Why You Wish to Serve on This Board or Committee:

| have served on the Beach Commission previously (and currently). | value the opportunity to serve the

community as we face pressures of balancing access and protection to our beaches. Truro's beaches

operate with the management of Town departments (Conservation, Public Works, Recreation, etc) and serve

not only our residents but also many tourists and transient visitors. Local participants on the beach

committee as an advisory eye and ears can serve the Beach Director as he coordinates with his colleagues

at Town Hall. The Beach Committee helps the Beach Director with education and communciation to our

neighbors. | hope to continue to serve in this role.

Have you attended a meeting of the committee listed above?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Have you read the charge of the committee?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Have you met with the chair of the committee?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Are there other Boards/ Committees in which you are interested? Note: To be appointed to a
regulatory board or commitee, you must be a full-time resident and registered voter in
Truro. Please list the Boards/ Committees names:

June 28, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



1 also serve on the Truro Cultural Commission.

Briefly list your experience working on a committee or team. This can be professional,
town, volunteer, charity, etc.

| am a sailor and | serve as an officer for the Provincetown Yacht Club on its board. | was a former board

member of the Pamet Harbor Club. | was a justice of the peace and member of the Board of Civil Authority

in a small town in Vermont (population 1000). | also served on the Democratic Town Committee and County

Committee in Vermont where [ lived before moving permanently to Truro in 2014. | have been a home

owner and lover of the Truro's beaches since 2008.

Briefly list any other relevant experience such as professional work, training, education,
etc. A resume is NOT required. If you choose to attach a resume, it will become a public
document.

1 worked as stalf for the Vermont General Assembly in the leqgislative council. | also worked as a consultant

on health policy for the Vermont Department of Banking and Insurance. [ have a masters degree in

Psychology and worked as a mental health clinician in community mental health and private practice.

Signature
Sharon Stahl

Date
Jun 27, 2022

June 28, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Noelle Scoullar

From: tiza Harned (R

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2022 11:49 AM

To: Noelle Scoullar

Cc: Nicole Tudor

Subject: RE: Application to Serve-Sharon Stahl
Noelle,

Yes. Sharon has been a valuable member the of the beach commission and we look forward to working with her more.
Eliza

From: Noelle Scoullar [mailto:nscoullar@truro-ma.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2022 11:44 AM

To: Eliza Harned

Cc: Nicole Tudor <ntudor@truro-ma.gov>
Subject: Application to Serve-Sharon Stahl

Hi Elizal

Sharon Stahl has applied for reappointment on the Beach Advisory Committee. Would you please respond to this email
with your comments/approval?

Thank you!
Noelle

From: scans@smtp.truro-ma.gov <scans@smtp.truro-ma.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2022 11:29 AM

To: Noelle Scoullar <nscoullar@truro-ma.gov>

Subject: Message from Mail Room KM_C458

This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipient, or believe that you have received this communication in error, please do not print, copy, retransmit,
disseminate, or otherwise use the information. Also, please indicate that to the sender and delete the copy you
received. When writing or responding, please remember that the Secretary of State’s Office has determined that
email is a public record. Please take notice: All e-mail communications sent or received by persons using the
Town of Truro network may be subject to disclosure under the Massachusetts Public Records Law (M.G.L.
Chapter 66, Section 10) and the Federal Freedom of Information Act

N: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.




Consent Agenda Item: 8B2
Truro

Application to Serve on a Board or Committee

Last Name

monteith

First Name

P s T Bl

STTHISTRATIE OFF I

candida

- et e
Tk O TR

Middle Initial
P

Email Address

Phone Number

Address (Street)
1 Salt Marsh lane

Address (City)

Truro

Address (State)
Ma

Address (Zip Code)
02666

Mailing Address (Please indicate box number and zip code)
P. O. Box 257

Only full-time, registered Truro voters are able to serve on
regulatory boards and commissions. All taxpayers/ residents are eligible to serve on
non-regulatory boards and commissions.

May 24, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Are you a full-time resident of Truro?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Are you registered to vote in Truro?
[*]Yes
[ INo

What Board/ Committee Are You Applying For?
Board of Health

Briefly Describe Why You Wish to Serve on This Board or Committee:
| want to continue my service on this committee.

Have you attended a meeting of the committee listed above?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Have you read the charge of the committee?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Have you met with the chair of the committee?
[*]Yes
[ 1No

Are there other Boards/ Committees in which you are interested? Note: To be appointed to a
regulatory board or commitee, you must be a full-time resident and registered voter in
Truro. Please list the Boards/ Committees names:

No

Briefly list your experience working on a committee or team. This can be professional,
town, volunteer, charity, etc.

May 24, 2022 Application fo Serve on a Board or Committee



| have been an alternate on the Board of Health per year.

Briefly list any other relevant experience such as professional work, training, education,
etc. A resume is NOT required. If you choose to attach a resume, it will become a public
document.

| have been an alternate on the Board of Health per year.

Signature

Candida Poor Monteith

Date
May 23, 2022

May 24, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



DATE: 07-01-2022
TO: Select Board of Truro, Kristin Reed, Chairperson
FROM: Board of Health, Truro, Tracey Rose, Chairperson

RE: Candida Monteith, Application to Serve on BOH, Aiternate position

Comments by the Chairperson, Tracey Rose

This applicant has served on the Board of Health for the past year. During this time, Ms. Monteith has
demonstrated an eagerness to learn about the Truro BOH Regulations, the State Title 5 Code along with
the many topics and issues that appear before our Board in-between. Ms. Monteith is a respectful yet
professional participant on our Board.

She has a strong commitment to protecting our water resource and our extraordinary environment.

| support this applicant to fill the Alternate’s position on the Board of Health and | am grateful for her
engagement.

Thank you,

A [

Tracey Rose



Consent Agenda Item: 8B3
Truro

Application to Serve on a Board or Committee

Last Name

Nash

e 1Ty
BN A0

e A L I e
THALML Dy i B b Ll

First Name
TR 0 TRUBD
James

Middle Initial
P

Email Address

Phone Number

Address (Street)
1 Captain Williams Way

Address (City)

Truro

Address (State)
MA

Address (Zip Code)
02666

Mailing Address (Please indicate box number and zip code)

Box 602

Only full-time, registered Truro voters are able to serve on
regulatory boards and commissions. All taxpayers/ residents are eligible to serve on
non-regulatory boards and commissions.

June 15, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Are you a full-time resident of Truro?
[*]Yes
[ 1No

Are you registered to vote in Truro?
[*]Yes
[ 1No

What Board/ Committee Are You Applying For?

Energy Committee - Alternate Member

Briefly Describe Why You Wish to Serve on This Board or Committee:

Havin served as a full member previously. | am applying for a less-involved role as an Auxiliary Member

Have you attended a meeting of the committee listed above?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Have you read the charge of the committee?
[*]Yes
[ INo

Have you met with the chair of the committee?
[*]Yes
[ 1No

Are there other Boards/ Committees in which you are interested? Note: To be appointed to a
regulatory board or commitee, you must be a full-time resident and registered voter in
Truro. Please list the Boards/ Committees names:

No other board interests

Briefly list your experience working on a committee or team. This can be professional,
town, volunteer, charity, etc.

June 15, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Two vears prior experience on the same committee

Briefly list any other relevant experience such as professional work, training, education,
etc. A resume is NOT required. If you choose to attach a resume, it will become a public
document.

Retire Electrical Engineer in the electric utility industry

Signature

James P. Nash

Date
Jun 15, 2022

June 15, 2022 Application to Serve on a Board or Committee



Noelle Scoullar

— e
From: Brian Boyle <_
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2022 3:41 PM
To: Noelle Scoullar
Subject: Re: Application to Serve-Energy Committee-James Nash

To the Select Board,

| am pleased that Jim Nash is able to continue being on the Energy Committee. His experience is very relevant to some
of our projects, and as an Alternate Member we will have access to his knowledge going forward.

| unequivocally endorse his reappointment to the Energy Committee.

Thank you,

Brian Boyle, Energy Committee Chair

----- Original Message-—--

From: Noelle Scoullar <nscoullar@truro-ma.gov>

To: beboyle@aol.com 1 IIIEIEIGIGNGINGNGGEGE

Cc: Nicole Tudor <ntudor@truro-ma.gov>

Sent: Wed, Jun 15, 2022 3:08 pm

Subject: Application to Serve-Energy Committee-James Nash

Hello Brian,

James Nash has submitted his application to serve another term. He would like to move from a full member to an
alternate (of which there are two spots available).
Please send your comments and approval.

Thank you,
Noelle

From: scans@smtp.truro-ma.gov <scans@smtp.truro-ma.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2022 2:52 PM

To: Noelle Scoullar <nscoullar@truro-ma.gov>

Subject: Message from Mail Room KM_C458

This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, or
believe that you have received this communication in error, please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or
otherwise use the information. Also, please indicate that to the sender and delete the copy you received. When writing or
responding, please remember that the Secretary of State’s Office has determined that email is a public record. Please
take notice: All e-mail communications sent or received by persons using the Town of Truro network may be subject to
disclosure under the Massachusetts Public Records Law (M.G.L. Chapter 66, Section 10) and the Federal Freedom of
Information Act

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.




Consent Agenda Item: 8C

5
TOWN OF TRURO
AN Ay
s Select Board Agenda Item

DEPARTMENT: Licensing Department

REQUESTOR: Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: July 12, 2022

ITEM: Approval of Seasonal Business License: Lodging License-American Youth Hostel Inc dba Hostelling
International USA, located at 111 North Pamet Road

EXPLANATION: The Hostel International USA Lodging License is under the authority of the Select Board as the
Local Licensing Authority. The application was received from Steve Teune, Hostelling International USA, of
Facilities and Project Management in Chicago.

If the Board approves this license, the license will be issued only upon compliance with all regulations,
receipt of the necessary fees, and proof of taxes paid in full for the fiscal year. There are no Board of Health
Licenses issued to the Youth Hostel.

Licenses & Permits Issued

Mass General Law by Select Board Names of Businesses

Chapter 140 § 23 Lodging House License Hostelling International USA

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: The applicant will not be issued their License to operate Hostelling
International USA.

SUGGESTED ACTION: MOTION TO approve the 2022 seasonal Lodging House License for Hostelling
International USA upon compliance with all regulations and receipt of the necessary fees.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Business Application for 2022: American Youth Hostels Inc.



Consent Agenda
Visq
(0,39.32032.

(SN

Item; Sij ‘
@
QLD FRZ2NNET e @]

AT FRATIE DEFTRS

TOWN OF TRURO

‘ PO Box 2030, Truro MA 02666
Tel: 508-349-7004, Extension: 131 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5508

LICENSE APPLICATION: Condominiums, Cottage Colonies, Motels, Campgrounds,
Lodging, Gas Station/Retail Service, Transient Vendor

Section 1 ~ License Type & Hours of Operation
Please check the appropriate box the best describes the license type(s).

O New E Renewal

FACILITY: # UNITS HOURS OF OPERATION:

1 Motel-$50 e By 1 Annual B Seasonal
1 Cottage Colony-$50 Opening Date: 06/30/22

[ Condominium-$50 Closing Date: 09/05/22

Days of the Week Open: everyday

O Campground-$50

B Lodging$50
[ Transient Vendor-$75

I Gas Station-$25 (Please submit your Service Station Compliance Form & Third Part Underground
StorageTank Inspection Report (FP 289))

Section 2 — Business Information

Federal Employers Identification Number (FEINISS_

American Youth Hostels, Inc HI Truro Hostel
Print Name of Applicant Business Name
American Youth Hostels, Inc

Owner Name

111 N Pamet Rd. Truro, MA 02666 8455 Colesville Rd Suite 1225
Street Address of Business Mailing Address of Business
508-349-3889 truro@hiusa.org

Business Phone Number Business E-Mail Address



The Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Department of Industrial Accidents
1 Congress Street, Suite 1 00
Boston, MA 02114-2017

www.mass.gov/dia
Workers’ Compensation Insurance Affidavit: General Businesses.
TO BE FILED WITH THE PERMITTING AUTHORITY.

Applicant Information Please Print Legibl
Business/Organization Name: American Youth Hostels inc
Address: 8455 Colesville Rd. Suite 1225

City/State/Zip: Silver Spring MD 20910 Phone #: 240-650-2100
Are you an employer? Check the appropriate box: Business Type (required):
1.1¥] 1 am a employer with 150 employees (full and/ 5. [JRetail
or part-time).* 6. [JRestaurant/Bar/Eating Establishment

2.0 1amasole proprietor or pal:tnership and_ have no 7. [[] Office and/or Sales (incl. real estate, auto, etc.)
employees working for me in any capacity.

[No workers’ comp. insurance required] 8. [] Non-profit
3.0 We are a corporation and its officers have exercised 9. ] Entertainment
their right of exemption per c. 152, §1(4), and we have 10.[] Manufacturing
no employees. [No workers’ comp. insurance required]** D
4.[C] We are a non-profit organization, staffed by volunteers, Lh HealthCan-e
with no employees. [No workers’ comp. insurance req.} 12.[F] Other lodging

*Any applicant that checks box #1 must also fill out the section below showing their workers’ compensation policy information.
*3[f the corporate officers have exempted themselves, but the corporation has other employees, a workers’ compensation policy is required and such an
organization should check box #1.

1 am an employer that is providing workers’ compensation insurance for my employees. Below is the policy information.
Insurance Company Name: Bankers Standard Insurance Company (CHUBB)

Insurer’s Address:

City/State/Zip:

Policy # or Self-ins. Lic. ! Expiration Date: Apr 2023

Attach a copy of the workers’ compensation policy declaration page (showing the policy number and expiration date).

Failure to secure coverage as required under Section 25A of MGL c. 152 can lead to the imposition of criminal penalties of a
fine up to $1,500.00 and/or onc-year imprisonment, as well as civil penalties in the form of a STOP WORK ORDER and a fine
of up to $250.00 a day against the violator. Be advised that a copy of this statement may be forwarded to the Office of
Investigations of the DIA for insurance coverage verification.

1do hereby certify, under the pains and penalties of perjury that the information provided above is true and correct.
ignature: Date:

Phone #:

Official use only. Do not write in this area, to be completed by city or town official

City or Town: Permit/License #
Issuing Authority (circle one):

1. Board of Health 2. Building Department 3. City/Town Clerk 4, Licensing Board 5. Selectmen’s Office
6. Other

Contact Person: Phone #:

www.mass.gov/dia




TRURO FIRE RESCUE
Truro Public Safety Facility
344 Route 6 Truro, MA 02666

FIRE PROTECTION SYSTEMS
ANNUAL TEST REPORT

BUSINESS NAME: _ W1 “Teuto

OWNER/MANAGER: %sh\\:ﬁ% Tokezoational USA  (Ambrican Youtm viostels, ‘J@
ADDRESS:__\\\ N farvey 4 Teneo MA . 0OLLG

PHONE #: _\IUMBER"OF UNITS: =]

coNTACT PERSON: _ Ca Ywagine: Clove ¥

ADDRESS: _ 11\ N farmek Rd:-Teuweo, Mo 0Qblble

testiNG company: __(age Cod - Aagm

TESTING ELECTRICIAN/ TECHNICIAN: Chod Penako.
COMPANY PHONE #: S0B-328" fOME PHONE #: 4R
License#:__ (- 1549

The fire protection system (s) including, but not limited to, (Sprinkler Systems) (Range
Hood Systems) (Fire Extinguishers) (Type 111 Ill Fire Alarm Systems) (C.O. Detectors) at
the above mentioned business address, were tested, (CERTIFIED) the add parts of the
systems, were found to be, or corrected to be, fully operational.

.COMMENTS: (see QHOLV\QO\J

DATE OF CERTIFICATION: §]27) 22  BY:

Signature of Licensed Electrician

THIS REPORT MUST BE FILLED OUT AND SUBMITTED, PRIOR TO THE ISSUANCE OF,
OR RENEWAL OF A LICENSE TO OPERATE WITHIN THE TOWN OF TRURO.




| ®
ACORD
|

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MMDD/YYYY)
04/05/2022

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION 1S WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

ONTACT
PRODUCER Y 4
MARSH USA INC, A TFAR
1050 CONNECTICLT AVENUE. SUITE 70 I | [AE, Ny
WASHINGTON, DC 20036-538 ;10

Attn: CSS, TELEPHONE 202- 263 7600

NSURER|S} AFFORDING COVERAGE | nac#

CN101756005-GAUWX-22-23 N INSURER A : Indian Harbor Insurance Co. ) |30
INSURED . ‘

HOSTELLING INTERNATIONAL / AMERICAN INSURER B : Indemnity Insurance Company of North America _ 43575

YOUTH HOSTELS, INC. INSURERC:NA o | A

ATTN: MIKE RIVERS |

8401 GOLESVILLE ROAD INSURER D : Federal Insurance Oompany 120281

SUITE 600 INSURERE:

SILVER SPRING, MD 20810 E——
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: CLE-006713364-06 REVISION NUMBER: 3

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,

EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR TYPE OF INSURANCE |ADDLISUBR] | FOLCYEFE - 501.1% E"\‘:r : PP
A | X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY 03/31/2022 | 03/31/2023 EACH OCCURRENCE | I's 1,000,000
|| cramsammos [X] oceur | PREMISES (Ea pesurence) | & 50,000
[ MED EXP {Any one person) | § 5,000
. PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | § 1,000,000
_BENU AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE _ t 2.000,009_
X | poucy D FEO- [:] Loc : | PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | $ 2,000,000
e ! . SIR: SEE ADD. PAGE s
€ | AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY - TR0 | 03/3i2023 | COMBINED SNGLELMIT —|'g 1,000,000
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person} | §
il %’T'}‘)ESDONLY |§S¢5§ULE° | 'BODILY INJURY (Per accident)| § B
X D NON-OWNED PROPERTY. DAMAGE $
_| AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY {Per socident) —_— _
| DED. COMP/COLL § 100/41,000
A1 x |umereLLatms | X | occur [03at/2022  [03/3112023 | EacH occuRRENCE 5 2,000,000
| ExcEss UAB | ctams-MADE | AGGREGATE s 2,000,000
pep | X | meTeNTION S 10,000 _!03?3"!2022 $
D |WORKERS COMPENSATION LKE K PR X | PER OTn-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN XS [ BT [ =
ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT 5 1,000,000
OFFICERMEMBEREXCLUDED? NiA e —— —
(Mandatory in KH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE| § 1,000,000
If yes, describe under T —— 1,000,000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | § U0,
|
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additionai R rks Schedule, may be hed if more space Is required)

RE: 7 NORTH SECOND STREET, RICHMOND, VA 23219,

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

HOSTELLING INTERNATIONAL
AMERICAN YOUTH HOSTELS

ATTN: MIKE RIVERS

8401 COLESVILLE ROAD, SUITE 600

SILVER SPRING, MD 20910

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WiLL BE DEUIVERED IN
ACCORDANGE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Plarnate USrE Dec.

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2016 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




Executive Summary

Generated by: BuildingReports.com

' Building Information
Building: Truro Need Building Contact: Eleanor Mood;
Address: 111 North Pamet Road Phone_
| Address: Fax:
| CityiStatefZip: Truro, MA 02666 Mobile:
Country: United States of America Email:
 Inspection Performed By
Company: Cape Cod Alarm Inspector: Chad Benaka
Address: 204 Old Townhouse Road Phone: (508)398-6316
Address: Fax:
City/State/Zip: West Yarmouth, MA 02673 Mobile:
Country: United States of America Email: service@capecodalarm.com
System Control Unit |
Manufacturer: Silent Knight Inspection Date: 05/27/2022 IDC Style: E
Model Number: 5208 Install Date: 05/25/2021 SLC Style: N/A
Software Version: Version Date: 12/31/1969 NAC Style: E
Location: 1st Floor Kitchen, by the Side Door Current Protection: Breaker
Monitoring
| Company: Cape Cod Alarm Phone: (508)398-6316 Account #: S60888
Central Station Signal Verification ) '
Type: Mesh Radio Network Mfg: AES Model #: 7788F
Test Time/Date: 5/27/22 1:40:16 PM Restore Time: 2:39 PM Note:
Type of Signal J Signal Confirmation Notes
Type: Trouble Signal Confi_rmed Time: 1:35 PM Note:
Type: Alarm Signal Confirmed Time: 1:43 PM Note:
Cape Cod Alarm Page 1 of 10 Download Date: 05/31/2022

Executive Summary



Consent Agenda Item: 8D
TOWN OF TRURO

SELECT BOARD
Meeting Minutes
April 26, 2022 - 5:00 pm
REMOTE SELECT BOARD MEETING
Via GoToMeeting Platform

Members Present (Quorum): Robert Weinstein (Chair); Kristen Reed (Vice Chair); Susan Areson (Clerk);
John Dundas; Stephanie Rein

Other Participants: Darrin Tangeman — Town Manager; Kelly Sullivan Clark — Assistant Town Manager;
Jarrod Cabral — DPW Director; Damion Clements - Recreation & Beach Director/ Interim Council on Aging
Director; Dan Smith, Chair of the Shellfish Advisory Committee (SAC); Bob Panessiti, Chair of the Finance
Committee

The remote meeting convened at 5:12 pm, Tuesday, April 26, 2022, by Select Board Chair Weinstein who
announced that this was a remote meeting which is being broadcast live on Truro TV Channel 18 and is
being recorded. Chair Weinstein also provided information as to how the public may call into the
meeting or provide written comment.

Chair Weinstein introduced the Members of the Select Board and Town staff present.

Public Comment

Chair Weinstein opened the public comment portion of the meeting to the members of the public and
Chair Weinstein recognized the following individuals:

Sue Roderick, Chair of the Bike and Walkways Committee, who announced the Committee’s survey
which the public may complete online through a link on the Town website.

John Slater who commented on the process for the new DPW facility, public comment on the project,
the cost, and the overall impact on Truro.

Dave DeWitt who commented on the ways that compost waste could be distributed to local farms to
reduce the amount of carbon through the current transfer process with trucks which transport the
compost waste to Dennis, Massachusetts.

DPW Director Cabral who commented that he fully supported Mr. DeWitt’s suggestions and that the
permitting process would have to be decided.

Chair Weinstein took a moment to announce the recent passing of Mr. Fred Todd who served on the

ZBA as well as the Truro Historic Commission. Chair Weinstein noted Mr. Todd’s thoughtful
contributions to the community and expressed condolences to the Todd family.

Meeting Minutes for Select Board Meeting on April 26, 2022 Page 1of6



Public Hearings

None

Board/Committee/Commission Appointments

None

Staff/Committee Updates

A. Staff Report on Upcoming Summer Season: Damion Clements, Recreation & Beach Director/ Interim
Council on Aging Director

Director Clements reported on the current staffing needs for the summer recreation youth program,
beach operations, and lifeguard operations which are a challenge due to a lack of applicants. Director
Clements is considering a bonus program for filling the challenging positions that he will discuss with
Town Manager Tangeman. Director Clements reviewed all the programs which were previously at the
COA and are now being offered including hybrid programs. Director Clements answered several follow-
up questions from the Members before departing.

B. Board/Committee Report: Dan Smith, Chair of the Shellfish Advisory Committee (SAC)

Chair Smith introduced himself and reviewed the questions asked previously by the Select Board
including SAC membership (no vacancies), accomplishments (monitoring of soft shell clam restoration;
test drags for quahogs and sea clams; updated committee charge with the Select Board;
applied/received a $10,000 grant related to COVID-19 that supported shell fishing and increased Truro’s
local oyster stock; and finally, recreational shell fishing licenses increased to an all-time high with the
most significant increases from non-resident annual and weekly sales).

Chair Smith reviewed the SAC’s FY22 Goals and Objectives: continuance of the enrichment of shellfish in
the Pamet Harbor; explore opportunities along Truro’s Cape Cod Bay beaches where the planting of
oyster stock may improve water quality; develop a methodology that is a data driven process to identify
and assess trends to determine shellfish stock levels; support and promote efforts directed towards
education and outreach including “best practices” web-based videos; help people understand how to
properly handle shellfish after harvesting them; and finally, to explore opportunities to support
commercial shell fishing in Truro which assists the economic development for local commercial growers.
Chair Smith answered several follow-up questions from the Members before departing.

C. Town Manager Report on Notification of Change to Newspaper of General Circulation for Legal and
Employment Ads: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager

Town Manager Tangeman announced that due to an increase of advertising rate, and the change in
circulation, the decision has been made to advertise with The Provincetown Independent (primary) and
the Cape Cod Times (secondary). This decision will be most cost effective for the Town. Town Manager

Tangeman answered several follow-up questions from Members.

Tabled Items

Meeting Minutes for Select Board Meeting on April 26, 2022 Page 2 of 6



None

Select Board Action

A. Presentation of Select Board Goals and Objectives Update: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager

Town Manager Tangeman reviewed the highlights and progress of the FY22 Goals and Objectives to
include: submission of requests for ARPA funds from Barnstable County for prioritized projects, in Truro,
such as broadband, wastewater management planning, and affordable housing resulting in a basic
allocation plus 30% more due to the disparity in the use of the Census data (“true population” that is
year-round and what the Census population is); the override is on the Warrant this year; hire more
paramedics and EMS study is completed; a roundtable session on housing with the Planning Board, ZBA,
Truro Housing Authoring, the Town Manager, and Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Barbara Carboni;
Town Hall records (to include the Planning Department) to be digitalized; the Truro Community Survey
results have been distributed to the committees which participated to collaborate and develop the “way
forward”; and finally, the Town Hall staff’s cost estimates for the DPW Facility and the three proposed
options/locations.

Chair Weinstein commented on the completed EMS study and highlighted the competitive landscape for
fire/rescue talent among other Cape Cod towns to include the challenges associated with affordable
housing in Truro.

Chair Weinstein and Members briefly discussed several of the FY22 Goals and Objectives.
B. Truro Talks Newsletter-Discussion Only: Sue Areson, Select Board Member

Member Areson commented that this topic was added to tonight’s agenda at the request of several
members of the public.

Chair Weinstein recognized Mr. Kevin Keuchler, a Truro resident, who commented about the accuracy
and context regarding the possible treatment of contamination at the Snow’s Field well site.

Chair Weinstein recognized Mr. Anthony Garrett, a Truro resident, who commented about negative
comments made last month on the Jack Peak Show about the Truro Part-Time Resident Taxpayers’
Association (TPRTA) and the misconception that TPRTA was opposed to affordable housing in Truro.

Chair Weinstein recognized Ms. Karen Ruymann, a Truro resident, who commented for an effort to ease
access to information linked on the newsletter.

Chair Weinstein recognized Ms. Karen Kinsella, a Truro resident, who commented on a recent article, in
the Truro Talks Newsletter, regarding the potential locations for the proposed DPW Facility as she is an
abutter to one of the locations.

Chair Weinstein recognized Mr. Ed Kinsella, a Truro resident, who commented that the Truro Talks
Newsletter appears in favor of the relocation of the DPW Facility from its current location. Mr. Kinsella
commented on the need for more transparency/accuracy in the information that the newsletter
provides to the public.

Meeting Minutes for Select Board Meeting on April 26, 2022 Page 3 of 6



Chair Weinstein recognized Ms. Pam Welsh who commented that she is very enthusiastic that Truro
Talks Newsletter will fact check information prior to publication.

Chair Weinstein recognized Finance Committee Chair Panessiti, who apologized for starting some of the
discussion on this topic by his previous comments on data that he had not properly sourced.

Chair Weinstein recognized Vice Chair Reed who read aloud comments of support for the newsletter
sent to Town Manager Tangeman from individuals over recent months. Vice Chair Reed commented
that she appreciated all the comments from the members of the public and acknowledged the work
from the Town staff in this endeavor. Vice Chair Reed added that there is a legal review process as well
as “checks and balance” in place.

C. Assign Motions for Town Meeting: Robert Weinstein, Chair of the Select Board

Chair Weinstein recognized Member Areson who apologized and stated that she was unable to attend
Town Meeting as she has a family obligation that had been postponed multiple times previously due to
COVID-19. Chair Weinstein thanked Member Areson for letting the public know and said that she would
be missed.

Chair Weinstein and Members discussed the assignment process. Chair Weinstein then assigned the
“Movers” for the motions of articles for Town Meeting to individual Members of the Select Board and
Finance Committee Chair Panessiti.

The Lead Petitioners for Articles 50, 51, 52, 53, and 54 will present their respective articles.

Assistant Town Manager Clark asked Chair Weinstein for two volunteer Members of the Select Board to
present the Indigenous People Land Acknowledgement (IPLA) and the Board and Committee Thank
You (BCTY) at Town Meeting. Chair Weinstein will present the IPLA, and Member Rein will present the
BCTY.

D. Eagle Neck Creek Culvert Replacement USDA Assurances: Jarrod Cabral, DPW Director

Chair Weinstein recognized DPW Director Cabral who briefly provided background information about
this project as well as the reimbursement process with the USDA.

Member Dundas made a motion to approve the NRCS-ADS-78 Assurance relating to real property
acquisition and authorize the Chair to sign.

Member Areson seconded the motion.

So voted, 5-0, motion carries.

E. Truro Center Road Safety Precautions Proposal-Discussion Only: Jarrod Cabral, DPW Director
Chair Weinstein recognized DPW Director Cabral who briefly provided information on this project and
read aloud the recommendations made by the consulting firm GHD. Members provided comments

following DPW Director Cabral’s presentation.

Consent Agenda

Meeting Minutes for Select Board Meeting on April 26, 2022 Page 4 of 6



A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature

1. Consent Letters from Crown Castle for Cell Tower Work at 344 Route 6
2. One Day Weekdays and Sundays Entertainment Licenses for Truro Vineyards

B. Review and Approve Appointment Renewals:
None

C. Review and Approve 2022 Seasonal Business Licenses:
Terra Luna Restaurant-Common Victualer

No action taken.
D. Review and Approve Select Board Minutes:
None

Member Areson made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda as printed on the agenda.
Vice Chair Rein seconded the motion.
So voted, 5-0, motion carries.

Select Board Reports/Comments
Member Areson offered condolences to the Todd family and noted Mr. Todd’s service to the Town.

Member Rein reported that the Climate Action Committee has two vacancies to fill. Member Rein also
attended the recent Beach Advisory Committee meeting that discussed collaborative opportunities with
Truro Central School students to alert residents and visitors as to locations of shore bird nesting areas.
Member Rein also attended the Commission on Disabilities meeting and reported that the Commission
will schedule an event at Puma Park to celebrate the installation of the new multi-generational
equipment. No date determined yet.

Member Dundas expressed his condolences to the Todd family and said that Mr. Todd will be missed.
Member Dundas will attend the upcoming Provincetown Water & Sewer Board meeting on May 12,
2022. Member Dundas attended the ZBA meeting last night.

Vice Chair Reed extended her condolences to the Todd family. Vice Chair Reed reminded people to dress
warmly for the Town meeting on Saturday.

Chair Weinstein had a conversation with Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Barbara Carboni which
discussed her role to protect the community from lawsuits stemming from actions decided by the
Planning Board and ZBA. Chair Weinstein asked Town Manager Tangeman to explain the RFP to resource
a consultant/master planner to help facilitate the master planning process for the Walsh property. Town
Manager Tangeman provided the information and recommended a Select Board work session to
determine the scope of work and define the parameters for how the master plan would be completed.

Meeting Minutes for Select Board Meeting on April 26, 2022 Page 5 of 6



After the processing of the RFP, the consultant/master planner would be put in place to complete the
remainder of the process.

Town Manager Report

Town Manager Tangeman reported that he will be working with Town staff to finalize the preparation
for Saturday’s Town meeting. Town Manager Tangeman will also conduct a walk through, on Friday,
with the Town Moderator and selected members of the Town staff ahead of the Town meeting on
Saturday.

Town Manager Tangeman also covered the following topics: the recruitment process for a library
outreach coordinator; the summer recruitment/hiring process for seasonal positions as well as a bonus
program for seasonal employees; and a review of the next Select Board meeting’s agenda for May 11,
2022.

Chair Weinstein thanked Town Manager Tangeman, Assistant Manager Clark, and DPW Director Cabral
in coordinating the logistics and support to hold the Annual Town Meeting outdoors. Chair Weinstein
also thanked the Town staff for their hard work.

Vice Chair Reed made a motion to adjourn at 7:43 pm.

Member Areson seconded the motion.

So voted, 5-0, motion carries.

Respectfully submitted,

g =

Alexander O. Powers
Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff

Meeting Minutes for Select Board Meeting on April 26, 2022 Page 6 of 6



	Blank Page
	5A3 Goals and Objectives Progress and POA Q4.pdf
	Sheet1

	5A2 Goals and Objectives for FY23 - Copy.pdf
	Sheet1

	4A CAC Update Presentation June 2022.pdf
	Truro Climate Action Committee
	CAC Members
	input for CAC Goals
	CAC Goals
	CAC goals, continued
	CAC goals, continued
	Accomplishments
	Addressing climate change

	5A2 Goals and Objectives for FY23 - Copy.pdf
	Sheet1

	5A3 Goals and Objectives Progress and POA Q4.pdf
	Sheet1

	7B1 Goals and Objectives for FY23.pdf
	Sheet1

	7D1 HM CH GHD Head of the Meadow and Corn Hill Beach Parking Lots - Agreement.pdf
	Q1150 Professional Services Agreement (North America)
	Exhibit A_Generic for Q1150
	Exhibit B - Parking Lots

	Untitled



